TOWN OF FALMOUTH
SELECT BOARD
AGENDA
MONDAY, JANUARY 30, 2023 - 6:00 P.M,
SELECT BOARD MEETING ROOM
TOWN.HALL
59 TOWN HALL SQUARE, FALMOUTH, MA 02540

The Select Board may discuss and vote appropriate action on any item listed on this Agenda unless a different
disposition is noted. At the discretion of the Chair, agenda items may be taken out of order.

6:00 p.m. OPEN SESSION
6:00 p.n, EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. M.G.L. c.30A s.21(a)3) — To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining — Non-Union Personnel
2. M.G.L.c.30A 5.21(a)(3) - To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining — AFSCME Unit A

6:30 p.m. OPEN SESSION

Announcements — Tree Warden of the Year — Jeremiah Pearson
Public Comment ’

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Proclamation

4. Recognition

5.

6.

6:35p.m. TOWN MANAGER’S PRELIMINARY REPORT
6:45 p.m. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Application for an Entertainment License — Town Hall Partners LLC d/b/a Timber Axe Bar & Bowl, 23
Town Hall Square, Falmouth — continued from 1/9/23 (10 minutes)

2. Application for an Alteration of Licensed Premises of its Farme:"-Winery Pouring License — Cape Cod
Winery, Inc., to be exercised at 4 Oxbow Road, East Falmouth (10 minutes)

3. Application for a New Sunday Entertainment License and Application to Amend the Current Entertainment
License — Cape Cod Winery, Iic,, to be exercised at 4 Oxbow Road, East Falmouth (10 minutes)

7:15 pom. BUSINESS
1. Repott -~ Cape and Vineyard Electric Cooperative (CVEC) (10 minutes)
2. Discussion of Dog Control Concerns at Town Beaches (10 minutes)

3. Vote Override for Fire Department Wages and Expenses and Fire Department Stabilization Fund (15
minutes)

4.  Vote Articles and Execute Warrant for the April 2023 Annual Town Meeting (30 minutes)
5. Police Chief Selection Process (10 minutes)
6. Licenses

a. Application for a Change of Officers/Directors and a Change of Manager — Cape Verdean Club of
Falmouth, Inc,, located at 126 Sandwich Road, East Falmouth (5 minutes)



8:35p.m., CONSENT AGENDA
1. Licensing
a.  Approve administrative Change of Address of an All Alcoholic Beverages Retail Package Store
License — Faimouth Food Mart & Liquors, located at 424 East Falmouth Highway, Unit A6, East
Falmouth
2. Administrative Orders
a.  Vote to petition the Massachusetts General Court to approve removal of Fire Department from
Civil Service

8:40 p.m. MINUTES

1. Review and Vote to Approve Minutes of Meetings
a. Public Session — October 24, 2022

8:45p.m. TOWN MANAGER'S SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
8:50 pm.  SELECT BOARD REPORTS

9:00 p.m.  DISCUSSION OF FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

9:10 p.m. ADJOURN

Nancy R. Taylor, Chair
Select Board



OPEN SESSION

4. Announcements — Tree Warden of the Year

January 30, 2023



& .
¢ Massachusetts Tree Wardens’ & Foresters’ Association
" Since 1913; Working for the Protection and Preservation of Trees

RN
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE CONTACT
January 4, 2023 Heather Leff 781-894-4759

heather@masstreewardens.org
Jeremiah Pearson, Town of Falmouth Recognized as Tree Warden of the Year

The Massachusetts Tree Wardens’ and Foresters’ Association presented the 22™ annual Seth H. Swift Tree Warden of
the Year award to Jeremiah Pearson, Tree Warden and Parks Superintendent for Falmouth Massachusetts. President
Arthur Goodhind presented the elegant silver tree award to Mr. Pearson at the association’s 110th annual meeting and
conference on January 10, 2023.

Jeremiah Pearson has served as Tree Warden and Parks Superintendent since 2018, prior to this he was the Tree Warden
for the Town of Barnstable from 2017-2018 and the Town Arborist and forestry crew leader for Faimouth from 2013-2017.
He is currently résponsible for a street tree population consisting of 260 miles of Town and County roads, as well as trees
located within 250 acres of parks, public buildings, cemeteries, and school grounds. He is committed to the preservation
and treatment of an inventory of over 200 municipal elm trees to combat Dutch elm disease and enjoys assisting the
Conservation Department with removal and mitigation of invasive trees in conservation parcels and wetlands. Since he
has held the role as Tree Warden, he has advocated and received $70,000 in Capital funds for tree planting and has utilized
the Department of Conservation and Recreation’s Go Green Challenge Grant provided through Eversource. Mr. Pearson
proudly hosts annual, large Arbor Day events that incorporate several Town Departments, elementary school children,
Eversource, and local tree companies to promote the benefits and importance of trees.

Mr. Pearson began his forestry career at the age of 17 working summers for a local tree company as a tree climber. He
has worked in the Tree Care industry since 1995 and has obtained an A.S. in Environmental Technology, certificate degree
in Outdoor leadership, and became a certified arborist in 2006 and Massachusetts Qualified Tree Warden in 2021.

Since 2018, he has orchestrated the cieanup efforts of several large scale tropical storms, an EF1 tornado and Nor'easters
that caused widespread damage throughout Cape Cod, most notably the tropical storm Wanda in October of 2021 that
was a tropical cyclone responsible for tree damage unseen since Hurricane Bob in 1991. Mr. Pearson recognizes the
importance of building a strong team with continued education and utilizing the newest and safest technigues the industry
has to offer. Jeremiah Pearson is most deserving of the Seth H. Swift Award.

Mr. Pearson works to maintain Falmouth’s Tree City USA status. The Town of Faimouth has been recognized as a Tree City
USA for the past 23 years. The Tree City USA program provides communities with a four-step framework to maintain and
grow their tree cover. Municipalities must maintain a tree board or department, have a community tree ordinance, spend
at least $2 per capita on urban forestry, and celebrate Arbor Day.

The Massachusetts Tree Wardens” and Foresters’ Association is the nation’s oldest urban and community tree protection
organization, founded in 1913 for the protection and preservation of trees. The position of tree warden is a municipal one,
mandated under Massachusetts General Law Chapter 87, with the charge to protect public shade trees within the 351
cities and towns of the Commonwealth.

The Tree Warden of the Year award was created in 2002 to honor the late Seth H. Swift, a longtime tree warden for West
Springfield and an active member of the association. For more information about the position of tree warden and about
the association, visit www.masstreewardens.org.

The association plans to hold a commemorative tree planting in the Town of Falmouth in honor of Mr. Pearsons award.
Details will be posted on www.masstreewardens.org.
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TOWN MANAGER’S PRELIMINARY REPORT

January 30, 2023



TO:

TOWN OF FALMOUTH
Office of the Town Manager & Select Board
59 Town Hall Square, Falmouth, Massachusetts 02540

Select Board

FROM: Peter Johnson-Staub, Interim Town Manager P%
SUBJECT: Preliminary Report for January 30, 2023
DATE: January 26, 2023

Announcements:

e Jeremiah Pearson will be recognized for receiving the Tree Warden of the Year award from the
Massachusetts Tree Warden’s and Forester’s Association.

Hearings:

1. Entertainment License - Timber Axe Bar & Bowl, 23 Town Hall Square:

This hearing was continued from January 9%, The applicant was asked to consider installing sound
insulation. At the time this memo was written, we had not received any new information from the
applicant regarding this request.

2. Farmer Winery Alteration of Premise — Cape Cod Winery, 4 Oxbow Rd:

Town staff from several departments spent significant time working with the applicant to address non-
compliance issues related to the number of people being served and the boundaries of the licensed
premise. There were also issues with uncontrolled parking. Staff from Building, Fire and Public Works are
satisfied the application as submitted, and the improvements made to the site, address these concerns
and will bring the license into conformity with practice. There is a section of fencing installed by the
applicant that is on Town property which is beneficial to prevent customers from parking in the Town right
of way, but a license agreement will be needed to address the encroachment. The parking plan relies in
part on offsite parking which the Winery has used in the past. The Town has asked the applicant to provide
a written agreement documenting that the Winery has a right to use this offsite parking. This agreement
has not yet been submitted.

3. Amend Entertainment License and New Sunday Entertainment License - Cape Cod Winery, 4 Oxbow
Rd:

At this time, the Board has received 7 email messages supporting the entertainment license and 7

messages expressing concern about the noise generated by entertainment at the Cape Cod Winery. One of

these messages includes a letter which is represented to be on behalf of Cedar Meadows Apartments that

has been included in your packet.

Email: townmanager@.falmoﬂthma.e;ov Phone: (508) 495-7320




Business:
1. Cape and Vineyard Electric Cooperative (CVEC):
CVEC is a governmental entity that partners with the town and county members of CVEC and private
entities to facilitate installation of renewable energy projects. CVEC is authorized to own energy
generation projects, purchase and sell energy and enter into public/private partnerships. Rosemary Carey
represents Falmouth on the CVEC Board of Directors and will update the Board on its activities. She has
also provided written information for your packet.

2. Dog Control Concerns at Town Beaches:

Every year this office receives a number of requests from residents requesting that we step up
enforcement of animal control regulations at Town beaches. Recently, several of those concerns were
focused on Chapoquoit Beach and Black Beach. We have asked Marine & Environmental Services Director
Gregg Fraser to update the Board on what enforcement the Department has been able to provide and
some of the limitations on their ability to address the concerns which have been raised.

3. Vote Override for Fire Department Wages and Expenses and Fire Department Stabilization Fund:

| suggest the Board take a vote on the dollar amount for the override at this meeting. This will allow time
to disseminate information to the Finance Committee and Town Meeting members and answer their
questions so they can make an informed decision. We can also post further information on the website so
residents have access to information about the ballot question they will vote on.

Michael Palmer has advised that the Select Board has until April 11'" to formally vote to place the override
on the May 16™ election ballot. This means that the Board can amend the ballot question if on April 10
Town Meeting votes an amount that is different from what the Board has proposed. You will thus be able
to ensure the override amount approved by Town Meeting matches what is printed on the election ballot
which makes for a much less confusing process.

My slides from the January 23™ presentation are in your packet for reference.

Recommended Motion:

| move that the Select Board place an operating override on the May 16, 2023 election ballot which
reads as follows: '

Shall the Town of Falmouth be allowed to assess an additional $600,000 in real estate and personal
property taxes for the purpose of hiring fourteen (14) additional firefighters and an additional ($900,000
or $350,000) to be deposited into the Stabilization Fund for Fire Department wages and expenses for the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 20237

4, Vote Warrant for Annual Town Meeting:
The warrant for the April Town Meeting is in your packet. We have removed three articles and added one.




The added article is a second petition article related to the leaf blower bylaw which was submitted before
the warrant closed but initially interpreted as one article.

The articles removed are:

¢ Rescind Debt Authorization (will be addressed as a funding source in the recommendation for the
wastewater borrowing articles);

¢ Water Main Replacements {(deferred to November Town Meeting so Board can consider increasing
Water rates to pay for borrowing costs);

e Authorize Eversource Funds to relocate Jones Rd. water main (Eversource has changed their plans for
the underground conduit so this project is no longer time sensitive};

5. Police Chief Selection Process

The role of the Select Board and Town Manager in the appointment of the Police Chief is the same as it is
for other Department Heads per section C5-4 of the Town Charter. The Town Manager appoints an
individual subject to the approval of the Select Board. Given the nature of this position and the important
role the Police Chief plays in the community, | want to solicit input from the Select Board regarding the
qualities, skilis and experience you would like our next Police Chief to possess. | will be working closely
with Human Resources Director Susan Lumping on the hiring process. We will solicit input from Police
Department union representatives and community members as well.

| have retained Public Safety Consultants to assist with the search process and to conduct an assessment
center for selected finalists. My intent is to advertise the position by February 3 and allow approximately
30 days for candidates to apply. if all goes according to plan, | would hope to bring forward an
appointment for the Board’s consideration by the end of April.

Included in your packet is a draft advertisement for the position. | welcome your input on this draft and
vour thoughts in general on the position and the hiring process.

Consent Agenda:

There are just two items on the consent agenda. One is to vote to petition the Massachusetts legislature to
approve removal of the Fire Department from Civil Service. Town Meeting voted to authorize this petition
last November and now that the legislature is in session this action is timely. We are pursuing multiple
avenues to exit civil service at the recommendation of Town Counsel. The other item is a housekeeping
change of legal address for an existing retail package store license. The physical location of the store has
not changed but the legal address needs to be clarified to include a unit number.

//5B Report 01-30-2023




OPEN SESSION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Application for an Entertainment License — Town Hail Partners LLC
d/b/a Timber Axe Bar & Bowl, 23 Town Hall Square, Falmouth -
continued from 1/9/23 (10 minutes)

January 30, 2023



Phyllis Downey

Subject: FW: Timber Entertainment License application

From: Mike Mueller <mike@timberaxbarbowl.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 2:38 PM

To: Phyllis Downey <phyllis.downey@falmouthma.gov>
Cc: Devan Muttart <devan@longfellowdb.com>
Subject: Re: Timber Entertainment License application

Thank you Phyilis, we have not received the report back from the sound proofing company;, |
will forward it as soon as we receive it.

Thank you,
Mike

- Michael Mueller, Co-Owner
Timber Axe Bar & Bowl

23 Town Hall Square
Falmouth, MA 02540
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PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Application for an Entertainment License — Town Hall Partners LLC
d/b/a Timber Axe Bar & Bowl, 23 Town Hall Square, Falmouth (10
minutes) '

January 8, 2023




TOWN OF FALMOUTH

Office of the Town Manager & Select Board

59 Town Hall Square, Falmouth, Massachusetts 02540
Telephone: (508) 495-7320
townmanager@faimoutl_‘lma.gov

PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING

Notice is hereby given under Chapter 140 Section 183A of the General Laws as amended by
Chapter 299 of the Acts of 1926 and amendments thereto, that Town Hall Partners, LLC d/b/a
Timber has applied for an Entertainment License to be exercised at 23 Town Hall Square,
Falmouth, MA.

A hearing will be held in the Select Board Meeting Room, Falmouth Town Hall on Monday, January
9, 2023, at 6:45 p.m. on the above application.

Per order of the Select Board

LICENSING BOARD
Nancy R. Taylor

Onjalé Scott Price
Samuel H. Patterson
Douglas C. Brown

Edwin (Scott) P. Zylinski i

Publication date: Friday, December 30, 2022; Falmouth Enterprise
Acct. #2056




PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING

Notice is hereby given under Chapter
140 Section 183A of the General Laws
as amended by Chapter 299 of the Acls
of 1926 and amendments thereto, that
Town Hall Partners, LLC dib/a Timber
has applied for an Entertainment
License o0 be exercised al 23 Town Hall
Square, Falmouth, MA,

A hearing will be held in the Select
Board Meeting Room, Faimouth Town
Hall on Monday, January 8, 2023, at
6:45 p.m. on the above application.

Per order of the Setect Board

LICENSING BOARD
Naney R. Taylor

Onjalé Scott Price
Samuel H. Patterson
Douglas C. Brown -
Edwin {Scott) P. Zylinski Il

December 30, 2022




LICENSE APPLICATION REVIEW

Restaurant/Business: Timber
Address: 23 Town Hall Square
License Type: ' Entertainment

L New or Transfer of License

or -
U Change of License

Q Police o Oéufréﬁé‘d’?’l

C1 Fire ' Ao Ob\'_\}ed»tb'r\ _

O Building - MM&MMM Hht Dhit- enletinsd
Q Health |

Q zoning r::ri;rsrir;e?;eodnon\:::oszgaoxg staff have been reviewing the sufficiency of existing
O Planning '
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Q
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Phyllis Downey .

From: Sean Doyle

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 7:33 PM

To: Diane Davidson; Brian Reid

Cc: Phyliis Downey

Subject: Re: Timber - Application for Entertainment License

Good evening,

The PD first responded to the Timber Axe Bar (23 Town Hall Square)} on July 22, 2022, for a loud music
complaint. Including that call, we have responded 17 times for reports of loud music with the last time being
on November 5, 2022.

On at least a couple of those occasions the responding officer(s) found that the exterior door was open. When
it was closed the noise level was reduced substantially. Generally speaking, the responding officers agree that
the noise level was not excessive and was not audible until they were just outside of the

establishment. However, most of the complaints were from 137 and 141 Main St. and those buildings
(particularly 137) are extremely close to the bar. Although the noise level was not excessive - especially as
compared to other establishments that we often respond to for similar complaints, due to the proximity of the
bar to 137 and 141 the noise level is disruptive to the residents of those buildings.

When officers have spoken with the employees at the bar, they have been receptive to trying to reduce the
noise tevels by closing the door {on the occasions that it was apen) and by turning the music down.

Lt. Sean Doyle |

From: Diane Davidson <diane.davidson@faimouthma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 5:14 PM

To: Brian Reid <hrian.reid@faimouthpolicema.gov>; Sean Doyle <sean.doyle@falmouthpolicema.gov>
Cc: Phyllis Downey <phyllis.downey@falmouthma.gov>

Subject: Timber - Application for Entertainment License

Hello Capt. Reid and Lt. Doyle,

Would you be able to provide the Select Board with a summary of any noise complaint calls {and the number of calls)
received by the Police Department regarding loud noise/music from Timber Axe Bar & Bowi, 23 Town Hall Square. We
would ike to include this in the Select Board packets.

Thank you,
Diane

Diane §. Davidson

Office Manager/Licensing

Office of the Town Manager and Select Board
Town of Falmouth , ‘
59 Town Hall Square

Falmouth, MA 02540



Town Hall Partners LLC, DBA
Timber Axe Bar Bowl P [—D)
23 Town Hall Square cavh_
Falmouth, MA 02540

November 29, 2022
Peter Johnson-Staub
Acting Town Manager
Town of Falmouth
59 Town Hall Square
Falmouth, MA 02540

RE: Entertainment License — 23 Town Hall Square
Dear Mr. Johnson-Staub,

Thank you for your letter dated November 9, 2022. The fact that we do not currently hold
an entertainment license came as a surprise to us as we had been of the understanding that it was

part of the liquor license. It is clear from your letter that is not the case.

This was a misunderstanding on our part, and I apologize. In order to address and rectify
this error, attached hereto please find a completed application for an entertainment license.

Please process this application at your earliest convenience. If there are any questions I
can be reached by email at mike@timberaxbarbowl.com or by phone at (508) 274-9153.

Respectfully Submitted,
Wl My

Michael Mueller, Co-Owner
Timber Axe Bar Bowl
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e 0 €. AON Town of almouth

Office of the Town Manager and Select Board
31 Q.' 59 Town Hall Square, Falmouth, Massachusetts 02540
3] & ﬂ g @ Telephone (508) 495-7320
ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE APPLICATION
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 140, Section 183A as amended by Chapter 694 of 1981

NAME oF Busingss | own Hall Partners LLC
a/b/a Timber Axe Bar & Bowl

Appress 23 1own Hall Square own F@mouth o . MA 02540
wALING appriss 23 Town Hall Square ., Falmouth o, . MA ,,,02540
NAME OF owner/manacer Mlichael Mueller, Co-Owner '
wome aporess 2 1 Gentral Ave owy East Faimouth . MA 02536
reeeprone 4 208-274-9153 eman, Mike @timberaxbarbowl.com

Wadnesday night: trivia with recorded music and speaking on a microphone.
NARRATIVE DESCRIBING ENTERTAINMENT

Thursday will typically be a solo act, Friday and Saturday will be duo or DJ with oceasional 3+ piece band.

*LOCATION OF ENTERTAINMENT, Genter Of bowl lane area.

*Attach a floor plan showing where on the premises live music or dancing will take place.

DAYS OF OPERATION (check all that apply): MON TUE WED X THR X FRE X SAT X

wours oF enterramment: Wed: 7:30-9:30, Thurs: 6-9, Fri & Sat: 800-1100.

SUNDAY ENTERTAINMENT: Y/N N (Complete separate State application and include fees.)

CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOXES, BELOW, FOR TYPES OF ENTERTAINMENT:

1. DANCING: By Patrons: Y/NY Other Dancing: Y/N

Y Y

2. MUSIC: Recorded: Y/N Live: Y/N
Guitar, piano, drums, DJ music.

5 Y

No. of Musicians 1- Amplification: Y/N

Type of Instruments

3. OTHER:

- | certify that this application contains a true description of the entertainment provided by this establisnment and that | have complied with M.G.L.
Chapter 140, Section 183A, Paragraph 3, by stating whether as part of the concert, dance exhibition, cabaret and public show any person will be
permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as to expose to public view any portion of the pubic area, anus, or genitals, or any
simulation thereof, or whether any female person wiil be permitted to appear on the premises in any manner or attire as to expose to public view any
portion of the breast below the top of the areols, or any simulation thereof.

TAX ATTESTATION: | certify under the penaities of perjury that the information provided in this application is true and that, to my best knowledge, |
have filet all state tax returas and paid alf state and local taxes as required under law. 1understand that licensees who {ail to correct their non-filing

or delinquency will be subject 1o ficense suspension or revocation. W M
e 1
oare 11/29/2022 . Z,

SIGNATURE - OWNER OR MANAGER

FILING FEE: $10.00
PERMIT FEE: $100.00
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NOV 30 2022

SELECT BOARD OFFICE

APPLICANT: ‘Town Hall Partners LLC, DBA Timber Axe Bar & Bowl

23 Town Hall Square

ADDRESS:

LICENSE OR LICENSE CHANGE APPLIED FOR:

The attached application has been reviewed by the Building Commissioner’s
Office with the following supporting documents:

a. A seating plan completed and stamped by an Engineer or Architect and
showing the occupancy load calculation.

b. If any outdoor seating, a plot plan, or site plan by a certified land
surveyor. Must include parking

Building Department sign-off:

VO/L 7

DATE: //-30-2Z
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ReCEVED
NOY &0 2022

Boasd ol Assessors Town of Falmauh:

RECENE

Town of Falmouth Assessing Department
59 Town Hall Square, Falmouth MA 02340
Telephone: 508-493-7380 ND
Fax: 508-495-7384

REQUEST OF CERTIFIED ABUTTERS LIS Boas fiassessurs. fownof famouth

Name of person requesting abutters list:. )O ZLL{{ / /f\:‘) bo'a)'neu/ .
Address of person requesting abulters list: \-.g éﬂ Cil ﬁdt.’b‘?tj &%‘CJ , P ’

Phone:
Abutters to (subject property): - Map Section Parcel Lot
Map Section Parcel. Lot
Map Section Parcel Lot

Lot size of subject property:

Location of subject property: Q? %) 7?9 2544 #LCZ \i{fW { / |

0.

Check one: S
__ Directabulters (inciudés properiies across sirest)
_____ Direct abulters in local Histaric District (includes properties across the street) within 100°
___ Immiediate abulters {includes oiily properties with a conimon property line)
______[mmediate abutters plus churches and schools within 500 -
X Properties within 300° \ /
______Properties within 300" or abutters abulter to abutter whichever is closest
___ Properties within 100"

Other (specify)

Fee. $25.00 Total B4 / A




23 TOWN HALL SQUARE

CERTIFIED

Bruce Cabral

Assistant Assessor
Town of Falmouth, MA
December 2, 2022
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Diane Davidson

From: Meg Maggio

Sent: ' Wednesday, December 14, 2022 5:03 PM

To: Noreen Stockman _

Cc: Tsimortos Linda; Brian Reid; Sean Doyle; Boyd Demello; Gary Street; Falmouth Licensing;
Falmouth Planning; Falmouth Selectboard; Richi Mehta; Davies Millett

Subject: Timber Entertainment License Application/137 Main Street

Categories: Public Comment

Dear Noreen,

Thanks for sending meeting notices on all matters related to Timber. Frankly, | wish one of your colleagues would do the
same for all matters related to 159 Main Street! | did not appreciate suddenly discovering a Town Hall Planning Board
site visit (led by developer's lawyer)} on our property withouf our involvement. [n my view, the two matters of Timber and
159 Main St. are related. They both involve the same property developer; frankly, the same cohorts, who have done
business for years with the same developer. In my view, board members should be recused when there is a conflict of
interest, even if it's a past commercial refationship.

Here's my question: | don't understand why a quiet, once-a-week Falmouth Farmer's Market was required to move away
from Main St in years past, for reasons very similar fo ours: Noise and traffic congestion. In fact, Timber and the 159
Restaurant and Bar plans, would be far noisier and more problematic than a once-a-week farmer's market!

New Location is a Success So Far for Falmouth Farmers Market

New Location is a Success So Far for Falmouth
Farmers Market

FALMOUTH ~ After calling Peg Moonan Park horrie since 2008,
the Falmouth Farmers Markel is operating at its new ho...

Why do we believe that Timber and 159 Main St are not only bad for enjoyment of our property but also bad for Main

St? It should be obvious: Infringing on neighbors' rights to peacefully co-exist downtown. Timber and 159 Main St at
Town Hall Square share the same property developer for both projects, and are in close proximity. Both share the same
property developer (Longfellow) with too many existing and incomplete projects in Falmouth! In my view, all development
is not good development. All Main St business is not good Main St. business. Do we want to be more akin to Hyannis
Main St today or to Osterville Main St today? Is it "Falmouth Main Street” or "Falmouth Bar Street"?

| am greatly discouraged by the fact that Timber was operating all last summer with out a proper entertainment license. |
don't understand how this licensing matter "slipped through the cracks".

1




In addition, the back of Timber is slowly turning into a public eye sore, a dumping ground for construction materials, and
with plenty of graffitti. Who do we complain to on that front?

As for noise nuisance, there is no reason for Timber not o invest in sound-proofing. It should be mandatory sound-
proofing not discretionary sound-proofing. Town Hall Square - if all goes according to some folks' plans - will slowly turn
into the new Falmouth Heights style night time entertainment center. All at the hand of Longfellow and their cohorts.
Longfellow - as everyone knows - is over-extended with 100+ outstanding building permits in Falmouth. The Dome was
never restored, it remains an eyesore, and is a sad way to pay tribute to an American icon, Buckminster Fuller. Despite
the sale of million dollar conde's and expressions of support in the Falmouth Enterprise for turning The Dome into a mini-
museum! When Longfellow is criticized, "mysteriously” an article appears on the front page of The Enterprise: This time,
the most recent article, is applauding his provision of his workers' housing. This housing is a profit center for landlord
Longfeilow! Not a charitable donation!

it's very frustrating that the neighbors' requests for quiet enjoyment and regular business hours downtown are not being
respected. It is important to remember that Falmouth Main Street and downtown are as much residential areas as they
are commercial areas! Longfellow's "take over" of Town Hall Square should be noted and curbed. Before it is too late,
and Falmouth Main Street starts to suffer from increased police calls, traffic congestion, and related "bar street" public
nuisances. Pickle Ball noise and Farmer's Markets downtown are a "no-no”, but bar and loud noise and loud music is 0k?
I don't understand. '

| am happy to discuss any time. | am frustrated and upset that we had to hire a lawyer to protect our rights to quiet
enjoyment of our property and safe passage to and from our property. Much time - and money - has been wasted, while
application preference is given to "old friend" property developers and their representatives waving imaginary architecture
plans and imaginary licensing agreements, alt at the expense of neighbors and the community.

The quality of our daily existence is in fact being diminished by Timber's noisy and messy disregard for its neighbors; and
now, the same developer with a second Town Hall Square project, restaurant and bar application for 159 Main $t, is
attempting to block our access in and out of our 137 Main St. ‘

At 159 Main Street, at the entrance to Town Half Square, the same property developer wants to rent to an even noisier
establishment than Timber, one with indoor and outdoor seating for 130 + 40 employees! That's close to what the Sea
Crest employs! This establishment billed as a "high end restaurant” is far from it: No dedicated parking, no room for its
planned 130 seats and 40 employees without building over an existing 100 year old Way, nor any place except Town Hall
Square parking for livery truck defivery. If the 159 Main St project is‘approved under its current application, there is no
room for a second egress for fire, sanitation and safety either for us at 137 Main nor for 159 Main St. And, while
extinguishing the 100-year old "Hewins Way" access in and out of our homes in favor of adding a deck structure: What a
mess! We would be dependent if this plan is approved to one narrow access point. How did the application get this far?
Please take a look at the giant bar in the plan submitted. 159 Main St sure looks more bar-like than "high end

restaurant”. How can a restaurant not yet approved first apply to obtain a deck approval? It seems like a very backward
chain of events, and not the same procedure that Estia and La Civeta and Anéjo had to follow: That is, first you prove that
your restaurant is up and running and a successful addition to the community and then only later does a restaurant apply
for an outdoor seating deckl - : o

If 159 Main goes ahead as planned, we will have restricted access in and out of our building. God forbid someone has to
call an ambulance. "Good Luck EMT Folks" getting fo our home.

We are gathering signatures in opposition to changing this block of Main Street under the current application. We already
have 60 signatures of Faimouth tax payers in a very short time, over just the last week. All with names and addresses.
This petition is in response to the developers' earlier submitted “petition” missing addresses and full names, and done
prematurely, last summer, "endorsing” a project long before the start of the approval process, and without full disclosure
of application details. Slick but not correct, putting it mildly. Not everyone wants an already congested part of historic
Main St, to become even noisier and more congested. If there is a fire, and the 159 Main St restaurant plan is approved
asis, | am not sure if anyone could get to us in time: Scary. ‘

Nothing was ever discussed with us, no one ever approached us as neighbors to discuss. We have been treated
throughout as bystanders without rights of enjoyment of our property, not as abutters and not as members of the
Falmouth Main St, downtown community. It's been very discouraging. Finally, as | stated last night at the Planning Board
meeting, "This is not a legal issue" . This matter should not be kicked down the road to a court room. In the next meeting,
we will point out where and how the Falmouth By-Laws do indeed apply, and why we will not be bullied into a courtroom,




in a David and Goliath situation. We are asking Town Hall and all those involved to be a litlle more forward thinking, and
to be a little less hasty in granting approvals to old friends.

Happy to discuss all.
THANKS,
Meg

M.Maggio




Diane Davidson

From: Richi Mehta

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 3:53 PM

To: Peter Johnson-Staub; Diane Davidson

Ce: Mary Downey; Meg Maggio

Subject; 137 Main St. - Timber Entertainment Application
Categories: Public Comment

Hello All,

1 am writing this letter in concern of the Entertainment license application regarding Timber Axe Bar.

I am the principle owner of 137 Main Street with Linda Tsimortos .
She has lived in this location going on 12 years .

My Concern is that the times will not be closely adhered to.

Over the last six months Linda has had to call both the Falmouth Police and Timber Axe Bar MANY times( 30-
40} when we thought they had overstepped their time frame.

She has Documented every phone call.

Only to find out that they NEVER were operating with the proper licensing.

It was very disappointing to hear that, considering all the headaches and frustration that it has caused .

In trying to find a middle road , we are suggesting they move the entertainment stage to far right of the
property,

The opposite side of the abutting wall. : ‘

As they discussed before in prior emails with Linda ,installing sound proofing.

Hopefully these remedies will give both sides peace .

Timber to run daily operations without having the Wonderful Men and Woman of the Falmouth Police
depariment to come out and Enforce License times.

Linda to enjoy her space with understanding and respect for times that are Granted .

Thank you so much
Sincerely
Richi Mehta




Diane Davidson

From: Linda Tsimorto

Sent: ' Saturday, October 15, 2022 5:26 PM

To: Falmouth Selectboard

Subject: Loud music noise disturbance from Timber Axe Bowl| Bar at Town Hall Sg
Categories: Public Comment

MadameChairwoman Taylor and Acting Town Mgr Peter Johnson Staub-[ spoke at select board meeting on aug5,2022 on
this matter,although it was not on your agenda that evening- t spoke in regards to this matter and proposed
BeMoonSeaGrille at159 MainSt. My issue for this email is Timber,| reside at 137 Main,condo directly behind
bar{approx) 20 ft, the music when on,either streamed or dj is deafening,} hav cailed police many times(see call log) and
today actually spoke to Jonathan Dickinson,zoning compliance at his office, he pulled notice up on computer,it seems
my hands r tied,because | reside to close to bar, for noise disturbance to be an actual violation by police and town music
from bar has to be heard at a distance of 150 ft,| am too close, almost in their lap,makes no sense to me,my quality of
life,including sleep of course is in danger,I am now on anti anxiety meds because of this. | hav spoken to one of the
owners,MichaelMuelter as well as mgr Devon-they say they are within their CURRENT license guidelines, and all they do
is verbally placate me at that moment and then music is louder than ever,perhaps out of spite,,the space is rented to
them from MrBogasian,Longfellow Design,he may also be a partner in bar which explains a lot,mr exempt from rules,so
it seem. please please please,! beg of u to consider my plight when time comes to renew their entertainment and liguor
license which currently is til 1am,! understand licenses r up for renewal soon,Jan 0f2022and.

This is a list of my calls to nen emerg police dispatch.

Auglith 9:45pm and10:24pm. Augl2th 11:36pm. Aug 19th 11:09pmAug 20th12:12am. Aug26 11:50pm. septi10th
10:09pm Septi6th made 3 calls 9:18pm,10:18pm and10:48pm. Oct7th made 2 calls 9:00pm and10:32pm.
Oct8th9:16pm. Octl3th,made 2 cails7:12pm and7:51pm...they started very early on the 13th...that’s just some of my
calls,more to come if not addressed...please,please help me...I so thank you ahead of time for your valuable time and
consisideration on this matter.

BestRegards
Linda Tsimortos...




Diane Davidson

From: ' Brian FoleyW'

Sent: Monday, October £4, :

To: ' Falmouth Selectboard

Subject: Music Distrubance -- Timber Bar, Town Hall Square

Madame Chairwoman and Members of the Board,_

I am writing to inform you of a loud music disturbance coming from the Timber Bar at Town Hall Square in
Falmouth. ] reside at 141 Main Street roughly 200 feet from the Timber Bar.

Starting in June the music, specifically the bass coming, from Timber started to become audible inside my
residence after 10pm and increasing in intensity up until the closing of the bar. The intensity increased weekly
until Mid-July when it started to become consistently unbearable and ridiculously loud and stayed at this level
throughout the summer and now into Fall.

I called the non-emergency number to report the noise at the following times

7/15 11:38pm
8/12 11:27pm  and 11:40pm
8/19 11:1lpm and 11:20pm
9/16 9:30pm

These calls had occasional immediate effect but in general the volume was consistently played at-obscene levels
the next business day if not the same night. I love live music and fully understand I live downtown but the
volume is far above appropriate levels for the proximity to residential areas. I would like to co-exist with the bar
and I hope they achieve some level of volume mitigation either through addressing the sound transmittance of
the building itself or just playing music that is not loud enough to be heard inside a building two hundred feet
away,

Thank you for your time
Brian

Brian




Phyllis Down‘ey

From: Brian Reid
~ Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 2:50 PM
To: _ Falmouth Licensing
Cc: Sean Doyle
Subject: RE: Timber - Entertainment License application

-No objection from Police.

Captain Brian L. Reid
Falmouth Police Department
750 Main Street

Falmouth, MA 02540
774-255-4527 ext. 4502

Frem: Falmouth Licensing <licensing@falmouthma.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 10:32 AM

To: Brian Reid <brian.reid@falmouthpolicerna.gov>; Sean Doyle <sean.doyle@falmouthpolicema.gov>; Boyd Demelio
<boyd.demello@falmouthfirema.gov>

Cc: Falmouth Planning <planning@falmouthma.gov>; Noreen Stockman <noreen.stockman@falmouthma.gov>; Gary
Street <gary.street@falmouthma.gov>

Subject: Timber - Entertainment License application

Good morning all,
Attached please find an application and floor plan submitted by Timber located at 23 Town Hall Square for an
Entertainment License. The Building Commissionér has approved that the floor plan meets requirements for the

entertainment requested. The location on the premises for the entertainment is “Center of bowl lane area”.

The following are details of the application, which includes dancing, recorded music/live music, amplification, and
musicians numbering 1 to 5 persons:

Wednesday  trivia with recorded music and speaking on a microphone 7:30 -9:30 pm
Thursday will typically be a solo act 6:00 to 9:00 pm
Friday will be a duo or DJ with occasional 3+ piece band  8:00 ~ 1100 pm
Saturday will be a duo or DJ with occasional 3+ piece band 8:00 — 11:00 pm

To allow ample time for review, your recommendations to the Board are requested by Monday, December 12", The
Select Board will hear the application on December 1g*". '

Thank you,
Phyllis

Phyllis Downey
Administrative Assistant
Town Administration

508-495-7325

Bie advised that most ernoils to, and from, municipal offices and officials are public record. Confidentiolity shouid not be expected,
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" Phyllis Downey

From: Noreen Stockman

Sent: ) Wednesday, November 30, 2022 1:58 PM

To: Falmouth Licensing

Subject: RE: Timber - Entertainment License application

Good afternoon,
The Zoning Board of Appeals has no comment on the licensing request.

Town Hall staff have met to review or discuss other business expansion proposals in the downtown area, and the
sufficiency of existing parking to accommodate expansions was questioned.

Sincerely,
Noreen

Noreen H. Stockman
Zoning Administrator
Town of Falmouth

59 Town Hall Square
Falmouth, MA 02540
508-495-7462

From: Falmouth Licensing <licensing@falmouthma.gov>

' Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 10:32 AM _
To: Brian Reid <brian.reid@falmouthpolicema.gov>; Sean Doyle <sean.doyle@falmouthpolicema.gov>; Boyd Demello
<boyd.demello@falmouthfirema.gov>
Cc: Falmouth Planning <planning@falmouthma.gov>; Noreen Stockman <noreen.stockman@falmouthma.gov>; Gary
Street <gary.street@falmouthma.gov> :
Subject: Timber - Entertainment License application

Good morning all,
Attached please find an application and floor plan submitted by Timber located at 23 Town Hall Square for an
Entertainment License. The Building Commissioner has approved that the floor plan meets requirements for the

entertainment requested. The location on the premises for the entertainment is “Center of bowl lane area”.

The following are details of the application, which includes dancing, recorded musicflive music, amplification, and
musicians numbering 1 to 5 persons: :

Wednesday  trivia with recorded music and speaking ona microphone 7:30 -9:30 pm

Thursday will typically be a solo act 6:00 to 9:00 pm
- Friday will be a duo or DJ with occasional 3+ piece band © 8:00-11:00 pm

Saturday will be a duo or DJ with occasional 3+ piece band 8:00 - 11:00 pm

To allow ample time for review, your recommendations to the Board are requested by Monday, December 12", The
Select Board will hear the application on December 19™

Thank you,




Phyllis Downey

From: Boyd Demello

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 11:52 AM

To: Falmouth Licensing; Brian Reid; Sean Doyle

Cc: Falmouth Planning; Noreen Stockman; Gary Street; Boyd Demello
Subject: RE: Timber - Entertainment License application

Fire Rescue has no objections to the application

Boyd W. DeMello

Fire Prevention Inspector

Falmouth Fire Rescue Department
boyd.demello@falmouthfirema.gov
508-495-2534 - Office
774-836-2436 - Cell Phone

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is privileged and confidential for the addressee(s) named above.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from disseminating, using, or copying the contents and
should notify the sender immediately that you received this message in error.

From: Falmouth Licensing <licensing@falmouthima.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 10:32 AM

To: Brian Reid <brian.reid@falmouthpolicema.gov>; Sean Doyle <sean.doyle@falmouthpolicema.gov>; Boyd Demello
<boyd.demello@falmouthfirema.gov>

Cc: Falmouth Planning <planning@falmouthma.gov>; Noreen Stockman <noreen.stockman@faimouthma.gov>; Gary
Street <gary.street@falmouthma.gov>

Subject: Timber - Entertainment License application

Good morning all,
Attached please find an application and floor plan submitted by Timber located at 23 Town Hall Square for an
Entertainment License. The Building Commissioner has approved that the floor plan meets requirements for the

entertainment requested. The location on the premises for the entertainment is “Center of bowl lane area”.

The following are details of the application, which includes dancing, recorded music/live music, amplification, and
musicians numbering 1 to 5 persons:

Wednesday  trivia with recorded music and speaking on a microphone 7:30 -9:30 pm
Thursday will typically be a solo act 6:00 to §:00 pm
Friday will be a duo or DJ with occasional 3+ piece band 8:00 - 11:00 pm
Saturday will be a duo or DJ with occasional 3+ piece band 8:00 —11:00 pm

To aflow ample time for review, your recommendations to the Board are requested by Monday, December 12", The
Select Board will hear the application on December 19™.

Thank you,




Phyllis

Phyllis Downey
Administrative Assistant
Town Administration

508-495-7325

Be advised that most emoils to, and from, municipal offices and officials are public record. Confidentiality should not be expected.




OPEN SESSION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

2. Application for an Alteration of Licensed Premises of its Farmer-
Winery Pouring License — Cape Cod Winery, Inc., to be exercised
at 4 Oxbow Road, East Falmouth (10 minutes)

January 30, 2023



TOWN OF FALMOUTH

Office of the Town Manager & Select Board

59 Town Hall Square, Falmouth, Massachusetts 02540
Telephone: (508) 495-7320
townmanager@falmouthma.gov

LIQUOR LICENSE HEARING

Notice is hereby given under Chapter 138 of the General Laws, as amended, that Cape Cod
Winery, Inc. d/b/a Cape Cod Winery has applied for an Alteration of Premises to its Farmer
Winery Pouring License to be exercised at 4 Oxbow Road, East Falmouth, MA.

A hearing will be held in the Select Board’s Meeting Room, Falmouth Town Hall on
Monday, January 30, 2023, at 6:45 p.m. on the above application.

Per order of the Select Board

LICENSING BOARD
Nancy R. Taylor

Onjalé Scott Price
Samuel H. Patterson
Douglas C. Brown

Edwin (Scott) P. Zylinski If

Publication date: Friday, January 20; 2023 Falmouth Enterprise
Acct. #2056



LIQUOR LICENSE HEARING

Notice is hereby given under Chapter
138 of the General Laws, as amended,
that Cape Cod Winery, Inc. d/b/a Cape
Cod Winery has applied for an Alteration
of Premises to its Farmer Winery
Pouring License to be exercised at 4
Oxbow Road, East Falmouth, MA,

A hearing wili be held in the Select
Board's Meeling Room, Falmoutht Town
Hall on Monday, January 30, 2023, at
6:45 p.m. on the above applicaticn.

Per order of the Select Board

LICENSING BOARD
Nancy R. Taylor

Onjalé Scott Price
Samuel H. Patterson
Douglas C. Brown

Edwin {Scott) P. Zylinski Il

January 20, 2023




LICENSE APPLICATION REVIEW

Restaurant/Business: Cape Cod Winery

Address: 4 Oxbow Road, East Falmouth

License Type:

Ll New or Transfer of License ___Sunday Entertainment License

and
U Change of License __To amend the Entertainment License

 Police No objection

L1 Fire No objection

O Building Building Commissioner's sign-off attached

{J Health

Ll Zoning ‘
0 Planning Plan updated 1/24/2023 meets Planning Dept. requirements

U DPW

Ll Assessor

L Tax Collector
W

Q.

Q.

NOTES: Pparking for 236 guests is predicated on inclusion of adjunct parking located
at St. Anthony's Club, 28 Brick Kiin Road which the applicant will provide.

On the seating plan, seats marked in blue have been approved by the
Building Commissioner for an additional 164 seats to be used only for
special events which have been approved by the Special Events
Working Group, when bus trips are visiting and reqguire a letter of
agreement or lease for off-site parking.

The seating plan and updated parking pian will be combined into one plan
before the application is submitted to the ABCC.



Building Commissioner's Office before the application is submitted to the Select Board

APPLICANT:

ADDRESS:

Entertainment License applications must be reviewed by the

Cape Cod Winery

4 Oxbow Road East Falmouth, MA 02536

LICENSE OR LICENSE CHANGE APPLIED FOR: |Entertainment

The attached application with the following supporting documents, has
been reviewed by the Building Commissioner’s Office :

a. A seating plan completed and stamped by an Engineer or Architect and

showing the occupancy load calculation.

b. If any outdoor seating, a plot plan or site plan by a certified land
surveyor. Must include parking

.f’?

g

Building Department sign- off g - VCIQM

DATE: gm«-ze( ( ,7/<
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The Commonwealth of Massachuseffs
Alecoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Street, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
wiww.mass.gov/abee

AMENDMENT-Change or Alteration of Premises Information

1 Change of Location Alteration of Premises
» Payment Receipt s Payment Recelpt
* Monetary Transmittal Form » Monetary Transmittal Form
* Chg of Locatlon/Alteration of Premises s Chg of Location/Alteration of Premises
Application Application
» Financial Statement » Financlal Statement
s Vote of the Entlty » Vote of the Entity
¢ Supporting financial records ¢ Supporting financial records
¢ Legal Right to Occupy ¢ Legal Right to Occupy
* Floor Plan ¢ Floor Plan
¢ Abutter's Notification » Abutter's Notlfication
¢ Advertisement * Advertisement

1. BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION
Entity Name Municipality ABCC License Number

Cape Cod Winery, Inc, Falmouth FW-LIC-000027

Please provide a narrative overview of the trarisacﬂon(s) being applied for. Attach additional pages, if necessary,

We are looking to amend our current Pouring License to update our seating capacdity & occupancy. We are looking to increase our seating from 100 to
236 seats, adding tables and seats around the vineyard area, We are also looking to Increase our capacity to 400 seats for special events held
throughout the year Including when bus trips are visttiing, This will be on a case-by-case basis approved by the Falmouth Select Board.

APPLICATION CONTACT
The application contact is the person who should be contacted with any questions regarding this application.
Name Title Email Phone
Evlka Orlandella President ertka@capacodwlnery.com )b |

2. ALTERATION OF PREMISES

2A. DESCRIPTION OF ALTERATIONS
Please sumimarize the details of the alterations and highlight any specific changes from the last-approved premises.

We would like to update our seating plan to Include additional seating areas since our fast approved application. Per the floor plan,
the seating area by the Entrance/Exit seats 112 partially under a tent adjacent to the winery bulldings, An additional 116 seats are
located in an outdoor area overlooking the vineyard, partially under tents as well as 8 seats across the bottom of the vineyard. Cont.,
28, PROPOSED DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

Please provide a complete description of the proposed premises, including the number of floors, number of rooms on each floor, any
outdoor areas to be included In the licensed area, and total square footage. You must also submit a floor plan,

One huilding with an Indoor area of 360 sq ft, 1 room, 1 floor. No seats, this Is a gift shop. Qutdoor area of 21,000 sq ft. Area
is enclosed by rope barriers, wooden gates & fencing, Vineyard area enclosed by thickly settled brush on a slope. One
building 476 sq ft where alcohol is stored, 1 room/floor, no seating & staff only permitted. Cont.,

Total Sq. Footage 21360 Seating Capaclty (236 Occupancy Number 261

=3

Number of Entrances Number of Exlts |t Number of Floors i




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Please utilize this space to provide any additional information that will support your application or to clarify any answers
provided above,

CQuestlon 2A Continued: All seating areas are endlosed by rope barelers, wooden gates & fencing. Vineyard area Is enclosed by thickly settled brush on a
slope. All seating Is located In an open outdoor area and are all visible by staff/management. We have servers as well as management constantly
walking around the winery chacking on customers and monitoring behavior, There are several server stations throughout the winery where all seats in
that section are vistble. There is a host at the entrance/exit monitoring as well. The special event seating is marked In blue on the seating plan and
includes an additional 164 seats spread out in the areas describad above. All seating is outdoors partlally under tents, there Is no indoor seating in any
building.

Question 28 continued: Bullding where alcohol is stored Is focked, staff only permitted inside, only management has the key to unlock.

Questlon 3, 38: Not applicable as we are not changing our location, just submitting an amendment to our current license,

Questlon 4 Financlal Disclosure:
There are no new assoclated costs for this license as we currently hold a Farmer Winery License (FW-27) and Pouring Permit, Al assets were purchased
and associated with our Farmer Winery license and the enclosed area has not changed, we are Just [ooking to Increase seating and amend our current

capacity/occupancy,




ENTITY VOTE

The Board of Directors or LLC Managers of [€2pe Cod Winery, Inc.

Entity Name

duly voted to apply to the Licensing Authority of |caiouth and the
City/Tawn

Commonwealth of Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission onji2/28/2022

Date of Meeating

For the following transactions (Check all that apply):

Alteration of Licensed Premises

] Change of Locatlon

D Other E _ i

. "WOTED: To authorjze  |Erlka Orlandella

Name of Person

to sign the application submitted and to execute on the Entity's behalf, any necessary papers and
do all things required to have the application granted.”

For Corporations ONLY

Atrue copy attest, A true copy attast, o
rporate Officer /LLC Manager Sighature Corporation Clerk's Signature
: 12

Fabn Orlandellen Itler Onandelia

{Print Name) (Print Name)
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CERTIFIED

Bruce: Cabral
Assistant Assessor

Town of Falmouth, MA
December 28, 2022




OPEN SESSION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

3. Application for a New Sunday Entertainment License and
Application to Amend the Current Entertainment License — Cape

Cod Winery, Inc., to be exercised at 4 Oxbow Road, East Falmouth
(10 minutes) '

January 30, 2023



TOWN OF FALMOUTH

Office of the Town Manager & Select Board

59 Town Hall Square, Falmouth, Massachusetts 02540
Telephone: (508) 495-7320
townmanager@falmouthma.gov

PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING

Notice is hereby given under Chapter 140 Section 183A of the General Laws as amended by
Chapter 299 of the Acts of 1926 and amendments thereto, that Cape Cod Winery, Inc. d/b/a Cape
Cod Winery has applied for a Sunday Entertainment License to be exercised at 4 Oxbow Road, East
Falmouth MA. An application has also been submitted to amend the current Entertainment
License. )

A hearing will be held in the Select Board Meeting Room, Falmouth Town Hall on Monday, January
30, 2023, at 6:45 p.m. on the above application.

Per order of the Select Board

LICENSING BOARD
Nancy R. Taylor

Onjalé Scott Price
Samuel H. Patterson
Douglas C. Brown

Edwin (Scott) P. Zylinski 1l

Publication date: Friday, January 20, 2023; Falmouth Enterprise



PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING

Notice is hereby given under Chapter
140 Section 183A of the General Laws
as amended by Chapter 299 of the Acts
of 1926 and amendmenis thereto, that
Cape Cod Winery, Inc. dit/a Cape Cod
Winery has applied for a Sunday
Entertainment License to be exercised at
4 Oxbow Road, East Falmoulh MA. An
application has also been submitted io
amend the cuwrent  Enlertainment
License.

A hearing wilt be held in the Select
Board Mesting Room, Falmouth Town
Hali on Monday, January 30, 2023, at
6:45 p.m. on |he above application.

Per order of the Seiect Board

LICENSING BOARD
Nancy R. Taylor

Cnjalé Scolt Price
Samuel H. Patlerson
Douglas C. Brown

Edwin {Scott) P. Zylinski |l

January 20, 2023




LICENSE APPLICATION REVIEW

Restaurant/Business: Cape Cod Winery

Address: 4 Oxbow Road, East Falmouth

License Type:

Ll New or Transfer of License ___Sunday Entertainment License

and
0 Change of License __To amend the Entertainment License

1 Police : No objection

Q Fire No objection

O Building Building Commissioner's sign-off attached

Q Health
L Zoning

L) Planning
O DPwW

Ll Assessor

'Q Tax Colfector
(I

a.

Q.

NOTES:




Entertainment License applications must be reviewed by the
Building Commissioner's Office before the application is submitted to the Select Board

APPLICANT: Cape Cod Winery

ADDRESS: 4 Oxbow Road East Falmouth, MA 02536

LICENSE OR LICENSE CHANGE APPLIED FOR: |Entertainment

The attached application with the following supporting documents, has
been reviewed hy the Building Commissioner’s Office :

a. A seating plan completed and stamped by an Engineer or Architect and
showing the occupancy load calculation.

b. If any outdoor seating, a plot plan or site plan by a certified land
surveyor. Must include parking

/,f? lﬁ?;( "/

P 4
I
-

Building Department sign- off j - /,:M S VP %4?3-/

( v, »’( ;
DATE: [~10-Z3\_ (,/ .




PARCEL 41A
N/
ADAM T, BORDIER!

| s~

14

Lor 7
N
STEPHANIE' CONDAPPA

LoT 8
N/
ALEC CIPKOWSK!

GENERAL NOTES:
1. ASSCOSOR'S INFORMATION: 34 04 041 000
2. FLOGD ZONE: X (FEMA MAP 25001C07294)
3. ZONING DISTRICTS: KRG & AGH
4. WiND CXPOSURE CATCGORY: O
5, LOT COVERACE OY:
A, STRUCTURES: 3,179 5F./104,330 SF. = 3.0%
€. WIND DORNC OCDRIS REGION:  N/A
7. TOROCRAPHIC INFORMATION COMBILED FROM AN ON THE CROUND SURVCY
8, CLEVATIONS SHOWN ARC DASCD ON NORTH AMRICAN VERTICAL DATUM 1983.
0, TOTAL PARKING ZPACES SHOWN ON THL PLAN = A
10, TOTAL OFF SITC PARKING SPACCS AVAILADLE AT 167 CAST FALMOU™ HICHWAY = 30

Lot 9
N
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JENNIFER E. ONEIL

N
QiAo HU

CHSTNG 2 CONTOUR

EXISTING 10" CONTOUR
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DASNNG TREE

CXISTING UTIUTY POLE

MASS HICHWAY BOUND

CONCRETC DOUND WiTH LEAD PIRC

STONE BOUND

[ %=y Gpaedyi23c
(35 special events: 164

iz /23

1/8/23 ADD MANDICAPPED PATGUNO, ADD OATCS

12/28/22]  ADD PARKING SPACLS T5~-08 AND DRIVEWAY, REWSE GINCRAL NOTCS

12/14/22|  ADD PARKING LAYOUT. DARFICRS AND LADDLS
DATE

SITE_PLAN
FOR #4 OX BOW ROAD
PACPARED FOR
CAPE COD WINERY
FAL»IIOUTH MA

PLAN DATE; OCTOBER 13, 2022 PLAN SCALE: 17 = 20°

gt

vy Cowe Coit amd Eovtmonaton

coasTaL OvamTTnG
PEn w0 Do

COMMCROAATIOOMAL
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PROJCCT NUMIER: 15003 [CAD FILC WAME, 1520357 2022] DRAWN Ot LM ALE. | SHEET 1 OF 1




ECEIVE

Town of Falmouth
Office of the Town Manager/Selectmen
59 Town Hall Square, Falmouth, MA 02540
508-495-7320
ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE ANNUAL APPLICATION SELECT BOARD OFFICF
. Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 1490, Section 183A as amended by Chapter 694 of 1981
Required fields are outlined in red.

JAN 10 2023

name oF Business: |Cape Cod Winery, Inc. o/8/AlCape Cod Winery
ADDRESS: |4 Oxbow Road
TOWN: East Falmouth STATE: |MA| zpcobe: |02536
NAME OF OWNER/MANAGER: Erika Orlandella

| ‘ _
TE EMAIL: erika@capecodwinery.com

|
maiLinG Aboress|4 Oxbow Road East Falmouth MA, 02536

LOCATION OF ENTERTAINMENT ON PREMISES: |outdoors by tent/vineyard area

DAYS OF ENTERTAINMENT: 7

HOURS OF ENTERTA' NMENT: Recocdid Mune during regutar bulnass heurs. Livs Enl:ARemedn, geasaly 3 bour berereents betanen 12pm-Tper{ex 25 or 4°T)

Provide a detalled description of proposed entertainment in the field below and and attach a FLOOR PLAN of the
premises including the proposed locatlon of the entertainment:

Recorded Muslc: Playing through speakers during regular hours, typically 11am-8pm during the season.
Live Entertalnment In the afternoon, generally 3 hour Increments between 12pm-7pm(ex: 2-5 or 4-7), Typlcally 2 musiclans playlng the guitar.

PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX FOR ALLTYPES OF ENTERTAINMENT REQUESTED:
SUNDAY ENTERTAINMENT: NO D YES (If YES, complete a separate Sunday Entertalnment application - see Select Board office)

1 DANCING gy patrons || No Dancing|y/']
2. MUSIC Recorded Live Amplified D Acnustch Other D

| certify that this application contains a true description of the entertainment provided by this establishment and that | have complied
with M.G.L. Chapter 140, Section 183A, Paragraph 3, by stating whether as part of the concert, dance exhibition, cabaret and public show
any person will be permitted to appear on the premises In any manner or attire as to expose to public view any portion of the pubic area,
anus, or genitals, or any simulation thereof, or whether any female person will be permitted to appear on the premises In any manner or
attire as to expose to public view any portion of the breast below the top of the areola, or any simulation thereof.

s

DATE [1/9/23 X {(*
Ignature - OWNER or MANAGER

Total Fees Payable to the Town of Falmouth : $110
Filing Fee: $10 due upon application
License Fee:  $100




THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
State Fee, $_/ 00 Town OF Falmouth

| LICENSE

PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT ON SUNDAY

The Name of the Establishmentis_Cape Cod Winerv, Inc, in or on the property at No.
4 Oxbow Road East Falmouth, MA 02536 (address)
The Licensee or Authorized representative, Erika Orlandella, Manager, Cape Cod Winery in

accordance with chapter 136 of the General Laws, as amended, hereby request a license for the following program or entertainment:

DATE TIME Proposed dancing or game, sport, fair, exposition, play, entertainment or public diversion

Sunday's |Special Hrg| Live Entertainment in the afternoon, generally 3 hour increments

between 12pm-7pm(ex: 2-5 or 4-7). Typically 2 musicians playing the guitar.

Every Sunday in Calendar Year, Special Hours

Hon. Mayor/ Chairman of Board of Selectman, Town of Falmouth (Cizty or Town)
Fees per occurrence (Individual Sunday(s)): Regular Hours (Sunday 1:00pm — Midnight): $2.00 Special Hours (Sunday 12:00 am- Midnight): $5.00. Annual Fee (For
Operating on every Sunday in calendar year): Regular Hours (Sunday 1:00pm — Midnight): $50.00 Special Hours (Sunday 12:00 am- Midnight): $100.00

This license is granted and accepted, and the entertainment approved, upon the understanding that such entertainment that the licensee shall comply with the laws of the
Commonwealth applicable to licensed entertainments, and also to the following terms and conditions: The licensee shall at all times allow any person designated in writing by the
Mayor, Board of Selectmen, or Commissioner of Public Safety, to enter and inspect his place of amusement and view the exhibitions and performances therein; shall permit
regular police officers, detailed by the Commissioner of Public Safety or Chief of the local Police Department to coter and be about this place of amusement during performances
therein; may employ to preserve order in his place of amusement only regular or special police officers designated therefore by the Chief of Police, and shall pay to said Chief of
Police for the services of the regular police officers such amount as shall be fixed by him; shall permit at 21l times to enter and be about his place of amusement such members of
the Fire Department as shall be detailed by the Chief of the Fire Department to guard against fire; shall keep in good condition, go as to be easily accessible, such standpipes, hose,
axes, chemical extinguishers and other apparatus as the fire department may require; shall allow such members of the fire department in case of any fire in such place, to exercise
exclusive control and direction of his employees and of the means and apparatus provided for extinguishing fire therein; shall permit no obstruction of any nature in any aisle,
passageway or stairway of the licensed premises, nor allow any person therein to remain in any aisle passageway or stairway during an entertainment; and shall conform to any

other rules and regulations at any time made by the Mayor or Board of Selectmen. This license shall be kept on the premise where the
entertainment is to be held, and shall be surrendered to any regular police officer or authorized representative of the Department of Do not write in this box
Public Safety. This license is issued under the provisions of Chapter 136 of the General Laws, as amended, and is subject to revocation at any
time by the Mayor, Board of Selectmen, or Commissioner of Public Safety.

This application and program must be signed by the licensee or authorized representative of entertainment to be held. No Change to
be made in the program without permission of the anthorities granting and approving the license.

THIS LICENSE MUST BE POSTED IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE ON THE PREMISES

FORM 90 (Revised 2015)
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CERTIFIED

Bruce Cabial

Assistant Assessor
‘Town of Falmouth, MA
January 12, 2023




P.O. Box 397 * 784 Teaticket Highway
E. Falmouth, MA 02536
Tel./Fax 408-495-0105

January 23, 3023

Dear Town of Falmouth Select Board,

We are writing this letter in regard to your Public Hearing Notice related to
the Cape Cod Winery Sunday Entertainment License.

While we respect and appreciate the success of all small businesses, we
would be remiss if we did not communicate to you our concerns, related to
our tenants at Cedar Meadows Apartments located at 784 Tcaticket Highway.

We, and our on-site manager’s, deal with complaints over the loud music
played all season long. This small winery seems to have been transformed
into a weekend Happy Hour infused by alcohol, music and food trucks. This
transformation disturbs our tenant’s peace and enjoyment of their Cedar
Mecadows homes.

We respectfully request that NO amplified music be allowed, at any time, in
this dense residential area.

Sincerely,

Julene Augusta, Mgr.
Scott Augusta, Mgt.
Steve Augusta, Mgr.
Augusta 2002, LL.C




- BUSINESS

1. Report — Cape and Vineyard Electric Cooperative (CVEC) (10
minutes)

January 30, 2023



Diane Davidson

e N e )
From: Rosemary Carey

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 12:24 PM

To: Nancy Taylor; Falmouth Selectboard

Cc: Megan Amsler; Peter Johnson-Staub; Maria Marasco

Subject; CVEC Annual Report, Solar Capacity, and request to speak on SB agenda

Attachments: CVEC ANNUAL REPORT FY 2022 pdf

Dear Chair Taylor and Select Board Members,

Attached is the CVEC Annual Report for 2022. As your CVEC representative, I am hoping we can
utilize CVEC's resources and expertise on renewable energy projects to Falmouth in 2023.

Please also see the attached “Solar Capacity" report prepared by Self-Reliance Corp. for the Energy
Committee and Select Board in 2017, and also presented to the public at Falmouth Public Library.
(For a quick summary of the projects identified and prioritized, please go to slide #32.) I will use this
report as a reference point when speaking to Executive Director, Maria Marasco, early in January
2023.

If there are other projects in the works that would be candidates for solar or battery storage, please
let me know.

Finally, please add Rosemary Carey, CVEC Representative to the agenda of a Select Board meeting
in late January or early February 2023.

Thank you and have a wonderful holiday.
Best,

Rosemai Carey

Solar Capacity Presentation.pdf




Annual Report for Fiscal 2022

with Audited Financial Statements

CVEC | cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.
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FROM CVEC’S EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Dear Members, Participants, and CVEC pariners:

At the end of FY 22, CVEC managed 46 operational solar PV projects,
monitored 5 projects under construction, and awaited MA Department of
Utilities" approval of electric utility capital investment programs for Cape Cod
and Marion/Fairhaven to unlock another 12 projects from Rounds 4 & 5. At
the end of FY 22, CVEC operational projects produced approximaiely 43.75
MW.

As a member-focused electric cooperative, CVEC acts as a procurement
resource and project management adminisirator, and performs like an
energy aggregator by buying and distributing the value of energy to its
members and participants. In FY 22, CVEC realized commercial operation of
“its first solar PV project with battery storage for the Town of Oak Bluffs.

CVEC is on its way to owning its first renewable energy project. The MA
Department of Energy Resources granted CVEC its second extension of a $1.4
million grant to install a 250 kW battery at the reginal emergency shelter in the
Town of Yarmouth. Eversource approved the interconnection agreement in
May of 2022. By this time next year, the battery will be providing back-up
renewable energy, reducing the amount of diesel backup power needed

during an outage, and providing the region with a model for the future.

During FY 22, CVEC addressed operational issues resuliing primarily from posi-
pandemic and inflationary impacts. Solar PV supply chain issues affected the
US photovoltaic industry, making completion of CVEC's pending Rounds 4
and 5 projects challenging. The indusiry faced increased shipping costs of
modules from China and Southeast Asia, skyrocketing costs of polysilicon, and
labor shortages. These factors affected CVEC’s projects from construction to

repair

We are hopeful that in FY 23, with new federal incentives for solar PV and
battery storage, CVEC will be well-positioned as an electric cooperative fo
complete Rounds 4 & 5 and to consider all options to fulfill the energy needs
of Round 6 participants.

/Maria Marasco, Executive Director

CVEC | Eleciric Cooperalive

CVEC, established in 2007, is
an energy cooperative and is
deemed a Massachusetts
government entity. It develops
and manages solar PV projects
which includes battery storage
where applicable for its
governmental members and
participants.

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
Developing and/or owning
renewable electric generation
facilities and procuring and/or
selling long-term electric supply
or other energy-related goods
or services including renewable
energy certificate contracts at
competitive prices to
member communities.

CVEC
23 H2 Suite 2 White's Path
South Yarmouth, MA 02664
Tel 508.619.7691

www.cvecinc.org
Email office@cvecinc.org

Issued 12.12.22
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CVEC | Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Members

County of Barnstable

Cape Light Compact

Aquinnah
Barnstable
Bourne
Brewster
Chatham
Chilmark
Dennis
Dukes County
Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Marion
Mashpee
Nantucket
Oak Bluffs
Orleans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Tisbury

Truro

West Tisbury

Yarmouth

Member Representative, CVEC Board of Directors as of 6.30.22

Mark Forest (Execulive Committee)

Mariel Marchand (Executive Committee)

William Lake (President, Executive Committee)

Charles McLaughlin, Esq. (Executive, Finance Committees)
Janice Marks

Charles Hanson (Clerk, Executive & Finance Commitiees)
Robert Wirtshafter (Treasurer, Executive & Finance Commitiees)
Stephen Lewenberg

Thomas O'Connor

Tain Leonard-Peck

Vacant

Alan Strahler

Rosemary Dreger-Carey

Vacant

Alanna Nelson

Wayne Taylor

Lauren Sinatra

Dion Alley

Ron Collins

Lydia Hamauist

Laura Gregario-Tanquilig

Jay Grande

Mark Farber

Jennifer Rand (Vice President, Executive Committee)

Vacant

CVEC Participants in Projects (non-members)

Barnstable Fire District, Cape Cod Gateway Airport, Cotuit-Osterville-Marston Mills Fire District, Dennis-Yarmouth

Regional School District, Harwich Water District, Martha's Vineyard Airport, Monomoy School District, Nauset

Regional School District, Sandwich Water District, Upper Cape Regional Water District.
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CVEC's PROJECTS as of 6.30.22
Barnstable High School

Bourne Middle School

Brewster Eddy Elementary
Brewster Stoney Brook Elementary
Eastham DPW

Eastham Elementary

Harwich Elementary

Barnstable Landfill 1 & 2
Brewster Capped Landfill
Chatham Capped Landfill
Eastham Landfill

Edgartown Katama Farms Landfill
Edgartown Nunnepog Well
Harwich Capped Landfill

Tisbury Capped Landfill
Barnstable Cape Cod Gateway Airport
Barnstable Fire District

Barnstable High School
Barnstable Senior Center

Bourne Community Center
Chatham Police Station
Chatham Town Hall Annex
DYRSD High Roof Mount

DYRSD Ezra Baker School

DYRSD High School Ground Mount
DYRSD Mattacheese School
DYRSD ME Small School

DYRSD Wixon School

Orleans Capped Landfill
Provincetown Transfer Station
West Tisbury Landfill

West Villages School

Chatham Fire Siation

Round
&7

c-7
E-7
c-7
Cc-7
7
C-7
1

NN RN N NNN

W NN NN

Type of Project
BTM

BTM

BTM

BTM

BTM

BTM

BTM

Cash out No OT
Cash out No OT
Cash out No OT
NMC w OT
Cash out No OT
Cashout w OT
Cash out w OT
Cash out w OT
Cashout w OT
NMC w OT

BTM

BTM

BTM

BTM

BTM

NMC w OT

BTM

NMC w OT

BTM

NMC w OT
NMC w OT (seasonal)
NMC no OT
BTM

NMC w OT

BTM

BTM

COD or Status as of

7-1.22
8.23.10

4.30.10
7.16.10
7.16.10
2.25.10
2.27.10
7.22.10
9.15.14
9.15.14
9.29.14
4.23.14
6.6.14
6.6.14
8.1.14
7.29.14
4315
42115
10.8.14
12.2.14
8.30.14
8.30.14
8.30.14
3.16.15
8.30.14
4.14.15
12.16.14
2.27.15
12.8.14
5.15.15
12.15.14
1.5.15
10.8.14

1.1.20

Type
PPA

PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA

PPA
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Eastham Library

Oak Bluffs Fire Station
Provincetown VMCC
Provincetown WiP
Yarmouth Fire $tation #1

Yarmouth Fire S$tation #3

Brewster Driving Range

Brewster Golf Course Park Lot
Harwich Cranbeny Valley Golf Cant Bam
Monormoy RSD Harwich High School
Qak Bluéfs Capped Landfill

Qak Bluifs Elemeniary School
Sandwich Foresidale School
Sandwich High School

Sandwich Hollows Golf Course Cart
Sandwich Cakridge School
Sandwich Police Station

Yarmouth Parcel E

Aquinnah Fire Dept.

Aquinnah Town Hall/Police Dept,
Chatham Pofice Station Canopy
Chathom Recreation Cenier
Marion Capped Landfili

Mashpee Coombs School Canopy
Mashpee Coombs School Roof
Mashpee High School Canopy
Mashpee Quashnet School Canopy
mMashpee Quashnret School Roof
Mauset RSD Harwich Middle School
Sandwich Hollows Golf Course Cart Barn
Yarrnouth Senior Center

Future Generation Wind

Nexamp

Syncharpha

W W W W W W W

o

th o th o th R G B b

L T S ¢ N 4]

5

3rd party
3rd party
3rd party

BTM
BTM
BTM
BTM
BIM
BTM
SAL
SAL
BTM
BTM
ATM
BTM
BTM
BTM
BTM
BTM
BTM
BTM
BTM
BTM
LO
BTM
LO
BTM
BTM
BTM
BTM
BTM
BTM
LO
BTM
Cash outw OT
Cashocutw OT
Cash out w OT

1.1.20
1.1.20
7.1.20
1.1.20
1.1.20

1.1.20
8.16.21

3.22.22
7.21.21
3.12.21
Distribution Study
6,14.22
Distribution Study
Distribution Study
Distribution Study
Distribution Study
1.751.21
Distribution Study

Pending construction

Pending construction

Under construction
Under construction
Distribuiion Study
Distribution Study
Distriulion Study
Distribution Study
Distritzufion Study
Distribution Study
Distribution Study
Distribution Study
Under construction
8.15.16

11.21.17

11.14.16

PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
SAL
SAL
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
SAL
PPA
SAL
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
PPA
SAL

PPA
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CVEC FY 22 HIGHLIGHTS
Battery Energy Storage Project

In Fiscal 2022, CVEC signed a second grant extension with the Massachusetts Department of Energy Resources
under a Community Clean Energy Resilience Initiative to install a 250 kW battery af the Dennis-Yarmouth Regional
High School in Yarmouth, Massachusetts to provide back-up energy to the School during a power outage. The

School serves as the region's emergency shelter and is the main focus of the Initiative.

Ameresco, a Massachusetts-based developer, is project manager for this Battery Energy Siorage System (BESS)
initiative and will oversee the installation of the BESS with an anticipated operation date during the 4th Quarter of
Fiscal 2023. The total DOER Initiative grant awarded to CVEC is $1.4 million. CVEC will own the battery system and
will derive a revenue stream to maintain operations. CVEC will provide an annual lease payment to the Dennis-
Yarmouth Regional School District for hosting the batiery as well as reimburse the Disirict for any excess battery
charging costs. CVEC reporis to DOER each quarter on its BESS activities.

CVEC Internal Operations

Last year, CYEC undertook a major review of its internal operations and began a painstaking but valuable revision
of its management functions. Previously, CVEC relied on an outside bookkeeping firm and an energy consultant fo
process the production and related data for certain projects. At the same time, CVEC was collecting the data
internally, finding duplication and delay. This major undertaking willimprove underlying project fransaction
activities shortly, and we are near the finish line. We updated our Business & Fiscal Policies and Procedures Manual
and instituted several new and more effective procedures. We believe that our efficiency and standardization

efforts will result in more timely reporting and more in-depth analysis.

Round é Solar PV/Storage Initiative

Round 6 occurred during the pandemic, causing a number of unanticipated delays. While CVEC made awards for
projects fo two developers in late November, unfortunately, it was not able to finalize contract negotiations
primarily due fo major setbacks to the solar PV market's supply chain, according to the developers. The Round
began with an enhanced process to better identify project parameters and feasibility for battery storage, and yet
neither of the final awardees included battery storage with the solar PV systems citing supply chain issues.
Additionally, CVEC did not receive qudlified responses for initial projecis bid for the towns of Oak Bluffs, Tisbury, and
West Tisbury. Developers also did not bid on two Martha's Vineyard carport canopies citing, in particular, the
marked increase in the cost of steel. To address these projecis, CVEC began discussions with potential strategic
partners to address fulfiling the energy requirements of participants. CVEC is working diligently to secure a solution
to fulfill these projects for over 2 MW of capacity, including exploring its options under new federal legislation

providing for financial incentives for electric cooperatives who build their own systems.

8|Page



CVEC’s Form of Contracts

CVEC utilizes a third-party ownership structure with the project owner (“Developer") responsible for the design,
installation, and operation of the project, the Town or Participant ("Host") as lessor of the property on which the
solar is constructed, and CVEC as the seller and administrator ("Seller") of the energy.

Ledase Agreement ("Lease™) between Developer and Property Owner (“Host")

The Developer and the Host will enter into a long-term Lease with an initial term of twenty years from commercial
operation of the solar PV system. The Lease will establish the Developer's right fo access and use the Host's property
for the design, installation, and operation of the solar PV project. In addition, the Lease will require the Developer to
provide a payment and performance bond in advance of construction of the solar PV system and to provide a
commercially reasonable form of decommissioning assurance to address the possibility that the Developer might fail
properly to remove the PV system from the Host's property on expiration of the Lease. CVEC will be a third-party
beneficiary of the Lease. The Host's reserved use of the leased premises and any special conditions applicable o

Developer's development and use of the leased premises (if any) will be set forth in a special exhibit fo the Lease.

Power Purchase Agreement ("PPA") between CVEC and Developer

The Developer and CVEC will enter into a long-term PPA with an initial term of twenty years from commercial
operation of the solar PV system. The PPA will govern CVEC's purchase of the net energy from the system. Developers
were given the option for many participating projects to bid a PPA price that is inclusive or exclusive of a battery
energy storage system. The PPA will contain the Developer's permitting, construction, and commissioning
benchmarks, require routine reporting on design, permitting, and financing for the solar PV system, and provide for
liquidated delay damages in the event that Developer does not construct and/or commission the solar PV systermn by
a date certain. The Developer will be required to provide financial surety fo backstop its obligations under the Lease
and PPA, in addition to payment and performance bonds and the decommissioning assurance required under the
Lease. Finally, the PPA will contain a guaranteed annual production requirement for the solar PV system and the
payment of damages should there be a produciion shortfall. The Host will be a third-party beneficiary of the PPA.

Inier-Governmeﬁful Power Sales Agreement ("IGA") between CVEC and Host

CVEC and the Host will enter intfo an IGA with an initial term of twenty years from commercial operation of the solar
PV system. The IGA will govern CVEC's resale to Host of the net energy from the solar PV system. In addition, delay
damages and production shorifall damages paid from Developer to CVEC under the PPA will pass through to the
Host under the IGA. Under the IGA, CVEC will provide administrative services directly related to development,
installation, and operation of the PV System to the Host and, in exchange, collect an operational adder from the Host
in addition to the PPA price. A Host may subscribe fo additional CVEC services to manage its projects.
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Rounds 4 and 5

Developer Greenskies/Clean Focus completed the Oak
Bluffs Elementary School project just before the end of FY 22
despite pandemic-related travel delays and final
construction issues. CVEC also saw commercial operations
begin at the Brewster Golf Course Parking Lot in March of
2022. The developer Distributed Solar Development began

construction on the Nauset Middle School carport canopy Oak Bluffs Elementary School Solar PV with BESS
solar PV with battery storage project in FY 22 with a
completion date by the end of calendar 2022.

CVEC issued an RFP for 21 Round 4 solar PV projects in 2018 on behalf of member fowns and other government
participants. CYEC acted as the procuring authority under MGL c. 164, 5. 37. By the end of 2019, CVEC had
completed Round 4 contract negotiations with the developers. In December 2019, CVEC advertised a new Round
5 for 22 projects, of which 13 were to include batieries. Four Round 4 projects began operations in FY 21. In FY 21,

CVEC cancelled a number of projects at the request of certain members.

The Oak Bluffs Elementary School project is CVEC's first solar PV with battery energy storage system member
project. It consists of a 231.77 kilowatt (kW) solar energy system with a Tesla 58 kW/232 kWh energy storage system
unit. Annually, the solar array of 400 photovoltaic (PV) panels can generate over 265,000 kilowati-hours (kWh) of
clean energy, offsetting more than 414,000 pounds of carbon dioxide (CO2). Over the next twenty years, that's the
equivalent of taking about 810 gas-powered cars off the road or preserving 4,440 acres of forest. (Source: US EPA

Greenhouse Gas Calculator).
The following Round 5 projects are either pending or remain under construction: Aquinnah Town Hall/Police Station

(PPA), Aguinnah Fire Department (PPA), Chatham Recreation Center (PPA), Chatham Police Station (PPA), and the

Yarmouth Senior Center (PPA).

Distribution Studies for Round 4 and 5 Projects

Eversource |Nameplate| Export
Rounds 4 & 5 PV Syst d PV (kW) |BESS (kW
ounds Name of ystem Developer |Roun Wo# |Raing (AC) |Limit (kw) (kW) |BESS (kW)
Marion Marion Capped Landfill DSD 5 2401247 1700 1700 1000 700
Mashpee |Mashpee Coombs School Canopy DSD 5
2401235 730 450 280
Mashpee |Mashpee Coombs School Roof DSD 5 730
Mashpee |Mashpee High School Canopy DSD 5 2400260 1490 1490 1000 490
Mashpee |Mashpee Quashnet School Canopy DSD 5
2400979 2| 2075 1375 700
Mashpee [Mashpee Quashnet School Roof DSD 5 02
Oak Bluffs |Oak Bluffs Capped Landfill Green Skies| 4 2392014 1000 1000 1000 500
Sandwich [Sandwich Forestdale School DSD 4 2349583 850 750 500 350
Sandwich [Sandwich High School DSD 4 2349579 3455 3455 2563 892
Sandwich [Sandwich Hollows Golf Course Cart DSD 4 2401361 475 475 475 0
Sandwich |Sandwich Oakridge School DSD 4 2349576 850 850 500 350
Yarmouth |Yarmouth Parcel E DSD 4 2348526 499 499 499 0
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Eversource completed Distribution Group Studies for CVEC's Marion project in March of 2022 and for CVEC's Cape
& Islands projects in April of 2022, These studies analyzed the impact for over 50 other unrelated projects on the
utility grid. The 12 projects listed above await final the MA Department of Public Ulilities' (DPU's) determination of
Eversource's capital investment project proposal under the DPU's Provisional System Planning Program. CVEC
submitted public comments to DPU as part of the rate-determination process by providing the above information
and concern for delays and increased costs. Members can review the matter at

hitps://eeaonline.eea.siate.ma.us/DPU/Fileroom/dockels/bynumber (enter “22-55").

ISO- NE Forward Capacity Markets

CVEC contracts with two Forward Capacity Market (FCM) vendors who enroll CVEC's projects into ISO-NE and

related programs for additional income.

CPower is a demand-side energy management company that operates under a contract with the Massachusetts
Department of Capital Management. As a government entity, CVEC utilizes this contract. -CPower provides
capacity monetization of CVEC's Behind-the-Meter solar PV arrays into the ISO-NE Forward Capacity Market. In
Fiscal 22, CVEC had 13 sites with 833 kW capacity enrolled. Systems must be enrolled within the first three years of
each system's commercial operation date. CVEC earned $70,448 in gross settlements in Fiscal 2022. Revenues to

CVEC will continue over the 20-year life of the solar PV systems.

In deregulated electricity markets, two main products are electricity and capacity. Capacity can be viewed as a
call option on electricity where a peaking resource is paid to be on standby in the event that it is needed. In a grid
with peaky load characteristics, capacity markets are crucial to keeping the lights on during spikes in demand. The
Forward Capacily Market (FCM) ensures that the New England power system will have sufficient resources to meet
the future demand for electricity. Forward Capacity Auctions (FCAs) are held annually, three years in advance of
the operating period. Resources compete in the auctions to obtain a commitment to supply capacity in exchange
for a market-priced copoéity payment. These payments help to support the development of new resources as well

as to retain existing resources. (Source: ISO-NE)

CVEC also works with CLEAResult, a provider of energy efficiency and demand response solutions. CLEAResult
represents 14 of CVEC's Front-of-the Meter solar projects, totaling roughly 9 MW of capacity, in the ISO-NE FCM. For

Fiscal 2022, CVEC recorded approximately $35,675 in forward capacity gross income from 14 projects.

Relationship Building- Eversource

Eversource Energy is the primary energy company serving the Cape & Islands and Southeastern Massachusetts
communities of our members. CVEC and its developers rely on Eversource to approve interconnection applications
on a timely basis, to provide the electric infrastruciure equipment such as fransformers and meters, and fo support
the installation of these projects. In June of 2022, Warren Boutin Director, Electric Service Support, Distributed
Generation and Supplier Services at Eversource Energy and Ronit Goldstein, Community Relations and Economic
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Development representative at Eversource attended CVEC's June board meeting fo discuss the two Distribution

Group Studies in which a number of CVEC projects from Rounds 4 and 5 are included. (See chart above.)

In addition, Eversource has been supportive in CVEC's efforts to install the BESS at the regional emergency shelter.
After operating under force majeure during the pandemic, they responded to CVEC's request 1o advance the

work order for the interconnection for the DOER BESS Project.

Provincetown Community Center

Yarmouth Fire Station #3
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CVEC’S PROJECTS BY TYPE
Behind-the-Meter

| The maijority of CVEC's projects are "Behind-the-Meter" projects in which CVEC
buys the energy from a developer. The Developer owns the project, building it
on either the CVEC Member's or Participant's land. The Member or Participant
' is called the Host, The developer calculates the energy production and
invoices CVEC for the energy at a price determined through an initial RFP

| process. CVEC then invoices the Host for the cost of energy plus an

administrative adder per kWh for project oversight.

Bourne Community Center Roof-Mount Solar PV

Cash out Projects without Offtakers

CVEC's projects at the Bamnstable Landfills (1 & 2), Edgartown Katama
Farms Landfill, Brewster Landfill, and Chatham Landfill are Cash-out
projects without Offtakers, meaning only the Host receives the cash value
of the net metering credit each month less the developer's costs and less
CVEC's adder. 'Note: CVEC ceased charging its adder for Round 1
projectsin FY 21.

Orleans Capped Landfill Solar PV

Cash out Projects with Offtakers

. S his type of project includes the Edgartown Nunnepog Landfil,

. Harwich Capped Landfill, Tisbury Capped Landfil, and Cape Cod
Gateway Airport ground mount. The Host and other CVEC
members or participants called "“Offtakers” receive the cash value
of net metering credits in their respective proportionate shares, less
the developer costs and CVEC's adder.

Eversource sends CVEC, as project administrator, the monthly cash

value of the net metering credits via wire fransfer, and CVEC then

allocates the net cash value to the Host and the Offtakers in their

Edgartown Nunnepog Ground-mount Solar PV

respective shares. In addition, for hosting the project, the Host
receives an additional one-half of the offtaker's net benefits each month, called a "Revenue Sharing" portion. The
Revenue Share calculation is:  50% x offtaker's [net mefering credit value less developer's cost less CVEC's adder].
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Net Metering Credits with and without Offtakers

CVEC also has projects in which members and participants receive net metering credits (NMCs), versus the cash
value of those credits, from a Host project. The net metering credits are used to offset the cost of energy. These
projects include the Eastham Landfill, Barnstable Fire District, Dennis-Yarmouth Regional School District {DYRSD) High
School Ground and Roof Mounts, DYRSD Marguerite Small Elementary School Roof Mount and Wixon School Roof
Mount, Orleans Capped Landfill, and the West Tisbury Landfill. These projects have as few as one Offtaker to as
many as nine Offfakers for which CVEC calculates each share. The same revenue-sharing method as noted above

is applied to these projects.

The Orleans Capped Landfill is a NMC project without any offtakers.

Offtaker Rounds | and Il Production Pool

In 2014, CVEC established a Production Pool from Round 1 and Round Il Projects. Round | Projects included large-
scale (6 - 4.4. MW) projects at the Harwich Landifill, Eastham Landfill, Edgartown Nunnepog Well, and Tisbury Landfill.
Round Il Projects included large-scale (.5 - 6.6 MWO projects at the Barnstable Airport, Bamnstable Fire District,
Dennis-Yarmouth High School, and at the West Tisbury Landfill. The energy in the Production Pools is the net energy

generated from the projects that the Hosts did not reserve.

The dllocation of net metering credits is determined from Inter-governmental Net Metering Power Sales Agreements

through which the Offtakers, receive the value of the net metering credits either in the form of cash or credits.

Allocations by System and Offtaker

System Offtaker Percentage

Eastham Landfill R1 Net Metering Credits Barnsiable County 3.96%
Brewster 2.42%
Chatham 1.05%
Chilmark 0.24%
Dukes County 0.40%
Eastham 77.07%
Monomoy Schools 4.83%
Oak Bluffs 1.21%
Provincetown 2.15%
Yarmouth 6.67%
Total 100.00%

Nunnepog Well- R1 Cash value of Net Metering Credits Barnstable County 2.40%
Brewster 5.80%
Chatham 2.50%
Chilmark 0.60%
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Dukes County 1.00%

Edgartown 45.20%
Monomoy Schools 11.50%
Oak Bluffs 2.90%
Provincetown 7.50%
Yarmouth 13.70%
Total 100.00%
Harwich Landfill R1- Cash value of Net Metering Credits Barnstable County 8.40%
Brewster 5.20%
Chatham 2.20%
Chilmark 0.40%
Dukes County 0.70%
Harwich 61.80%
Cak Bluffs 2.80%
Provincetown 6.70%
Yarmouth 12.20%
Total 1060.00%
Tisbury Landfili R1- Cash value of Net Metering Credits Barnstable County 2.10%
Brewster 1.30%
Chatham 7 0.60%
Chilenark 0.10%
Dukes County 0.20%
Monomoy Schools 2.60%
Oak Bluffs ‘ 0.60%
Provincetown 1.70%
Tisbury 87.80%
Yarmouth 3.10%
Total 100,00%
Airport - Section 2-R2- Cash value of Net Metering Credits  Airport ’ 19.20%
Barnstable 80.80%
Total 100.00%
Barnstable Fire District R2-Net Metering Credits Barnstable County 1'1.31%
Barnstable Fire District 35.79%
Brewster 6.53%
Chatham 2.73%
Chitmark 0.63%
Dukes County ' 1.08%
Monormoy Schools ’ 14.23%
Oak Biuifs 3.16%
Provinceiown 8.62%
Yarmouth 15.92%
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Total 100.0%

DYHS Ground Mount R2- Net Metering Credits DYRSD 0.00%
Yarmouth 100.00%
Total 100.00%

Lease Only

| Certain projects do not have a Power Purchase Agreement in place.
{1 Instead of the value of net metering credits, the Host receives monthly
lease payments over the life of the solar PV system. CVEC provides
project oversight through an Intergovernmental Agreement in which

there is an annual fee in place of an adder.

Brewster Captains Golf Course

Third-party Power Purchase Agreements

With the goal of managing a diversified portfolio of distributed renewable energy projects, CVEC purchases energy
from third-party operators of solar PV and wind projects. CVEC purchases net metering credits and in furn resells
them to certain CVEC members and participants. These Offtakers receive the cash value of the net metering
credits less the developer's cost and less CVEC's operational adder per kWh of production.

Future Generation Wind, Agreement effective November 20, 2014, for participation in (up to four) wind
energy generation facilities, with an aggregate generating capacity of 8 MW located in Buzzards Bay, MA.

Syncarpha Capital, Marie's Way Solar |, LLC, Agreement effective November 9, 2016, for participation in solar
PV power electrical generation facility with an estimate generation capacity of 6,850,000 KWh per year
located in Orleans, MA.

Nexamp, Dartmouth Farms Solar, LLC. Agreement effective January 15, 2015 and amended June 22, 2016
for participation in three(3) 2,250 kW (AC)(total) solar PV arrays located in Dartmouth, MA.

Service Agreements

A number of CVEC's member towns have service agreements with CVEC. The services are either outside the scope
of CVEC's Operational Adder (for general accounting adminisiration of those projects for which CVEC led
procurement) or involve a solar PV project that the member installed on its own. CVEC maintains its service
agreement relationships for FY 23 with the following members:
¢ Dennis -- CVEC provides expertise to manage the distribution of the Town's net metering credits from their
capped landfill PV system which is not a CVEC-procured project.
e« Sandwich — CVEC supports the Town with administrative and fransactional services relative fo a

4-megawait PV system which is not a CVEC-procured project.
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¢ Yarmouth -- CVEC provides the Town with services outside the scope of CVEC's Operational Adder for
various CVEC projects and over 100 electric utility accounts, including electric invoice payment through
the town's MUNIS platform, review and analysis of electric charges, Schedule 7 support, and accounting of
all net metering credit transactions.

CVEC invites all members and participants to discuss using CVEC's management services

to support existing municipal efforts.

CVEC’s Administrative Adder

CVEC derives its revenue from charging participants an administrative Adder on the energy generated from
projects in Rounds 2 through 6. CVEC does not charge the participants an adder for CVEC's original CVEC-7 and
Round 1 projects (effective FY 22). As a cooperative, the members share in these administrative costs. The larger

1+ plus megawatt projects from Round 2 pay for Th_e bulk of CVEC's administrative costs.

CVEC Operational Adder FY 21

Syncarpha
Nexamp EEE—
Future Generation Wind ==
Round 5
Round4 m
Round3 =
O e — = == ]
Round1 =

S- 540,00 SE0.00 $120.00 S160L00
Thousands

Learn more about Solar at the US Office of Energy
Efficiency & Renewable Energy: How Does Solar

Work? | Department of Energy
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2022

As management of the Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc. (CVEC), we offer readers of these
financial statements this namrative overview and analysis of CVEC's financial activities for the year
ended June 30, 2022.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to =arve as an intreduction to the financial statements, which
consist of the following teo compenents:

1. Financial statements
2. Notes to financial statements

Financial Statements

CVEC's financial statements are prepared in accordanca with accounting principles generally acceptad
in the United States of America, as set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB). The financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting and include the
following three basic finandial statements: (1)the statement of net position, (2)the statement of
revenues, expenses, and change in net position, and (3) the statement of cash flows.

The financial statements can ke found on pages & - 8 of this repert.

Notes to Financial Statements

The notes provide additicnal informuation that is essential to a full understandlng of the data provided in

the financial statemeants. The notas te the financial statements can be found on pages @ — 18 of this
repert.

Financial Statement Analysis
The following tables present curnent and prior year data on the financial statements:

Mat Position
CVEC's assets exceeded liabilities by $782,637 at the close of the fiscal year and are summarized as
follows:
Change Changs
2022 2021 (3 {Percent}
Assets
Cument Assels $ 1305181- § 1243238 3 151,823 1221%
Liabilities
Cument Liabiities §12.524 561,222 61,202 1.12%
Net Position
Unrestricted 3 782837 b 602,113 $ 00,521 13.08%
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CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC CCOPERATIVE, INC.
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2022

CVEC's assets consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, and accounis receivable and net

metering credits (NWMC) pass-through aotivities.

Liabilities consist of accounts payable and acorued expenses,

The sigrificant inoresses in assets and Habilities were a result of timing differences in receipt and

disbursements of pass-through transactions in the current fiscal year.

Changes in Net Position

CVEC's net position increased by 300,521 for the year ended June 30, 2022, and Is summarnized as

follows:
Change Change
2022 21 [43] {Percent)
Ogperating Revenues § 4.046.080 5 3.8s5540 § 120,501 4.67%
Coerating Expenses 407271 384638 1262358 247%
Operating Loss (28.721) | {81.880) £5.268 ETA41%
Nonopetating Revenues 117,242 2433 184 808 471882%
Change in Net Position 83,621 {78.5586) 70077 Z1ATR%
Met Position - Beginning of Year &z, 118 T78.672 {70.556) -10.31%
Net f’&s&ﬁon -EndofYear LI T T <. A A L 3 20521 13.08%

Operating revenues consis! primarly of energy sales, operaticnal addsr revenue, forward capacity
market revenue, and administrative services income. Operating revenues increased by $180.501,

which was primarily due to the increase in energy production.

Operating expenses consist primarily of purchased power costs (33,580,558, or 879%) and salaries and
benefits (3181880, or 5%). Operating expenses increased by $125233 pomarly dus to the

coresponding Increase in energy sales ravenue.

Nomoperating revenuss related to grant revenue received in connection with the battery project.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the CVEC's fnances. Questions
conseming any of the information previded in this repart should be sddressed to the President of the
Board of Directors, 23H2 White's Path, Suite 2, South Yamouth, MA 02084,
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CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2022

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 510368
Accounts Recevable:
Members - Energy Sales . B33.208
Intergovernmental 18,104
Crher 10,233
NMC Pass-through 15528
Prepaid Expenses 109722
Tota! Cument Assets 1,385, 161
Total Assets 1,305 184
LEABILITIES
- CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 812524
NET POSHION
Ungestrioted 782837
Total Net Positon 3 782.437

CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, IRC.
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXFENSES, AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

OPERATING REVENUES
Energy and Net Metering Credit Safes $ 3560058
CQperational Administrative Adder EYERYE
Forward Capacity Market 70,448
Administrative Servizes Revenus 107.042
Gn Peak Hours Resgurces Revenue 35,675
COther Reveanue 180
Tota! Qperatng Revenues 4,046,050
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and Benefits 181,880
Purchased Power Cosls : 3,660,558
Legal Fees 182,182
Administralive and Generd 188.3714
Total Operating Expenses 4072774
OPERATING LOS8 {26,721}
NONOPERATING REVENUES
tnvesiment Income . 1,138
Infergovermmenta Revenue 118,104
Tota! Nonoperating Revenues 117,242
CHANGE IN NET POSITION Q0,521
Net Position - Beginning of Year 802 115
NET POSITION - END OF YEAR b3 782,637
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FY 21 Project Reporis

Nofe: While the totals in CVEC's Net Metering Report reflect 12 months of data, the data does not

necessarily correspond directly with the fiscal year-end due fo CVEC’s accrual basis of accounfing.

CVEC | Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc,

FISCAL 2022
(Cosi) if No
Revenue Solar Mehlc Tens
Average CVEC Admin Share fo |NelRevenue| [G-1Rale of COz

NET BENEFITS BY SYSTEM kWh NMC Value | PPARale [NMCvalue| PPA Cost Rate Admin Cost [Host,ifany|  (Cosf) 5.019 avg] | Equivalent
CVEC-7

Barnstable High School Roof 96,357 $ [0.13450) $  (12960)| $ - $ - - $ (12960)| $ (18.308) 41.7
Bourne Middle School 179,784 $ (0.13450) $  (24181)) 5 - - s (2aa8)] 5 (34159) 77.8
Brewsler Eddy Bemenlory 126,453 $ (0.13450) $  (17008)] $ - |3 7 - % (70085 (24026 54,7
Brewster Stoney Brook Elementary 129,893 $ (0.13450) $ (1747 % - $ - - $ (17471)] % [24.680) 56.2
Eastham DPW 92,973 $ (0.13450) $ (12505 % - |3 - - s 02s05]% (17.665) 40.2
Eosthom Hementory 113,541 $ (0.13450) $ (15271)] § - $ - - $ (5271 $  (21.573) 49.1
Horwich Hementory 58,538 $ (0.13450) $ (7.873)] $ - $ - - $ (7873)| $ (11.122) 25.3
ROUND 1

Barnstable Landfills 182 4718044 | $ 888851 | § (0.07290)| $ 0.18839 [ $ (343.945)| $ - $ - $ - $ 544906 | $ (896.428) 2,041.0
Brewster Londfill 1,462,620 | $ 264860 | $ (0.08500)| $ 0.18109 | $ (124,323)] § - $ $ - $ 140,537 | $ (277.898) 620.0
Chatham Landfill 2,220,842 | $ 418,227 | $ (0.07170)] $ 0.18832 [ § [159.234)| § - $ $ - $ 258993 | % (421.960) 961.0
Eostham Landfill 701340 | % 128,738 | $ (0.07070)| $ 0.18356 [ $ (49.585)| $ - $ $ 9075|% 88228|% (133.255) 303.0
Edgarrtown Katama Farms 1346280 | $ 221,448 [ § (0.09040)] § 0.16449 [ § [121,704)] $ - % - s - s 99745]% (255.793) 582.0
Edgartown Nunnepog Londfill 1,438380 [ $ 241,645| % {0.098460)] $ 0.16800 | § (141,824)| $ - $ - $ 33857 % 13346781 % (273.292) 622.0
Harwich Capped Landfill 5,600,700 | $ 1,049,552 | $ (0.07100)| $ 0.18740 [ $ (397.650)| $ - $ - $124611 | $ 776513 | $(1.064,133) 2,423.0
Tisbury Capped Landfill 1482360 | $ 277,537 | $ (0.09130)| $ 0.18723 [ $ ([135339)| $ - $ - $ 8703|% 150901 |$% (281.648) 641.0
ROUND 2
Barnstable CC Giwy Airport Ground 6664080 | $ 1.260819 | $ (0.06250)] $ 0.18920 | § (416.505)| $ (0.01114)| $ (74238)] $275772 | $ 1,045,848 | $(1.,266,175) 2,883.0
Barnstable Fire District Ground - 1,130400 | $ 211,531 | % [006098)] $ 018713 | $  (68.932)| $ (0.01672)] $ [(18900)| $ 40,205 % 163904 | $ (214.776) 489.0
Barnstable High School Roof* 608,132 $ (0.07320) $  (44515)] % (0o s (6779 $  (51.290) $ (115.545) 263.0
Barnstable Senior Center 138.864 $ (0.05580) $ {7.749])| $ (0.01114)] $ (1,547) $ 19.296)] $ (26.384) 60.1
Bourne Community Center 41,597 $ (0.07130) $ [2,966)] $ (001114)| $ (463) $ (3.429)| $ (7.903) 18.0
Chatham Police Station 27.708 $ (0.07130) s (1.976)] § (00114 (309) s (2284)|$ (5265 12.0
Chatham Town Hall Annex 30,036 $ (0.07130) $ [2,142)] $ (001114)| $ [335) $  (2476)| % (5.707) 13.0
DYRSD High School Roof 445,160 $ (0.07320) 3 (32586)] $ (0.01672)] § (7.443) $ (40029)| $ (84.580) 193.0
DYRSD Ezra Baker School 71,989 $ (0.07130) 3 [5133)] $ (0.01672) $ {1.204) $  (6336)| $ (13.678) 31.1
DYRSD High $chool Ground 823080 [ $ 151746 [ $ (006715)[ $ 018436 | $  (55270)| $ (0.01672)[ $ (13762)| $ 41.838|$ 124552 |% (156,385) 356.0
DYRSD Mattacheese Schoel Roof 231912 $ (0.07320) $ (16976)| $ (0.01672)| $ (3.878) $  (20854)| $  (44.063) 100.0
DYRSD ME Small $chool 843960 | 5 169.682 | $ (005861)| $ 020105 | $  (49.464)| 3 (001672)| $ (1411)] $ 49021 [$ 155227 [ § (160.352) 365.0
DYRSD Wixon School 446,525 $ 0.06268 $ 27988 | % (001672)] % (7.466)| $ 4957 | % 25480 | % (84.840) 193.0
Orleans Copped Landifill 641303 | $ 118210 $ (0.07875)] $ 018433 [$ (50.503)| § (001114 $  (7.144) % 605635 (121.848) 277.0
Provincetown Transfer Station 208,622 $ (0.05803) $ (12106} $ (0.01114)] $ (2.324) $ (14430)] 3  (39.638) 220.0
Wesl Tisbury Landfill 854220 [ $ 153043 | $ (0.06473)| $ 017916 [ $ (55294)| $ (0.01114)] $ (9516)] $ 5884 | % 94118[ 3% (162302) 370.0
West Villages School 48,547 $ (0.07320) $ (3.554)| $ (0.01114)] $ (547) $ (4.094)] $ (9.224) 21.0
* includes amount paid for shortfall

ROUND 3

Chatham Fire Station 96357 $  (0.0749) $ (7.217)| $ (0.0050)] $ (482) $ (7.699)] $ (18,308) 41.7
Easthom Library 125870 $ (0.0749) $ (9.428)[ $ (0.0050)| $ (629) $ (10057)] $ (23.915) 54.5
Oak Bluffs Fire Siation 90.800 $ (0.0749) $ (6801)| $ (0.0050)| $ (454) $  (7.255)| % (17.252) 39.3
Provincetown VMCC 301,618 $ (0.0749) $  [22591)| $ (0.0050)] $ [1.508) $  (24099)| $ (57.308) 130.0
Provincetown WTP 96,340 $  (0.0749) $ (7.216)| $ (0.0050)] $ (482) $  (7.698)]| $ (18.305) 41.7
Yarmouth Fire Station #1 69,150 $  (0.0749) $ 15179)] $ (0.0050)| $ (346) $ (5525 % (13.139) 29.9
Yarmouth Fire Station #3 152,555 $  (0.0749) $  (11.426)| $ (0.0050)] $ (763) $ (12189) § (28.985) 66.0
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(Cosl) if No

Revenue Solar Melric Tons
Average CVEC Admin ' Share fo |NelRevenue| [G-1 Rate of CO2

NET BENEFITS BY SYSTEM kWh NMC Value | PPARale |NMCvalue| PPA Cost Rate Admin Cost |Host, ifany |  (Cos) 5019 avg] | Equivalent
ROUND 4
Brewster Driving Range*
Brewster Golf Course Park Lot*
Harwich Cron Valley Golf GM & Caort 325,202 $  (0.0640) $ (20813)| $ (0.005)] $ (1.626) $ (22439)| $ (61.788) 141.0
Menomoy RSD Horwich HS 267,471 $ (0.0010) $ [267)] $ (0.0100) $ (2.675) $ (2942)] $ (50.820) 116.0

Oak Bluffs Copped Landfill **

Ook Bluffs Hermentary Roof & BES

Sandwich Forestdale School**

Sandwich High School Roof

Sandwich Hollows Colf Course Cort**

Sandwich Oakridge School**

Sandwich Police Station Canopy 240,176 $  (0.1050) $ (25218)[ $ 000500 % 1,201 % (24018) &  (45633) 104.0

* Lease only **Distribution Study

ROUND §

Aquinnah Fire Canopy'** - -

Aquinnah Town Hall/Police Roof*** = L

Chatham Police Station Canopy*** - -

Chathom Recreation Center*** - -

Morion Capped Landfill** = -

Maoshpee Coombs School Canopy** - =

Mashpee Coombs School Roof** - -

Maoshpee High School Cancpy** o -

Maoshpee Quashnet School Canopy** = =

Moshpee Quashnet School Roof** - -

Nauset RSD Harwich Middle School Can = =

Sandwich Hollows Golf Course Cart Barr - -

1A |40 |49 |40 |49 |48 |47 |40 |60 |40 |49 |9 |60
'
'
'
'

Yarmouth Senior Center Roof

* Leose only **Disfribution Study *** Under construction

Subtotal 34,789,778 | § 5,555.888 $(2.494,711) $ (177.718)] $594,024 | §$ 3,477,483 | 5(6.610,058)| 15,166.3

3RD-PARTY SYSTEMS

Future Generation Wind 2,115392 | $ 2856389 |$ (0.015)] % 0.288|% (243,270)| $ (0.005) $(10.576.96)| $ = $ 2,602,542 | $ (401,924) 215.0

Nexamp 4381716 | $ 8021935 (0120 % o0a58(3% (590179 ¢ (000§ (43817 % - [$ 168197 (% (832526)] 1.896.0

Syncarpha 2464197 | $ 449526 [$ (0.a00)| $ 0823 (246.420) 8 (0010) § (24642 % - |$ 178464 S (468197) 1,067.0

Subtotal 8961305 $(1.079.869) $  (79,036) $ 2,949,203 |  (1,702.648)| 3,878.0

TOTALKkWh for Fiscal FY 22 43,751,083 [ $ 5555888 $(3,574,580) $ (256,754)[ $594,024 | § 6,426,686 | $(8,312,706)] 19,044.30

Note: The amounts above refelct the kWh bited during FY 22 and do not necessariy cooincide with the actual July 1- June 30 production. For production value, please visit:
Production Data — CVEC | Electric Cooperative (cvecinc.org)
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For inquiries, please email office@cvecinc.org .

CVEC is a governmental entity and complies with the MA Public Records Law.

FIND US AT www.cvecinc.org

N
o_o

CVEC (c) 2022
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SELF—RELIANCEi

@

Solar Resource
Assessment

Municipal Properties in Falmouth, MA

Created by Self-Reliance Corporation

For the Falmouth Energy Committee
August, 2017

—

Soﬁr Resource Assessment f\r‘Mumcipal Prgpf e
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Priority
Very High (>400 kW)
I High (300-399 kW)
B Vedium (150-299 kW)
B Low (25-149 kW)
Very Low (<25 kW)
Il Not Suitable for Solar

Produced by Cape & Islands Self Reliance. August 2017
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School

East Falmouth Elementary School
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Estimated Solar Resource
(sg. ft.)

Estimated Potential
(kW)

Site Priority

School

Falmouth High School
874 Gifford St, Falmouth, MA 02
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Lawrence Middle School

f'\Hel'OSCOPe 113 Lakeview Ave, Falmouth, MA 02540 R |SELF-RELIANCE
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Estimated Solar Resource
(sq. ft.)

Estimated Potential
(kW)

Site Priority

OHelioScope

Estimated Solar Resource
(sq. ft.)

Estimated Potential
(kW)

Site Priority

Medium

Morse Pond Middle School
323 Jones Rd, Falmouth, MA 02540 R>|SELF-RELIANCE
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Mullen-Hall Elementary School
130 Katharine Lee Bates Rd, Falmouth, MA 02540 SELF-RELIANCE
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h ¢ North Falmouth Elementary School
H@IIOSCOPQ : ot 62 Old Main Rd, North | Falmouth MA 02556 R SELF REL]ANCE

e @m
Estimated Solar Resource
(sq. ft.)

Estimated Potential
(kW)

Site Priority

Medium

0 ¢ School Administration Building O |«
Hehoscope 340 Teaticket Hwy, Falmouth, MA 02540 SELF-RELIANCE

Estimated Solar Resource! e

(sq. ft.) |
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0 t Teaticket Elementary School
HG“OS‘{OPG 45 Maravista Ave Ext, Teaticket, MA 02536 R>|SELF- REL'AC
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Estimated Solar Resource |

(sq. ft.)

Estimated Potential
(kW)

Site Priority

¢ Fire Department [Main St. HQ]
; HGIIOSCOPG 399 Main St, Falmouth, MA|02540 @ SELF RELIANCE
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Estimated Solar Resource |
(sq. ft.)

Estimated Potential
(kW)

Site Pnorrty

OHelioScope

Estimated Solar Resource
(sq. ft.)

Estimated Potential
(kW)

Slte Priority

Fire Department [East Falmouth]
505 East Falmouth Highway, East Falmouth, MA 02536

Fire Department [North Falmouth]
204 Old Main Road, North Falmouth, MA 02556

R>|SELF-RELIANCE

Ry |SELF-RELIANCE




"y : Fire Department [West Falmouth]
> Hel IoScope 555 West Falmouth Highway, Falmouth MA 02540 R [SELF-RELIANCE

Estimated Solar Resource £~ \ \ m ﬂ-

(sq. ft.)

Estimated Potential
(kW)

Site Priority

¢y HelioScope Fire Department [Woods Hole]

| 419 Woods Hole Rd, Woods Hole, MA 02543
Estimated Solar Resource!_

(sq. ft.)
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/
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Estimated Potential
(kW)

Site Priority




Falmouth Chamber of Commerce

~ ?Helloscope ol 20 Academy Ln, Falmouth, MA 02540 B> |SELF-RELIANCE
Estimated Solar Resource V/ (
(sq. ft.) '

Estimated Potential
(kW)

Site Priority

Harbormaster Building

() |
=3 Hel IOSCOpe 180 Scranton Ave, I;almouth, MA 02540
. . : :

Estimated Solar Resource y . v
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Estimated Potential
(kW)

Site Priority

Medium




DPW Building & Garage
416 Gifford Street, Falmouth MA 02540 B> [SELF-RELIANCE
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-

Estimated Potential
(kW)

Site Priority

Library [Main]

M i
: HEIIOSCOpe 300 Main St, Falmouth, MA 02540

Estimated Solar Resource
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Estimated Potential
(kW)

Site Priority




Library [East Falmouth]

() i
T HG'IOSCOPG 310 E Falmouth Hwy, East Falmouth, MA 02536

. |
Estimated Solar Resource!
(sg. ft.) |

|

1‘
Estimated Potential 54,0 ft
(kw)

Library [North Falmouth]

© |
HehoScope 6 Chester St, North Falmouth, MA 02556
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|

i

Estimated Potential
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Site Priority




¢ HeIioScope

Estimated Solar Resource
(sq. ft.)

Estimated Potential
(kW)

Site Priority

OHelioScope

Estimated Solar Resource!
(sq. ft.)

Estimated Potential
(kW)

Site Priority

Recreation Center & Police Building

790 Main St, Falmouth, MA 02540 | RE U_ANC E
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Senior Center (=)
300 Dillingham Ave, Falmouth, MA 02540 SELF-RELIANCE
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Iy : Town Hall
( HGIIOSCOPG : 59 Town Hall Squarle, Falmouth, MA_\02540 ‘ SELF" RELIANE

Estimated Solar Resource
(sq. ft.)

~
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Estimated Potential ;" L
(kW)

Site Priority

Megansett Beach Parking Lot

298 County Rd, North Falmouth, MA 02556
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OHelioScope

Estimated Solar Resource
(sq. ft.)

Estimated Potential
(kW)

Site Prror:ty

Medium

OHelioScope

Estimated Solar Resource
(sq. ft.)

Estimated Potential
(kW)

Site Prrortty

Medium

Jimmy Gahan Baseball Diamond
888 Sandwich Rd, East Falmouth MA 02536 R SELF RELIANCE

Recenter View

Falmouth Country Club
630 Carriage Shop Rd, East Falmouth, MA 02536
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w Questions? Ask us nowl




0Old Basketball Court
80 Plum Hollow Road, East Falmouth, MA

wy ]

O HerliioSg:roipe

Estimated Solar Resource
(sq. ft.)

Estimated Potential
(kW)

Site Priority

MEdium \ ; "‘ i » . ﬂ Questions? Ask us now!

Falmouth High School (1,247 kW)

East Falmouth Elementary School (499 kW)
Morse Pond Middle School (480 kW)

DPW Building & Garage (421 kW)

Very High (>400 kW)

S

Recreation Center/Police Building (379 kW)
Lawrence Middle School (368 kW)
Falmouth Chamber of Commerce (356 kW)
Teaticket Elementary School (337 kW)

High (300-399 kW)

£

North Falmouth Elementary School (299 kW)
Town Hall (296 kW)

Mullen-Hall Elementary School (234 kW)
Falmouth Country Club (233 kW)

Jimmy Gahan Baseball Diamond (184 kW)

* Harbormaster Building (164 kW)

Old Basketball Court (146 kW)

School Administration Building (110 kW)
Fire Department [Main St. HQ] (89 kW)
Senior Center (81 kW)

Megansett Beach Parking Lot (63 kW)
Fire Department [East Falmouth] (56 kW)
Fire Department [ Woods Hole] (33 kW)

« Library [Main] (23 kW)

+ Library [North Falmouth] (20 kW)
Library [East Falmouth] (18 kW)

* Fire Department [North Falmouth] (9 kW)
* Fire Department [West Falmouth] (5 kW)

Total 26 sites 6,151 kW Potential lf

Low (25-149 kW) 7

e o & e ® ® @

Very Low (<25 kW)
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Production Potential

Wh Total kW % 8,760 x Capacity Factor = Total Annual Generation
ere:

Total kW = the total installed solar PV capacity (6,151 in this case)
8,760 = the number of hours in one year (used to calculate annual generation)

Capacity Factor = the efficiency of the solar panels. This is usually around 10-25%. For this we’ll
use 15%

» Total Annual Generation = the total amount of electricity generated annually (in kWh)

G.AlS 1w X B.7680nours/yo < O.1Scapaciey raccor — B. 0OB2Z, A1 v prodiusced arnnually

In 2016, the Town of Falmouth used 9,355,312 kWh of electricity

The Town of Falmouth could meet
86% of its electricity needs through
the development of solar PV.
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OPEN SESSION

BUSINESS

2. Discussion of Dog Control Concerns at Town Beaches (10
minutes)

January 30, 2023



Diane Davidson

I R MO
From: Gregg Fraser
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 8:49 AM
To: Diane Davidson
Cc Peter Johnson-Staub
Subject: ACO Logs
Attachments: 20230127084123047 pdf

Hi Diane,

Attached are our internal log and the communications center print out regarding ACO calls from 11/1 to 1/23. The show
one report of a complaint filed regarding dogs off leash on beaches during those times,

Thanks,
Gregg

From: Falmouth Scans <scan@falmouthma.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 8:41 AM ‘
To: Gregg Fraser <gregg.fraser@falmouthma.gov>
Subject: Scan from MES Savin 2500

This E-mail was sent from "MES-2500" (IM C2500).

Scan Date: 01.27.2023 08:41:22 (-0500)
Queries to: scan@falmouthma.gov

Scanned Image
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Falmouth BCO Department 11.1.22 to 1.17.23 Pagae: 1
Dispateh Analysis Printed: 01/17/2023

Call Reason Breakdown

Call Reason Self Disp Total % Avg. Arrive Avg. Time @ Soene
ANIMAL COMPLAINT 0 93 93 100 8.03 8.717
TOTAL 0 23 93 100 8.03 8.77
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Diane Davidson

From: I

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 2:50 PM

To: Falmouth Selectboard; Falmouth Town Manager
Subject: Fwd: Regarding Chapoquoit Beach

I am forwarding this email which I wrote almost two years ago and to which I received the following reply at
that time, as you attempt to address the situation of the dog park at Chapoquoit Beach. Note it was written in
April, 2021, It is now nearly two years later and as you plan a public meeting agenda item to discuss this
concern, two years later, you must understand the frustration felt by those who have done as requested... .., by
writing repeated letters and emails, shared photos and made phone calls to all sorts of various departments in
town where we were directed. Absolutely nothing has changed. It is not our responsibility, as town residents, to
be expected to continue to repeatedly cover the same ground and to be present at a public meeting two whole
years later, to become subject to retribution and abuse on social media, by those who want Chapoquoit Beach
to remain a dog park, when it is the town’s responsibility to find a solution to address this problem. Please just
find a way to enforce the regulations we have in place as we , as citizens, deserve. Regarding Mr. Johnson-
Staub’s reply almost two years ago, I wouldlike to know if there is a log kept of fines and warnings issued over
the past two years. If warnings are issued, how are they followed up with repeat offenders, who at some point
need to be fined? This year [ have been told that the part time dog officer made an attempt to issue

verbal warnings on a few occasions and was responded to in a belligerent and threatening manner by some dog
owners who simply ignored her. This staff position needs to be supported if we hope to have an animat control
officer who can be effective.

Respectfully,

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Peter Johnson-Staub <peter.johnson-staub@falmouthma.gov>

Date: April 15,2021 at 4:53:22 PM EDT

To

Cec: Falmouth Town Manager <townmanager@falmouthma.gov>, Gregg Fraser
<gregg.fraser@falmouthma.gov>, Maggie Clayton <maggie.clayton@falimouthma.gov>
Subject: RE: Regarding Chapoquoit Beach

Dear [N

Thank you for writing us to express your concerns about dogs at Chapoquoit Beach. MES
Director Gregg Fraser reports that there were 4 written warning issued for dogs on the beaches
last season and a larger number of issues were handled by the seasonal Assistant Animal Control
Officer (ACO) with verbal warnings, particularly at Chapoquoit Beach. The Assistant ACO shift
typically begins at 3:00pm and a priority other than dispatch calls was to visit the beaches
regularly around the time the Lifeguards get off duty. The practice has been to issue verbal
warnings or written warnings for first offenses. By copy on this message, | am asking the Acting
Beach Superintendent and Mr. Fraser to consider whether additional signage might be
considered as an added deterrent.



|
|
|
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Respectfully,
Peter

Peter Johnson-Staub
Assistant Town Manager
Town of Falmouth, MA
0O: 508-495-7320

www. falmouthma.gov - The Town of Falmouth website has a new look and a new address!

Be advised that most emails to, and from, municipal offices and officials are public record.
Confidentiality should not be expected.

From:

Sent: Thursday, April 15,2021 4:26 PM

To: Falmouth Town Manager <townmanager@falmouthma.gov>
Subject: Regarding Chapoquoit Beach

I am writing because | have brought up these concerns in person and via phone calls for the past
several years , to no avail. I am writing to ask that there be clearly established and publicized
regulations for dogs at our public beaches and that they be ENFORCED. In nice weather ,
Chapoquoit Beach has become the social gathering place for people who want to socialize
without the burden of walking their dogs on leash for exercise. These groups can range from a
few people on a cold, wintry day, to 20-30 people gathered on a nice sunny day. Some of these
people bring more than one dog. There is a man who has begun to come possibly with other
relatives, lately, and they have been arriving together and have 7 dogs. They bring them in little
carrying cages and turn them loose, no attempt to leash them, as soon as they set the cages on the
beach. The seem to enjoy all the attention garnered to their “cute little dogs”. This is in blatant
violation to stated beach regulations and in the past there has been a sign, just as you step onto
the beach, clearly stating that all dogs are to be leashed and that dogs are NOT permitted on the
beach between certain dates.

Last year, with covid, the beaches were unusually busy, the parking lots were full and distancing
was difficult enough without having dog owners arrive as soon as the lifeguards left in the
afternoon. Fortunately, some of these owners do cease to come and turn their dogs loose once
they are prohibited, but others completely ignore the regulations and know when the beach crew
leaves and arrive after that time. 1 generally like to go to the beach early in the morning and in
the late afternoon to avoid the midday sun for health reasons. It’s extremely frustrating to see
people throughout May and June, until the beaches are staffed, using Chapoquoit beach as a dog
toilet to exercise their dogs for them. There are now plastic bags containing the dog poop which
they feel compelled to pick up sometimes if someone is watching and then discard as soon as no
one is looking. These appear on the side streets all over town now and the beaches are no
exception. Sadly, though this does not apply to all dog owners, of which I've been one for many
years, it does represent enough to make the practice disgusting and environmentalty
unconscious!

This past week, there was a large photo in the Enterprise of two large dogs romping on
Chapoquoit Beach with a happy caption about these dogs playing on the beach. There were no
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- owners nearby , only the group of people waking in the distance and eldetly people or people
recovering from injuries should not have to be reluctant to walk on the public beaches for fear of
getting careened into by large, loose dogs romping in groups. What should be appearing on town
social media and in the printed news at this time in the spring should instead be articles , more
then once, reminding people that we do have dog rules, that they should expect them to be
enforced and stating the fines and the datesand times the rules are in effect. Finally, they then
need to be enforced, which leads to my essential question. Who, when and how are these
regulations to be enforced? When I have brought these concerns to your office, or to selectmen
in years past, I see absolutely no change in behavior , no attempt at enforcement and complete
reliance on the notion, by these dog owners, that the rules are never enforced. This is making a
group of people who gather and socialize at Chapoquoit Beach emboldened and I feel quite
certain that if the $§ 50 fine , which used to be posted until just recently when it seems the sign
has disappeared, were levied for instance of violation 3 days in a row, word would travel quite
quickly that the rules are , in fact, being enforced . Instead, in addition to the picture of romping
dogs on Chapoquoit Beach, someone newly arrived from NY wrote an inquiry on the Fabulous
Falmouth page stating they had just bought a house on Rt. 28 in W. Falmouth and would like
suggestions of where there were good hiking trails or places to walk their dog. There were a
number of replies from friendly Falmouth residents suggesting Beebe Woods, the bike path, and
last but definitely NOT least, Chapoquoit Beach, where it was stated that many people go to
walk their dogs and let them loose and that no one minds if the dogs are off leash most of these
places if the dogs were under control. Well, as you can see, clearly, from the Enterprise photo,
these dogs were hardly “under control” ... All of us know that once two dogs are together playing,
control is non-existent. AS you can tell from the well-meaning replies, as I stated early, one man
arrives at Chapoquoit with 7 dogs. To a new resident from NYC making an inquiry, the
perception is that Chapoquoit Beach is there for the dog owners and there will be no enforcement
of regulations there.

I have lived in Falmouth for over 50 years and last year, esp. in a covid year, [ was looking
forward to the beach close to my house being one place to perhaps meet friends and enjoy some
outdoor social time. The year before my friend and I sat there in our chairs on more than one
occasion when dogs ( after 4:00 in summer or before the beaches started being manned in July)
arrived with owners and proceeded to defecate right nearby. We both found it disgusting after it
had happened on more than one occasion. We both marveled that there was a clearly posted sign,
that social dog walkers purposely walked past and just stood and chatted with their backs to
their dogs, pretending not to see what had just happened.

As I mentioned, but want to emphasize, there are many conscious dog owners who regularly pick
up after their dogs, would never think of leaving dog poop encased in plastic on the beach or
street and do not take their dogs to the beach during prohibited times of the year. . They are as
offended by these egregious abuses as anyone is because they fear the blatant abuse will
necessitate stronger and longer regulations for all dogs. So far, that has NOT been the case, thus
emboldening the abusers. We have a beach committee, an environmental officer, a police
department and a town manager and a board of selectmen. Where does the enforcement
responsibility lie? Quite honestly, I'm tired of feeling like I need to keep taking MY TIME to
keep bringing up this issue because it is being just ignored....Iook the other way and pretend it
doesn’t exist because it seems like a difficult problem to solve is the feeling I’m getting. . As I
said, someone there, levying the $50 posted fine 3 nice, warm , sunny days around 4:00 would
assure that the word would spread that the beach regulations regarding dogs is going to be
enforced '

I would like to see the sign replaced if it has been removed by someone, I would like to see
3



someone appear to enforce these regulations at random times and would like to be able to enjoy
the beach nearby after hours in the summer without it feeling like a dog toilet. . As you could
easily tell from the number of respondents to the person from NY who had recently moved here,
Chapoquoit Beach is the unstated, but understood place to take your dog for exercise and
socialization. THere was no mention in the replies that the beaches are off limits to dogs between
certain months of the year. If the Enterprise can publish a large photo of large dogs romping on
Chapoquoit Beach, -it would seem as a first step and basic too of addressing this problem, that
the town could get the Enterprise and perhaps other local outlets to publish a reminder , just as
boldly , that we have a leash law and also have restricted dates during which dogs are not
allowed on the beaches. PERIOD.  Other towns have these laws, Sandwich has beach dog laws
and the people I know there who have dogs simply don’t take their dogs to the beach in the
summer. Clearly, the messaging has been more effective in some towns.

[ would appreciate a response to learn what is being done and by whom to address these
continued , summer after summer, egregious abuses. | purchased a beach sticke last summer and
did not use it once. I will not be purchasing one this year until the beaches are serving the
residents of this town as they should be. OUt of towners should KNOW that we have rules in
place and certainly would not know from the patterns they see as they pull into the parking lot,
especially at Chapoquoitt.....and don’t even start on Black Beach.

Thank you for your atiention to my concern . This had been an ongoing issue and | would

aﬁireciate a rel)iy.



.I:.)_Ene Davidson

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 6:31 PM
To: Falmouth Selectboard
Subject: Chapoquoit Beach is the new Dog Park - it's unsafe for citizens and a health hazard

Download full resolution images

~ Available until Nov 19, 2022

It is a shame that [ have to continue to write these emails and encourage the town to step up to a very serious matter - in the off
season (and in the summer season after the lifeguards leave) Chapoquoit Beach has become the dog park in Falmouth. People
are on the beach every day, with packs of dogs off leash. They get out of their car with no leash and let them run. They join up
with other dogs while the owners chat and ignore the dogs while they run rampant across the dunes, defecate on the beach and
accost little dogs on leashes as well as humans just trying to enjoy a walk on the beach.

Yesterday - AGAIN - I was simply trying to take a walk on the beach at 9:30 AM on a Wednesday and [ was attacked by two
large dogs when their owners were casually walking toward (only one had a leash in her hand) and the off leash dogs were
running at me and then jumped up toward my face and all over me repeatedly while the owners did NOTHING. The more
agitated I got in trying to protect myself, the more aggressive the dogs got. There was no where for me to go to avoid these
untrained, unleashed dogs while the owners did NOTHING. | then had a serious anxiety attack which I have never hiad before
and still have the fear and upset as a result. The owners could have cared less and went on their way.

Due to this incident and the many other times I have had dogs jump on me from the front, from behind when | didn’t even know
they were there, tear my clothes, leave dog spray and sand all over me, I now have an incredible fear of dogs that | NEVER had
before.

I'm told to call the Dog Officer when this happens. First of all they aren’t there 10 answer a phone and by the time anyone
would arrive the violators are gone. I went to the police station to file a complaint and was told don’t bother because it’s not in
the moment, there is nothing they can do.

This in NOT the solution. The issue is that there is no supervision of the beach that has become the place that everyone goes to
let their dogs run free. There is a sign in the parking lot that says $300 fine for unleashed dogs. Who is enforcing this? No one.
I have never seen any dog officer ever on Chappy ot Black Beach,

The email below says “Chappy Beach is monitored quite frequently, however we can certainly increase our patrols of that
area”. Isent that email in January of 2022. I have NEVER seen any presence of any “patrols”. 1 would like to see a report of
who did “patrol” and what they reported.

I am now changing my life and my plans and AFRAID to be able to do something as simple as walk on the beach. | just wrote
another big check for my property taxes but cannot enjoy my home or neighboring beach which is the reason we bought our
home here. As tax paying residents we should not feel we can’t use our beach because no one is enforcing the laws. And 1 am
certainly not the only one.

1 am asking the SelectBoard to get involved and take this seriously and hold people accountable. Cc’ing the Dog Control and
others in the town on emails has done nothing in the past. See below.

Run a public service announcement in the enterprise and on social media saying that these are the rules for dogs in the off
season and we will be enforcing them.

Have the dog officer show up on nice weekend days and after 4 PM at sunset and give out some tickets to those who don’t
comply. Word will get out pretty quickly.
1



Do spot checks and drive bys and cite people who are off leash.

Send a dog officer to Black Beach which is where the worst offenses are because even if they pretend to keep their dog on leash
at Chappy, once they cross the first jetty they are totally off leash and that is where the dogs get most aggressive. | manage
security in our neighborhood and can get anyone who needs it access to parking at the end of the road.

Something has to change now. [ am not the only one who feels this way, maybe just one of the few who are willing (o speak
up. It is only a matter of time before someone is seriously hurt or maimed by an unruly unleashed dog - or yet, a pack of dogs.
Small children, elderly people should be able to enjoy and walk the beach in peace. It is Chapoquoit Beach, not the dog park.

By the way [ left a lengthy voicemail for the dog officer yesterday and have heard nothing back.

Begin forwarded message:

From
Date: October 19, 2022 at 6:22:52 PM EDT

o

Click to Download
IMG_1959.MO0V
25 MB

Sent from my iPhone




Begin forwarded message:

" From: Peter Johnson-Staub <peter.johnson-staub@falmouthma.gov>
Subject: RE: Chapoquoit Beach
Date: January 11, 2022 at 2:09:22 PM EST

To: Jenna Silva <ienna.siiva@falmouthma.20v>,_

Ce: Gregg Fraser <gregg fraser@falmouthma.gov>, Doug Brown
<doug.brown@falmouthma.gov>, Julian Suso <julian.suso@falmouthma.gov>, Jessica Gow
<jessica.gow@falmouthma.gov>

Hi Jenna,

Point taken, | sent the attached to the individual who contacted the Select Board with her concern.
Peter

Peter Johnson-Staub

Assistant Town Manager

Town of Falmouth, MA

Q: 508-495-7320

www.faimouthma.gov

Be advised that most emails to, and from, municipal offices and officials are public record. Confidentiality
should not be expected. ‘



From: Jenna Silva <jenna.silva@falmouthma.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 1:26 PM

To: .

Cc: Gregg Fraser <gregg.fraser@falmouthma.gov>; Peter Johnson-Staub <peter.johnson-
staub@falmouthma.gov>; Doug Brown <doug. brown@falmouthma.gov>; Julian Suso
<julian,suso@falmouthma.gov>; Jessica Gow <jessica.gow@falmouthma.gov>

Subject: Chapoquoit Beach

Good afternoon,

Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention. Chapoquoit Beach is monitored
frequently, however, we can certainly increase our patrols of that area.

In the future, please also call our office to report any issues so that we can address the problem
at the time that it is occurring, rather than afterwards.

The Animal Control office number is 508-457-2550 ext. 3

If this issue is happening outside of our normal office hours, please report it to the Falmouth
Police Department, and we will follow up with them.

Jenna Silva
Animal Control Officer
Ph. (508) 457-2550 ext. 3

O tan 10,2022, at 446 . N

To the Select Board: '

| am writing to express my concern about Chappy and Black Beach being consistently
overrun by dogs off leash. All day, every day. | (used to) enjoy walking on the beach and
do not like strange dogs accosting me, slobbering on my clothes and jumping all over
me. | have had my clothes snagged and torn, covered in drool and dog hair and recently
a dog that ran at me several times jumping all over me while the owner did nothing
except say “it's a puppy” with a sneer, like that's OK. |t was an untrained dog off leash.
Once | turned away to walk on it then ran up behind me and jumped on my back causing
me to stumble and almost fall. Again, the owner did nothing.

When | see dogs coming toward me off leash | now walk as far up toward the dunes as |
can but then they spot me and come running at me, and often the owners are standing
around talking to others and are hot paying attention.

Recently, { was coming from Black Beach toward Chappy behind the houses on Drift -
Road and a woman had a large dog off [eash and it spotted me and came running hard
at me. | was scared and waving at her to make it stop so she finally called her dog back
just before it got to me and put it on a leash. When she passed me she snidely said
“You're welcome”. | said “Excuse me?”. She thought | should thank her for doing what
she is supposed to be doing which is leash her dog. | told her | am tired of unleashed
dogs scaring me and jumping on me and that there is a leash law and she said
“everyone takes their dog off leash here - where else are we supposed to go?”. | said
just because everyone does it doesn't make it right or iegal and where do you take your

dog the other 6 months when they aren’t allowed here. | said | just want to walk
4



peacefully on the beach and am tired of dogs off leash accosting me and she said “then
why do you come here?”. [ said because this is NOT a dog park, | have a home in this
neighborhood and | have every right to walk on the beach and not be harassed”. As |
then went to leave | noticed that she’d left a bag of dog poop down the beach and asked
if it was hers. She said "yes, | left it there because | was so busy leashing my dog for
you". Like she did me a favor. She didn’t pick it up and just walked on.

This has gotten out of control. | seriously get anxious now thinking about walking on the
beach. People pull up in their cars and don’t even leash the dogs in the parking lot and
they are tearing up and down the beach and in the dunes where they should not be. And
sometimes the dogs run in packs which is even scarier when they come at you.

I would like to suggest that the dog officer start to come out, especially on nicer days
and monitor the beach especially toward Black Beach and start handing out $50 tickets
to those who have dogs off leash. | am sure 1 am not the only person who has now
become afraid of dogs who are unleashed, people bring little children to the beach and
elderly people walk as well.

Chappy has now become the new dog park in the off season - it's not fair for the rules to
not be reinforced.

‘Click to Download
: Mail Attachment.em!
25KB



OPEN SESSION

BUSINESS

3. Vote Override for Fire Department Wages and Expenses and Fire
Department Stabilization Fund {15 minutes)

Recommended Motion:

| move that the Select Board place an operating override on the May
16, 2023 election ballot which reads as follows:

Shall the Town of Falmouth be allowed to assess an additional
$600,000 in real estate and personal property taxes for the purpose of
hiring fourteen (14) additional firefighters and an additional {900,000
or $350,000) to be deposited into the Stabilization Fund for Fire
Department wages and expenses for the fiscal year beginning July 1,
20237

January 30, 2023



FIRE DEPARTMENT STAFFING OVERRIDE:

SELECT BOARD — JANUARY 23,2023



FIRE DEPARTMENT STAFFING NEEDS:

# PERSONNEL AT START OF SHIFT

6 Stations - With

5 Stations — Minimum Hatchville 6 Stations

Required - Minimum Required - Preferred
Headquarters Station 6 6 6
Woods Hole Station 2 2 2
North Falmouth Station 2 2 2
West Falmouth Station 2 2 2
East Falmouth Station 4 4 4
New Hatchville Station NA 2 4

TOTAL 16 18 20




FIRE STAFFING NEEDS

® |4 additional positions will result in improved fire and emergency medical services
whether operating 5 or 6 stations.

= Department could function without these positions under a 5 station model.

m |4 additional Fire Department positions become a necessity if we are to staff 6
stations in a consistent, sustainable manner. '




COST OF 14 FF/EMT

FY24

Salary 61,589

. |Pension Assessment 16,215
Holiday Pay 3,850
Educational Incentive - Associates 1,000! -

-|Health Insurance Family Plan 21,348
Uniform 850
Other (Medicare, Insurance) 1,602
Subtotal Recurring Costs/FF: 106,454
TOTAL Cost @ 14 FFs 1,490,357

»

Recurring annual
costs included
One-time training
and equipment cost
excluded

Staffing plan
includes creation of
4 new Lt positions

at cost of approx.
$14,000.




TIMING ISSUES

m Hatchville Fire Station construction could be completed Spring 2024 at the soonest.
Late 2024 or early 2025 more likely.

m Optimistic Hiring Timeline:
= 7 Firefighters hired by November 2023, Fully trained November 2024
m 7 Firefighters hired by November 2024, Fully trained November 2025

® These are educated guesses only



DILEMMA: HOW TO SECURE FUNDING NOW THAT IS NEEDED IN
+ FY25 AND FY26!

= Solution: Fire Department Stabilization Fund
= Begin appropriating funds into Fire Department Stabilization Fund in FY24

® Draw on Stabilization Fund to supplement FD budget in future years to allow more
time to fit full cost of 14 FFs into the budget



FUNDING PLAN OPTION |: OVERRIDE $'I ,500,000

FY24 FY25 FY26
Cost per ‘optimistic’ | | _ _
lassumptions 600,000, 1,380,000 1,591,350
Override FY24 Only 1,500,000 1,537,500 |,575,938
Surplus/Deficit to FD
Stabilization Fund 900,000, 162,500 -15,413
FD Stabilization Fund Balance 900,000 1,062,500 |,047,088

®  Pros:

®  Full funding guaranteed with
no risk

= Maintains maximum budget
flexibility to address
challenges and priorities in
future years

= Cons:
®»  Greater tax impact

® Increased chance override is
not approved? 7



FUNDING PLAN OPTION 2: OVERRIDE $950,000 — CORRECTED
- 017/27/2023

®  Pros:
FY24 FY25 FY26 » Reduced tax impact
_ Cost per ‘thimistic’ _ . . . . . = Gijves us 3+ years to
assumptions 600,000 1,380,000 1,591,350 prepare plan to secure
recurring funding source for
remaining $650,000
Override FY24 Only 950,000, 973,500 998,094 | = Reduced override = Better
Surplus to FD Stabilization Fund | 350,000 0 0 - chance override is approved?
: = Cons:
Other Revenue Sources Needed 0 406,250 593,256

s Reduced budget flexibility
for FY25 and beyond




STABILIZATION FUND PLAN OPTION 2: OVERRIDE $950,000

FY24 FY25 FY26
Cost per ‘optimistic’ assumptions 600,000| 1,380,000 1,591,350
Révenues: | | | | | |
Override FY24 Only 950,0000 973,500 998,094
Increase Other Revenueé 600,000 ? ?
Subtotal New Revenues 1,550,000 ? ?
Stabilization Fund Balance 250,000 ? ?




TAX IMPACT

Override Override

$1,500,000 $950,000
Proposed Tax Rate Impact Per $1,000: $0.09 $0.06
. Proposed New Tax Rate Per $1,000 (Estimated New): $7.01 $6.98
FY 2023 Avereige Single Family Assessed Value (Current): $761,884 $761,884
FY 2023 Average Single Family Tax Bill (Current): $5,272 $5,272
FY 2023 Average Single Family Tax Bill Impact (Estimated New): $45.71

$68.57




Single

Family Tax
Municipality Bill Rank
Dennis 3,242 336
Yarmouth 4 160 287
Barnstable 4 843 237
Eastham 4 920 229
Falmouth 5,080 216
Brewster 5,091 215
Mashpee 5,151 210
Harwich 5,162 208
Chatham 5,164 207
Bourne 5,295 199
Wellfleet 5,389 194
Truro 6,401 137
Sandwich 6,547 127
Orleans 6,703 120

Provincetown

8,085

70




QUESTIONS & DISCUSSION




OPEN SESSION
BUSINESS

4. Vote Articles and Execute Warrant for the April 2023 Annual
Town Meeting (30 minutes)

January 30, 2023



Warrant for the Annual Town Meeting
Monday, April 10, 2023
TOWN OF FALMOUTH
Select Board

BARNSTABLE, SS. To the Constables of the Town of Falmouth

GREETINGS:

In the name of the Commonwealth, you are hereby directed to notify and summons the
inhabitants of the Town of Falmouth who are qualified to vote in Town Affairs to meet at
Memorial Auditorium, Lawrence School, 113 Lakeview Avenue, Falmouth on Monday, April 10,

2023 at 7:00 p.m. for the purpose of acting on the Town Meeting articles of attached warrant:

Hereof fail not and make return of this warrant with your doings thereon at the time and place of
said voting.

Given under our hands this 30" day of January, 2023.

Nancy R. Taylor, Chair

Onjalé Scott Price, Vice Chair

Samuel H. Patterson

Douglas C. Brown

Edwin (Scott) P. Zylinski II

FALMOUTH SELECT BOARD

Barnstable, SS. Falmouth, MA

By the virtue of this warrant, I have this day notified and summoned the inhabitants of the Town
Of Falmouth qualified to vote, as said Warrant directs by posting an attested copy thereof in
Town Hall and Every Precinct in the town.

Constable, Town of Falmouth Date



APRIL 2023 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

Select Board Announce Annual Town Megting Schedule ......uevvvveennes Monday, December 5, 2022
ClOSE WAITANT ...vviiiiiii ettt cee e ree s s s ee e sne e s eaeesnr e e e snaesrnee e rneaeeans Friday, January 13, 2023
Select Board Vote Articles & Execute Warrant........ccoeeeviivieiiieiniennninns Monday, January 30, 2023
Pablish ArticlEs OnY cussmamnmmnanniiisssiesnsimmm s Friday, February 3, 2023
Presentation on Petition Articles.......cccocoviiiiiiinniiniececeece, Monday, February 13, 2023
Select Board Vote Recommendations .......ccccceveeeeiiiesiiccccieeciee e, Monday, February 27, 2023
Publish Warrant with Recommendations and Mail Warrant Booklets....... Friday, March 17, 2023

TOWN MEEEING . .eteiiiiiie ettt e e e e e e ran e e neeees Monday, April 10, 2023



Article
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Choose Town Officers

Hear Reports from Committees and Town Officers

Fix Salaries of Elected Officials

Fund:

FY2024 Operating Budget

Authorize: Stabilization Fund for Fire Department Wages and Expenses

Fund;
Fund:
Fund:

Override for Fire Department Wages and Expenses and Fire Department Stabilization Fund
Capital Improvement Stabilization Fund

Other Post Employment Benefits Trust Fund

Authorize: FY2023 Budget Transfers

Fund:

FY2023 Supplemental Budget Appropriations

Authorize: Rescind Borrowing Authorizations

Authorize: Revolving Funds

Authorize: Retiree COLA Calculation Adjustment

Autherize: Rescind Acceptance of Civil Service for Police and Fire

Petition: Authorize Access to Conduct Testing for Wind Energy Landfall

Petition: Amend Town Code Leaf Blower Regulation

Petition: Amend Town Code Noise Violations and Penalties

Petition: Amend Town Code Plastic Reduction Bylaw

Petition: Resolution to Support Change to State Flag

Fund:
Fund:
Fund:
Fund:
Fund:
Fund:

Fund

Union settlements and Non-union wage adjustments

Various items from free cash

School capital items

School design and owner's project manager services for three roof replacements
Supplemental Appropriation for Wastewater Treatment Facility Improvements

Design and Permitting of sewer system extension to Teaticket-Acapesket and related sewer system improvements

: Water Service Line Lead Inventory
Fund:
Fund:

Water Supply Testing - unregulated contaminants

Evaluation of Ashumet Well & Fresh Pond Well Treatment Locations

Amend: Position Classification Plan

Amend: Town Code Section 156-17 Fingerprint-Based Background Checks

Amend: Town Code Section 280-12 Vehicle for Hire Permft, Insurance Certification

Amend:; Town Code Section 180-53 Flow Neutral Bylaw
Amend: Town Code Sections 83-1 - 83-12 Stable Regulations

Accept: MGL Chapter 41, Section 110A caiculating legal deadlines for filing matters with Town Clerk

Authorize: Nstar d/b/a Eversource Electric Company Easement

CPC: Fund Upper Coonamessett River Restoration



Article

37 CPC: Fund Little Pond Conservation Area improvements

38 CPC: Fund Edward Marks Building exterior improvements

39 CPC: Fund Old Burying Ground ground penatrating radar éurvey

40 CPC: Fund Preservation of Francis Wicks House and historical artwork rehabilitation, 55 Palmer Ave
41 CPC: Fund Preservation of Highfield Hall, 56 Highfield Drive

42 CPC: Fund Falmouth Affordable Housing Fund

43 CPC: Fund Administrative Expenses



ARTICLE 1: To choose all other necessary Town Officers for the year in accordance with nominations
to be offered at Town Meeting. :

ARTICLE 2: To hear reports of Committees and Town Officers and act thereon.

ARTICLE 3: To see if the Town will vote to fix the salaries of the Elected Officials as follows:

Moderator $1,500
Town Clerk $102,622
Select Board Members $5,000

Chair of Select Board $6,000

And further, the Town Clerk is authorized to receive a Cost of Living Adjustment on the same terms and
conditions of Technical Administrative and Management (TAM) employees. Or do or take any other action
in the matter. On request of the Select Board,

ARTICLE 4: To see if the Town wili vote to appropriate such sums of money-as may be deemed
necessary to defray the Town's expenses for Fiscal Year 2024 and to determine how the same shall he
raised and by whom expended. Or do or take any other action on the matter. On request of the Select
Board.

ARTICLE 5: To see if the Town will vote to establish a stabilization fund pursuant to M.G.L. c. 40 § 5B
to pay for Fire Department Wages and Expenses including, but not limited to, costs associated with
training, equipment, wages, overtime, and benefits for fourteen (14) additional firefighter positions. Or do
or take any other action on the matter. On request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 6: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum of money to pay for the wages, benefits
and expenses associated with hiring fourteen {14) additional firefighters and o appropriate a sum of
money for the Stabilization Fund for Fire Department Wages and Expenses contingent upon voter
approval of a proposition 2% override bailot question. Or do or take any other action on the matter. On
request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 7: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum of money to the Capital Improvement
Stabilization Fund for the purpose of funding future capital improvements, and to determine how the same
shall be raised. Or do or take any other action on the matter. On request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 8: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum of money to the Other Post-Employment
Benefits Trust Fund for further appropriation, and to determine how the same shali be raised. Or do or
take any other action on the matter. On request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 9: To see if the Town will vote to transfer a sum of money within the FY 2023 budget
approved by Article 10 of the April 4, 2022 Annual Town Meeting to make necessary adjustments thereto,
and to determine how the same shall be raised. Or do or take any other action on the matter. On request
of the Select Board. :



ARTICLE 10: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum of money to supplement the

FY 2023 budget approved by Article 10 of the April 4, 2022 Annual Town Meeting, and to determine how
the same shall be raised and by whom expended. Or do or take any other action on the matter. On
request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 11: To see if the Town will vote to rescind certain amounts of unissued borrowing. Or do or
take any other action on the matter. On request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 12: To see if the Town will vote to authorize continued use of the following Revolving Funds
for certain Town departments under M.G.L. ¢c. 44 § 53E% for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, with
the specific receipts credited to each fund, the purposes for which each fund may be spent and the
maximum amount that may be spent from each fund for the fiscal year as follows:

Revolving Fund Authorized to Revenue Source Use of Fund FY24 Spending| Disposition of FY23
Spend Limit Fund Balance
Ermerald House Tow n Manager Payments in Lieu Mamter'lalnce of $28.000 Avaulabffe for
: of Rent , Building expenditure
Recreation . , e Pepartmental Special Available for
Department Recreation Director | Participation Fees Activities £40,000 expenditure
sttqrucgl H|slqr|c:e|! Sale of Books Administer Book $7.500 Avallablg for
Commission Commission Program expenditure
Shelifish Conservation Mtigation and Purchase Shelifish $13.000 Available for
Propagation Commission Donations Seed ’ expenditure
Shellfish and Marine and Environ . " Propagation and Available for
Aquaculture Srves Rental Equipment Aquaculture $150,000 expenditure
. ] Senior Services L Avallable for
Senior Services Director Fees Activities $500,000 expenditure
TOTAL SPENDING $738,500

Or do or take any action on the matter. On request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 13: To see if the Town will vote, in accordance with M.G.L. c. 32 §103(j), to increase from
$14,000 per year to $16,000 per year the maximum base amount upon which the annual cost-of-living-
adjustment (COLA) for a retiree is calculated. Said increase is to be effective July 1, 2023. Ordo or
take any other action on the matter. On request of the Falmouth Contributory Retirement Board.

ARTICLE 14: To see if the Town will vote to rescind its acceptance of Section 48 of Chapter 31 of the
General Laws (Tercentenary Edition)(Civil Service for fire and police forces), which acceptance was done
pursuant to Article 54 of the February 12, 1936 Town Meeting. Provided, however, that such rescission
shall not affect any contractual rights or civil service rights already in existence and will only apply to the
civil service rights of successcr employees, reserving any collectively bargained rights. Or do or take any
other action’'on the matter. On request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 15: To see if Town Meeting will vote in favor of allowing offshore wind developers the right of
entry to conduct soil investigations and studies 1o assess the feasibility of horizontal directional drilling in
Town-owned parcels. This right of entry to conduct physical investigation agreements will grant offshore
wind developers only temporary access to conduct said investigations and studies. Any offshore wind
electric cable landing on or siting of facilities on any other Town-owned property must be approved by the
Select Board or other Town bodies with jurisdiction over such maitters.




The Agreement will allow the Town to better assess the feasibility of an interconnection with offshore
renewable energy projects that would facilitate the decarbonization of the Massachusetts slectric grid and
assist the Commonwealth in achieving net-zero greenhouse gas emissions by 2050 consistent with state
climate law and the Climate Emergency declared by the Town of Falmouth in 2020,

On petition of Alessandro Bocconcelli, Linda Bowers, Rosemary Carey, Eleanor Ling, David Mark Welch,
Scott Mueller, Matthew Patrick.

ARTICLE 16: To see if Town Meeting will vote to adopt the following as a general bylaw into Chapter
160 of the Code of the Town of Falmouth, establishing seasonal restrictions on the use of gas-powered
leaf blowers. Or do or take any other action on the matter

Section 150-5, Leaf Blower Restrictions

1) No leaf blower may be operated in the Town of Falmouth at a noise level higher than 67 decibels, as
rated by the manufacturer. To comply with this section, leaf blowers must bear a manufacturer's label
documenting a noise rating of 67 dBs or less and said label may not be altered or concealed. All leaf
blowers shall meet current EPA standards for leaf blowers.

2) Subject to the additional restrictions below, permitted hours of use for all leaf biowers are limited to
7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at all times during the year, inétuding Sundays and legal holidays.

3) Seasonal ban: Gas-powered leaf blowers may only be used from March 1 through May 31 and from
October 1 through December 31.

4} Electric or battery powered leaf blowers may be used year round.

5) The Director of the DPW, in their sole discretion, may suspend enforcement of this bylaw after a
declared weather emergency for an amount of time to be determined by the Director.

8) This bylaw may be enforced by the Faimouth Police Department.

The Town shall be exempt from all restrictions in this bylaw.

Section 150-6 Violations

Violations of this section are subject to civil ticketing pursuant to M.G.L.. c. 40 section 21D and may be
punishable by a fine of $50.00.

These bylaws will become effective on January 1, 2024. On petition of Patricia P. Johnson and others.

ARTICLE 17: To see if the Town will vote to amend Chapter 1, General Provisions, Article |, Section 1-
2C of the Code of Falmouth regarding noncriminal disposition as follows:

a) Amend Chaptier 150, Noise, so as to read:

Chapter/Part/ Subject Enforcing Official Fine
Article Section ‘

Ch. 150, Section 6 Leaf Blowers Police $50.00

Or do or take any other action on the matter. On petition of Patricia P. Johnson and others,

ARTICLE 18: To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town's General Bylaw by inserting a new
bylaw entitled, Plastic Reduction, as follows, and to authorize the Town Clerk to assign appropriate
numbering therefor:




CHAPTER : PLASTIC REDUCTION

This bylaw is enacted pursuant to the general police power in order to protect the health, safety and
welfare of the inhabitants of the Town.

Effective Date
This Bylaw shial! take effect on September 1, 2024

Purpose and Intent

Plastic food containers and single-use utensils form a significant portion of the solid waste stream going
into landfills. Local landfills are running out of room; our future solid waste may have to be transported
hundreds of miles to a landfill at considerable cost. Plastic food containers are not recyclable, nor are
they biodegradable. Once buried in our landfills, they will persist for centuries. If incinerated the toxins in
plastic are linked to cancer and threaten our air quality. Appropriate alternative and sustainable products
are readily available from the vendors used by local food establishments; cooperative bulk buying
arrangements are possible. Thus, elimination of plastic food containers and utensils is in the best interest
of the health and welfare of Town inhabitants.

Definitions _

“Disposable Food Service Container” means single-use disposable products for serving or transporting
prepared, ready-to-consume food. This includes plates, bowls, trays, hinged or lidded containers, and
utensils,

“Food Establishment” means an operation that stores, prepares, packages, serves, vends, or otherwise
provides food for human consumption, as further defined in 105 CMR 580.002. Any establishment
requiring a permit to operate in accordance with the State Food Code, 105 CMR 590.000, et. seq., shall
be considered a Food Establishment for purposes of this Bylaw.

"Plastic” is defined as any type of plastic resin, which may contain recycled material, and may be sold as
recyclable, biodegradable, or compostable. The material is commonly categorized in terms of #1, #2, #3,
#4, #5, #6, #7, plastic as referenced includes ail categories.

"Prepared Food” means any food or beverage prepared for consumption on the Food Establishment's
premises, using any cooking or food preparation technique. This does not include any raw uncooked
meat, fish or eggs unless provided for consumption without further food preparation.

“Town Facility" means any building, structure, land, or park owned or operated by the Town of Falmouth,
its agents and departments.

“Town Facitity Users” means ali persons, societies, associations, organizations, or special event
promotors who require a permission to use a Town Facility. Town Facility Users also includes concession
contracts with the Town, Town-managed concessions, Town-sponsored events, and food services
provided at the Town’s expense.

Prohibition

A. Except as provided herein, Food Establishments are prohibited from dispensing Prepared Food to
customers in Disposable Food Service containers and utensils made from Plastic.

B. Town Facility Users are prohibited from dispensing Prepared Food to customers in Disposable Food
Service containers made from Plastic and providing utensils made from Plastic.



Administration and Enforcement _

This Bylaw is enforced by the Town Administrator, or any committee appointed by them. Any Food
Establishment or Town Facility User which violates any provision of this Bylaw shall be subject to the
following penalties;

First Offense: Written warning
2™ Offense: $150 fine
-3 Offense and Subsequent Offenses: $300 fine

Any such fines collected shall be payable to the Town of Falmouth. Each day the violation continues
constitutes a separate violation. After detection of an initial violation, the designated inspection authority
will be required to verify subsequent compliance until compliance with this bylaw is established. All
businesses will be routinely inspected until the Town Administrator deems the inspection to be no longer
be required. On petition of Philip Alexander Gessen.

ARTICL.E 19: Resolution in Support of Changing the State Flag & Seal of Massachusetts

Whereas the history of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts is replete with instances of conflict
between the European Colonists and the Native Nations of the region, who first extended the hand of
friendship to the Colonists on their shores in 1620, and helped them to survive starvation during the
settlers’ first winters on their [and;

Whereas members of the Native Nation for whom the Commonwealth of Massachusetts is named
were ambushed and killed by Myles Standish, first commander of the Plymouth Colony, at Wessagusett
{now Weymouth) in April of 1623, barely two years after the Pilgrims arrived;

Whereas the Colonial broadsword held by a white hand above the head of the indigenous person
on the Massachusetts Flag and Seal is modeled after Myles Standish’s own broadsword, borrowed for
that purpose from the Pilgrim Hall in Plymouth by the fllustrator Edmund Gairett in 1884;

Whereas the proportions of the body of the Indigenous person on the Flag and Seal were taken
from the skeleton of an Indigenous person unearthed in Winthrop, the bow modeled after a bow taken
from an Indigenous man shot and killed by a colonist.in Sudbury in 1665, and the facial features taken
from a photograph of an Ojibwe chief from Great Falls, Montana, considered by the illustrator to be a "fine
specimen of an Indian,” though not from Massachusetts;

Whereas the history of refations between Massachusetts since Colonial times and the Native
Nations who continue to live within its borders includes the forced internment of thousands of so-called
“praying Indians” on Deer Island, in Boston Harbor, where they died by the hundreds of exposure in the
winter of 1675, the enstavement of indigenous peoplé in Boston, Bermuda, and the Caribbean [slands,
the offering of 40 pounds sterling as bounty for the scaips of Indigenous men, women and children in
Massachusetts beginning in 1686;

Whereas Indigenous people were legally prohibited from even stepping foot into Boston from
1675 until 2004, when that Colonial law was finally repealed;

Whereas the 400" anniversary of the landing of the Colonists at Plymouth Plantation, which gave
rise to the long chain of genocidal wars and deliberate government policies of cultural destruction against
Native Nations of this continent, occurred in the year 20290, affording every citizen of the Commonwealth
a chance to reflect upon this history and come to an appreciation of the need for better relations belween
the descendants of the Colonial immigrants and the Native Nalions of the Commonwealth;

Whereas the land area now known as the Town of Falmouth, shares a rich Native history with
modern tribal Nations such as the Wampanoag, who have inhabited this area long before the first colonial
settlers arrived in 1660;




Now, therefore, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Falmouth hereby adopts this resclution in
support of the work of the Special Commission on the Official Seal and Motto of the Commonwealth,
established by a Resolve of the General Court in 2021 and appointed by the Governor to recommend
changes to the current flag and seal of Massachusetts, and in support of a new flag and seal for the
Commonwealth that may better reflect our aspirations for harmonious and respectful refations between all
people who now call Massachusetts home. The town clerk shali forward a copy of this resolution to Sen.
Susan Moran, Rep. Dylan Fernandes, and Rep. David Vieira, with the request that they continue their
strong support for the work of the aforementioned Special Commission and their advocacy for a new flag
and seal for the Commonweaith; and take any additional action pertaining thereto. On Petition of Sandra
Faiman-Siiva.

ARTICLE 20: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum of money for the purpose of wage
adjustments for union settlements and non-union employees of the Town, and to determine how the same
shall be raised. Or do or take any other action on the matter. On request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 21: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum of money from free cash for the
following purposes, and to determine by whom the same shall be expended.

» To support opioid use disorder treatment, harm reduction and other purposes outlined in the
“Statewide Opioid Settiements”;

s To support the Falmouth Fireworks Celebration;

+ To fund consultant services to conduct independent reviews of one or more Town departments;

Or do or take ény other action on the matter. On request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 22: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum of money for the purpose of repairing
the Lawrence School elevator and replacing the Morse Pond School fire alarm, and any other costs
incidental or related thereto, and to determine how the same shall be raised and by whom expended. Or
do or take any other action on the matter. On reguest of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 23: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum of money for the purpose of funding
the design, permitting and construction for phase one of the roof replacement projects for the East
Falmouth Elementary, North Falmouth Elementary, and Morse Pond schools, and any other costs
incidental and related thersto, and to determine how the same shall be raised and by whom expended.
Or do or take any other action on the matter. On request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 24: To see if the Town wili vote to appropriate an additional sum of money for the purpose of
funding the design and construction of improvements, which costs have increased due {o infiation, to the
Town’s Wastewater Treatment Facility on Blacksmith Shop Road, originally approved and authorized by
Article 14 of the April 4, 2022 Town Meeting, including costs incidental and related thereto, and to
determine how the same shall be raised and by whom expended. Or do or take any other action on the
matter. On request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 25: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum of money to fund the engineering,
design and permitting of the collection and transmission system and expanded treated wastewater
discharge area for Phase 1 of the Teaticket-Acapesket Service Area, including costs incidental and
related thereto, and to determine how the same shall be raised and by whom expended. Or do or take
any other action on the matter. On request of the Select Board.



ARTICLE 26: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum of money for the purpose of funding
the costs of engineering/inspection services for a lead service line inventory project, including the
payment of costs incidental or related thereto, and to determine how the same shall be raised and by
whom expended. Or do or take any other action in the matter. On request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 27: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum of money for the purpose of complying
with the United States Environmental Pratection Agency (USEPA) Unreguiated Contaminant Monitoring
Rule (UCMRS) sampling and reporting requirements, and any other costs incidental or related thereto,
and to determine how the same shall be raised and by whom expended. Or do or take any action on the
matter. On request of the Select Board. '

ARTICLE 28: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum of money for the purpose of evaluating
locations for treatment of the raw water from the Ashumet Well and the Frash Pond Well, pursuing the
reactivation of the Ashumet Well, and evaluating the treatment alternatives for combined production from
the Ashumet Well and Fresh Pond Well, including permitting and pilot treatment studies and any other
costs incidental or related thereto, and to determine how the same shall be raised and by whom
expended. Provided however, that the funds appropriated hereunder shall not be expended until the
Town and the United States Air Force execute an agreement for reimbursement for alt costs of the
permitting and pilot treatment studies related to the wells being located within the PFAS plume. Ordo or
take any action on the matter. On request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 29: To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town's Position Classification Plan as follows:

Title Employee Group Grade Wage Rate (FY23)
Delete Dn.ersflty Equny and |Technical Administrative Grade 8 $36.06 - $47.77
Inclusion Coordinator Management
Add Dlvers;tyl Equity and | Technical Administrative Grade 9 $40.27 - $52.56
Inclusion Offcer Management
Add Sustamabnhly Technical Administrative Grade 8 $36.06 - $47.77
Coordinator Management

Or do or take any other action on the matter. On request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 30: To see if the Town will vote to amend the Code of Falmouth Section 156-17, Applicant's
submission to fingerprinting by Police Department required, by deleting the words in section 156-17(A){1)
"Manager of alcohotic beverage ficense.” and inserting a new section (B) as follows: "Any new applicant
for a manager of an aicoholic beverage license shall submit a full set of fingerprints taken by the
Falmouth Police Department as in section A above. Managers are then required to resubmit fingerprints
every five years from the anniversary of the last submission. Submittal of yearly fingerprints with annual
license renewal applications is not required.”, and renumbering the remaining sections. The proposed
amended bylaw Section 156-17 shall read as follows, with the new language in bold:

§ 156-17 Applicant's submission to fingerprinting by Police Department required.

A Any .applicant for a license to engage in any of the following cccupational activities within the
Town shall submit a full set of fingerprints taken by the Falmouth Police Department within ten (10) days |



of the date of the application for a license for the purpose of conducting a state and national criminal
record background check to determine the suitability of the applicant for the license:

H Hawker and peddler.

{2) Owner or operator of public conveyance.

(3) Dealer of secondhand articles.

{4) ice cream truck vendor.

B. - Any new applicant for a manager of an alcoholic beverage license shall submit a full set of

fingerprints taken by the Falmouth Police Department as in section A abhove. Managers are then
required to resubmit fingerprints every five years from the anniversary of the last submission.
Submittal of yearly fingerprints with annual license renewal applications is not required.

C. At the time of fingerprinting, the Police Department shall notify the individual fingerprinted that the
fingerprints will be used to check the individual's FBI criminal history records.

Or do or take any action on the matter. On request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 31: To see if the Town will vote to amend the Code of Falmouth Section 280-12(B), Vehicles
for Hire Permit, by deleting the words “a vehicle for hire ficense holder shall purchase a combined
coverage of property and liability insurance in the amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000.)” and adding
in their place "the Town Manager may require additional insurance in amounts consistent with industry

standards”. The proposed amended bylaw Section 280-12(B} shall read as follows with the new-language
in hold:

§ 280-12(B).  In addition to insurance coverage mandated by Massachusetts General Laws, the Town
Manager may require additional insurance in amounts consistent with industry standards.

Or do or take any other action on the matter. On request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 32: To see if the Town will vote to amend the Code of Falmouth Sections 180-53(B) and (C),
Determination of wastewater flow in sewer service areas, as follows: in Section (B) by deleting the words
“as of January 1, 2014" and inserting in their place “for treatment at the Blacksmith Shop Road Wastewater
Treatment Plant”; by deleting Section (B){1) in its entirety and replacing it with the following Section (B}1):
“Areas sewered prior to the Town's 2013 Comprehensive Wastewater Management Plan: 450,000 gallons
per day (excluding the Service Areas listed below).”; in Section (B)(2) by deleting the words "subject to
approved CWMP"; by adding the following new Section (B)(3): “Teaticket-Acapesket Service Area: 360,000
gallons per day."; in Section (C) by deleting the letter “s" from the second word of the section; further in
Section (C) by deleting the words “environmental impact reports for the 2001 West Falmouth Harbor
Facilities” and inserting in their place “a comprehensive wastewater management plan”. The proposed
amended bylaw Sections 180-53(B) and (C) shall read as follows, with the new language in bold:

B. The flow allocations for present and future sewer service areas for treatment at the Blacksmith
Shop Road Wastewater Treatment Plant are as follows:

(1) Areas sewered prior to the Town’s 2013 Comprehensive Wastewater Management Plan:
450,000 gailons per day (excluding the Service Areas listed below).

(2) Little Pond Sewer Service Area; 260,000 gallons per day.

(3) Teaticket-Acapesket Service Area: 360,000 gailons per day.



C. These flow allocations will be adjusted if additional flow or modifications to sewer service areas are
made through (1) approved comprehensive wastewater management plans, (2) approved notice of
project change to a comprehensive wastewater management plan, or (3) approvai from MA
Depariment of Environmental Protection.

For reference, the following represents the deletions and insertions of the proposed amended hylaw:
§ 180-53 Determination of wastewater flow in sewer service areas

B. The flow allocations for present and future sewer service areas for treatment at the Blacksmith Shop
Road Wastewater Treatment Plant as-of January 1,2014, are as follows:

1 B%aeksm%he&&%d%as@w&e@ea&men%%l&&%aﬂen&wdaﬂ%udm&gme
- Areas sewered prior to the Town's 2013 Comprehensive Wastewater
Management Plan; 450.000 gallons per day {(excluding the Service Areas listed below).

(2} Little Pond Sewer Service Area; 260,000 gallons per day {subject-te-approved- GWMR),

{3) Teaticket-Acapesket Sérvice Area: 360,000 gallons per day.

C. These flows allocations will be adjusted if additional flow or modifications to sewer service areas are
made through (1} approved comprehensive wastewater management plans, (2) approved notice of
project change to a comprehensive wastewater management plan environmental-impactreporis
for—the—2004—West-Falmeuth—Harhor—Facilities, or (3) approval from MA Department of
Environmental Protection.

Or do or take any other action on the matter. On request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 33: To see if the Town will vote to delete Chapter 83, Sections 1 and 3 through 12, Stable
Regulations, and renumber the remaining section accordingly. Provided however, that this repeal shalt take
effect on January 1, 2024, all as set forth below.

The following sections of the existing bylaw to be deleted:

§ 83-1 License required for use.

Under the authority of MGL ¢. 111, § 155, no person shail erect, occupy or use for a stable any
building or land for the housing of horses and/or ponies in the Town of Falmouth unless such use is
authorized and licensed by the Board of Health.

§ 83-3 License required for construction.

No stable may be constructed within the Town of Falmouth unless a stable license is first obtained
from the Board of Health. The construction of stables shall be in conformity with the Falmouth
Building Code.

§ 83-4 General requirements.
Stables will conform to the following:

A. There shall be at least two (2) windows in every stable.
B. There shall be adequate ventilation in every stable.

C. Each stali shall be of adequate size so that any horse and/or pony shall have room to comfortably
lie down or stand up.



D. There shall be adequate drainage, either natural or artificial, for urine or waste matter in every
horse or pony stall.

E. Al flooring in any stable shall be acceptable to the Board of Health and meet with the acceptance
of the Massachusetts Saciety for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals {M.5.P.C.A.} upon inspection
by either party.

§ 83-5 Fencing.
Land on which horses or ponies are pastured shall be fenced in such a manner so as to prevent any
damage to abutting property, trees or shrubbery. :

§ 83-6 Location restrictions.

No person, company or corporation shall erect, occupy or use a building for a livery or horse or pony
stable for the keeping of horses or ponies unless such stable or building is more than two hundred
{200) feet from a church or school building and is more than fifty (50) feet from a building that is used
as a dwelling or home.

§ 83-7 Cleaning of waste matter; disposition.

Owners of stables housing horses or ponies must clean the manure from the stable at least once a
day. Commensurate with the area in which horses and/or ponies are pastured, waste matter shall be
disposed of periodically at the discretion of the Board of Health.

§ 83-8 Pasturing restrictions.
No horse or pony shall be allowed to be pastured on any land unless said area s fifty (50) feet from a
home or dwelling.

§ 83-9 Proper shelter reqdired.
Any owner or keeper of a horse or pony must provide stabling facilities for same. No horse or pony
shall be allowed to rémain out of doors at all times without having access to proper shelter.

§ 83-10 Slaughtering license required.

Any person, company or corporation engaged in or desiring to engage in the business of slaughtering
horses for the purpose of rendering them shall apply to the Board of Health for a license as required
by the MGL c. 111, § 154,

§ 83-11 Decisions on health problems.
The Falmouth Board of Health and the M.S.P.C.A. reserve the right to make any decision on
situations or probiems that arise in regard to health.

§ 83-12 Violations and penalties.

Under MGL ¢. 111, § 157, anyone who violates the provisions of these regulations shall be punished
by a fine of five dollars ($5.) for each day such violation continues. The Faimouth Board of Health
also reserves the right to suspend or revoke Ilcenses prewously issued if continued violations of these
regulations occur.

The new bylaw will read as follows:

§ 83-1 License fee.
The license fee shall be five dollars ($5.) for each horse and/or pony, effective July 1, of each
calendar year.

Or do or take any other action on the matter. On petition of the Board of Health.

ARTICLE 34: To see if the Town will vote to accept the provisions of M.G.L. ¢. 41 -Section 110A, to
authorize the Town Clerk's office to remain closed on all Saturdays and to treat Saturdays as a tegal holiday




for purposes of calculating the time frame for filing matters in that office. Or do or take any other action on
the matter. On request of the Town Clerk.

ARTICLE 35: To see if the Town wili vote to authdrize the Select Board to grant certain easements to
NStar Electric Company dha Eversource Energy in connection with its proposed additional underground
power supply cables to Martha's Vineyard on, in, over, under and across certain Town property, including
but not limited to:

1. The Municipal parking iot located at #0 and #66 Depot Avenue; and

further authorize the Select Board to assent to the grant of a similar easement by MassDOT in any state-
owned portions of the same location; said easements to be for the purpose of the installation and
maintenance of underground power supply cables for reliability for Martha’s Vineyard and Falmouth upon
such terms and conditions as the Select Board deems reasconable and proper.

Or do or take any other action on the matter. On request of the Select Board.

ARTICLE 36: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate or transfer from the Community Preservation
Fund for open space preservation and rehabilitation purposes a sum of money for the Upper
Coonamessett Restoration project on Town-owned property located at 170 Hatchville Road and 0
Thomas B. Landers Road; to determine how the same shall be raised and by whom expended. Or do or
take any action on the matter. On request of the Community Preservation Committee.

ARTICLE 37: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate or transfer from the Community Preservation
Fund for open space rehabilitation and restoration purposes a sum of money for the Little Pond
Conservation Area Public Access Improvement project located on Town-owned property at 88 Spring
Bars Road; to determine how the same shall be raised and by whom expended. Or do or take any action
on the matter. On request of the Community Preservation Committee.

ARTICLE 38: To see if the Town wili vote to appropriate or transfer from the Community Preservation
Fund for histaric rehabilitation purposes a sum of maney to make exterior building improvements to the
historic Edward Marks Building located on Town-owned property at 744 Main Street; to determine how
the same shall be raised and by whom expended. Or do or take any.action on the matter. On request of
the Community Preservation Committee.

ARTICLE 39: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate or transfer from the Community Preservation
Fund for historic rehabilitation purposes a sum of money for a ground penetrating radar survey at the Cid
Burying Ground located on Town-owned property at 0 Cemetery Lane; to determine how the same shall

be raised and by whom expended. Or do or take any action on the matter. On request of the Community
Preservation Committee.

ARTICLE 40: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate or transfer from the Community Preservation
Fund a sum of money as a grant for historic rehabilitation purposes to the Faimouth Historical Society for
the Dr. Francis Wicks House and historical artwork rehabilitation project located at 55 Palmer Avenue;
and to authorize the Select Board to enter into a grant agreement upon such terms and conditions as they
shall deem appropriate, and further to determine how the same shall be raised and by whom expended.
Or do or take any action on the matter. On request of the Community Preservation Committee.




ARTICLE 41: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate or transfer from the Community Preservation
Fund a sum of money as a grani for historic rehabilitation purposes to Histaric Highfield, Inc. to make
exterior building improvements to Highfield Hall located at 56 Highfield Drive; and to authorize the Select
Board to enter into a grant agreement upon such terms and conditions as they shall deem appropriate,
and further to determine how the same shall be raised and by whom expended. Or do or take any action
on the matter. On request of the Community Preservation Committee.

ARTICLE 42: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate or transfer from the Community Preservation
Fund a sum of money as a grant to the Falmouth Affordable Housing Fund; to determine how the same
shall be raised and by whom expended. Or do or take any other acticn on the matter. On the request of
the Community Preservation Committee.

ARTICLE 43: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate or transfer from the Community Preservation

Fund a sum of money to fund the administrative expenses of the Community Preservation Committee; to

determine how the same shall be raised and by whom expended. Or do or take any action on the matter,
On request of the Community Preservation Committee.




OPEN SESSION

BUSINESS

5. Police Chief Selection Process {10 minutes)

January 30, 2023



DRAFT ONLY

Chief of Police
Town of Falmouth, Massachusetts

The Town of Falmouth is seeking a community-oriented, experienced professional to serve as its
new Chief of Police,

Falmouth is a historic shoreline Town located on the Southwest tip of Cape Cod, with an
approximate year-round population of 32,000 and a seasonal population of more than 105,000,
Falmouth covers 54.4 square total miles (44.1 land and 10.3 water) and ranks as the second
largest town on Cape Cod and the 17th largest town in Massachusetts. Bordered by ocean bays
on its west and south facing coasts, there are 10.3 square miles of harbors, saltwater inlets and
freshwater ponds.

The Police Chief is appointed by the Town Manager, subject to the approvaliof the Select Board.
The Police Chief shall have the responsibility for the administration and oper: ion of the Falmouth
Police Depar tment. The Ch:ef will plan and dnect the'internal and: ‘EXtEI nal activ__ .l_es of the Police

ief will be responsible for establishing and
hips with appointed and elected officials,
Department Hea

Falmouth Resid

The Falmouth.‘Pollice Department is a full-service agenby consisting of approximately 60 Police
Officers, 5 Civilian Personnel and 2 embedded social worker positions (to be filled), 7 seasonal
Community Service Representatives, with a FY23 budget of approximately $6.9 Million.

RECCOMENDED QUALIFI( :

o Education: Bachelor's'D in law enforcement, criminal justice or a related field,
Master’s Degree preferred, Familiarity and experience with the Massachusetts Police
accreditation process; familiarity and experience with community-oriented policing
process; or an equivalent combination of education and experience. Graduates of major
policing executive development programs including FBI National Academy, Police
Executive Research Forum Senior Management Institute for Police or Police Executive
Leadership Institute are encouraged to apply.

* Experience: A minimum of fifteen years of progressively responsible police experience,
with at least five to seven years in a significant command and supervisory capacity. Proven
experience working with labor unions required. Candidates must be active in the law
enforcement field and hold a minimum rank of Lieutenant to apply.




o Leadership: The ability to motivate department members to achieve community and
department goals. Ability to recruit and inspire officers of diverse backgrounds. Possess the
skills to build trust within the Department and Community.

s Experience in coastal/resort community preferred.

s Possession of or ability to obtain a valid Massachusetts driver's license.,

e Must have a valid Massachusetts Firearms License or the ability to obtain one upon hire.

. Applicants must be a graduate of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Municipal Police
Training Committee (MPTC) Basic Recruit Officer Academy (or eligible for a Permanent
Exemption by the MPTC) and must satisfy all requirements set forth by the Massachusetts
Peace Officer Standards and Training Commission for certification as a Police Officer in the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

SALARY: Salary range of $180,000+ commensurate with qual'f'

Interested applicants should send a cover letter and résu
Falmouth Director of Human Resources, Susan Lumpin;
letters and Resumes should be received by 4:00 P.‘M :

Friday, March 17-'”‘ 023.

The town of Falmouth is and equal opportunity emp!oyer Women a d Minority cand:dates are
encouraged to apply. -




OPEN SESSION
BUSINESS

6. Licenses

a. Application for a Change of'Officers/Directors and a Change of
Manager — Cape Verdean Club of Falmouth, Inc., located at 126
Sandwich Road, East Falmouth (5 minutes) |

Note:

The new Manager of this All Alcohol Club License has been invited
to the meeting.

January 30, 2023



LICENSE APPLICATION REVIEW

Restaurant/Business: Cape Verdean Club of Falmouth, Inc.

Address: 126 Sandwich Road

License Type: All Alcohol Club License

() New or Transfer of License

or

U Change of License ___Change of Manager and Change of
Officers

O Police No objection

U Fire No objection

U Building

O Health

O Zoning

O Planning

U DPW

Q.

Q.

NOTES: Officers for this club have no beneficial interest, they are volunteers,
therefore no advertisement is required for these amendments.



The Contmiorwealth af Massachusetis
Alcoholic Beverages Control Conmission
95 Fourth Streey, Suite 3, Chelsen, MA 02150-2358
WL asS. gov/abec

RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE APPLICATION
MONETARY TRANSMITTAL FORM

APPLICATION FOR MULTIPLE AMENDMENTS

APPLICATICN SHOULD BE COMPLETED ON-LINE, PRINTED, SIGNED, AND SUBMITTED TO THE LOCAL
LICENSING AUTHORITY, '

ECRT CODE: RETA

Please make $200.00 payment here: ABCC PAYMENT WEBSITE

PAYMENT MUST DENOTE THE NAME OF THE LICENSEE CORPORATION, LLC, PARTNERSHIP, OR INDIVIDUAL AND INCLUDE THE
PAYMENT RECEIPT

ABCC LICENSE NUMBER (IF AN EXISTING LICENSEE, CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY)

, 100059-CL-0390
ENTITY/ LICENSEE NAMVE
|Cape Verdean Club Falmouth Inc
ADDRESS :
EZB Sandwich Road ]
CITY/TOWN STATE . ZIP CODE
[Teaticket | IMA 02536 |

For the following transactions (Check all that apply):

] MewLicense [] Chenge of Locatlon [] Change of Class e, Annwat/ Seasonsd [] ¢hange Comorate Structure e.Corp /Lo
[} Transfer of License [] Atteration of Licensed Premlses [] change of License Type tie.club / cestauranty |:| Pledge of Collateral fie. ticenserstock)
Change of Manager ] Change Corporate Name ] Change of Category te. Al AkohotWiae, Malt} |:| Management/Operating Agreemeant
Change of Officers/ Change of Ownership Interest [:] Issuance/Teansfer of Stack/New Stackhoider {:} Change of Hours
Directors/LLC Managers  {] (LLC Members/ LLP Pariners,
Trustees) [[] other | | [[] ¢hange of DBA

THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY MUST SUBMIT THIS
APPLICATION ONCE APPROVED VIA THE ePLACE PORTAL

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
95 Fourth Streef, Suite 3
Chielsea, MA 02150-2358




The Commonwealth of Massachusefts
Alcoholic Beverages Contral Commission
95 Fourth Streef, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150-2358
www, mass.gowabec

APPLICATION FOR MULTIPLE AMENDMENTS

1. BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION 3
Entity Name Municipality ABCC License Number

Cape Verdean Club Falmouth, in¢ Falmouth 00059-CL-03%0

Please provide a narrative overview of the transaction{s) being applied for. On-premises applicants should also provide a description of
the Intended theme or concept of the business operatlon. Attach additional pages, if necessary.

Non-profit club providing entertainment and cuitural education to members and guest

APPLICATION CONTACT '

The application contact is the person who should be contacted with any questions regarding this application,

Name Title Email ' Phone

Corrie Green President-elect capeverdeanciubfalmouth@gmail.com ]

2. AMENDMENT-Change of License Classification

(] Change of License Category Last-Approved License Category
Al Alcohol, Wine and Malt,
Wine Malt and Cordials Requested New License Category
[] Change of License Class Last-Approved License Class

Seasonal or Annual
Requested New License Class

[7) Change of License Type* Last-Approved License Typa o
L.e, Restaurant to Club . :
*Certain License Types Requested New License Type

CANNOT change once issusd*

3. AMENDMENT-Change of Business Entity Information
[] Change of Corporate Name Last-Approved Corporate Name:

Requested New Corporate Name:

[} Change of DBA Last-Approved DBA:

Requested New DBA;

] Change of Corporate Structure

Last-Approved Corporate Structure
LLC, Corporation, Sole
Proprietor, etc Requested New Corporate Structure ' %

4. AMENDMENT-Pledge Information

{71 Pledge of Licanse
7] Pledge of Inventory
[} Pledge of Stock

To whom Is the pledge being made:




5. AMENDMENT-Change of Manager -

Change of License Manager

A. MANAGER INFORMATION
The individual that has been appointed to manage and control the licensed business and premises.

Proposed Manager Name jAndrea Diggs : Date of Birth -

Restdential Address 410 Caswell Street East Taunton, MA 02718

Emall I phone NN

Please indicate how many hours per week
you intend to be on the licensed premises {30 Last-Approved License Manager

Lawrence Balbuena

B. CITIZENSHIP/BACKGROUND INFORMATION
Are you a U.S. Citizen?* @Yes (ONo

*Manager must be a U.S, Citizen
If yes, attach one of the following as proof of citizenship US Passport, Voter's Certificate, Birth Certificate or Naturalization Papers.

Have you ever been convicted of a state, federal, or military crime? OYes @No

if yes, fill out the table below and attach an affidavit providing the details of any and all convictions. Attach additional pages, if necessary,
utilizing the format below,

Date Municipality Charge Disposition

C. EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION
Please provide your employment history. Attach additional pages, if necessary, utilizing the format below.
Start Date | End Date Position Employer Supervisor Name

10/30/1996 [current  [Command Support Staff - 102nd Inté!liééhéé_\&lhg . ' Joel Lewandowski

D. PRIOR DISCIPLINARY ACTION _
Have you held a beneficial or financial interest In, or been the manager of, a license to sell aicoholic beverages that was subject to
disciplinary action?  ~ves  @No If yes, please fill out the table. Attach additional pages, if necessary,utilizing the format befow.

Date of Action Name of License State {City Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation

T hereby swear under the paj?s and penalties of ﬂﬁrjury that the information [ have provided in this appllcation Is true and accurate:
Sl .

Manager's Skgnature(/ '[[/U\@/M,/Q w/)éyk__ﬂ/ Date |October 24, 2022




6. AMENDMENT-Change of Officers, Stock or Ownership Interest

. / Change of Qwnership Interest Change of Stock (E.g. New Stockholder/
Change of Officers/Directars [ ] (LLC Managers/LLP Partners, Trustees) U Transfer or lssuance of Stock)

List all individuals or entities that will have a direct or indirect, beneficial or financial interest in thls license {E.g. Stockholders, Officers,
Directors, LLC Managers, LLP Partners, Trustees etc.). Attach additional page(s) provided, If necessary, utilizing Addendum A.

¢ The Individuals and titles listed in this section must be identical to those filed with the Massachusetts Secretary of State.
¢ The individuals identified In this section, as well as the proposed Manager of Record, must complete a CORI Release Form,

s Please note the following statutory requirements for Directors and LLC Managers:
On Premises (E.g.Restaurant/ Club/Hotel) Directors or LLC Managers - At least 50% must be US citizens;
Off Premises(Liquor Store) Directors or LLC Managers - All must be US cltizens and a majority must be
Massachusetts residents.

» [fyou are a Multi-Tlered Organization, please attach a flow chart identifying each corporate interest and the individual owners of
each entity as well as the Articles of Organization for each corporate entity, Every Individual must be identified in Addendum A.

. Name of Principal Residential Address

Correnia Green 46 Highland Street Mashpee, MA 02649

Title and or Positlon Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Managhs "G5 Uiizen “iA Resiuenit
President NA @®Yes (ONo ®Yes (No @ Yes (No
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN ~ DoB

Cynthia Rodrlgues 492 East Falmouth Highway East Falmouth, MA 0252

Titte and or Positlon Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manage

Vice President NA ®Yes (ONo @®Yes (No ! ®VYes ("No
Name of Principal Residential Address

Philomena Gilbert 19 Wheelhouse Circle East Falmouth MA 02536

Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager | L

Clerk NA ®Yes ONo | | @Yes ONo || ®ves OONo
Name of Principal ' Residential Address

Doreen Monteiro 18 Fresh Pond Road East Falmouth MA 02536

Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager

Treasurer ' NA @®Yes (ONo
Name of Principal Residential Address

Rosalind Edwards 100 Teaticket Highway Apt 1207 Teaticket MA 0253¢

Title and or Position ercentage of Ownership Director/LLC Manager, L

Asst Clerk NA @Yes ONo @®Yes (ONo ®Yes (ONo
Name of Principal Residential Address SSN

Andrea Diggs 410 Caswell Street E Taunton, MA 02718

Title and or Position Percentage of Ownership Director/ LLC Manager; o
Director ' NA ®Yes (No @. Yes (ONo ‘l @® Yes (YNo
Additlonal pages attached? OYes @ No |
CRIMINAL HISTORY,
Has any individual listed in question 6, and applicable attachments, ever been convicted of a OYes (¥No

State, Federal or Military Crime? If yes, attach an affidavit providing the detalls of any and all convictions.
MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

Are you requesting approval to utilize a management company through a management agreement? Y N
Please provide a copy of the management agreement. [OYes @No 8




ENTITY VOTE

Cape Verdean Club Falmouth, Inc

The Board of Directors or LLC Managers of

Entity Name
duly voted to apply to the Licensing Authority of jFalmouth and the
City/Town
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission on [0¢t 19,2022

Date of Meeting

For the following transactions (Check alf that apply):

[[] NewLicense [ ] Change of Lecation [[] Change of Ctass e Annwai/ Sessonail {7 Change Corporate Structure ge.Corp/ L)
[] Transfer of License [ ] Alteration of Licensed Premises [7] Change of License Type tie.club  restaurant [] Pledge of Collateral se. ticenserstock
Change of Manager (] €hange Corporate Name [7] Change of Category (ie. Al Akoholvias, Ml [} Management/Operating Agreement
. Change of Officers/ Change of Ownership interest |:| Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder [:] Change of Hours
Directors/LLC Managers ] (tLC Members/ LLP Partners,
. Trustees) [ other | | [ change of DBA

"\JOTED: To authorize [Cofrenta Green

Name of Person:

to sign the application submitted and to execute on the Entity's behalf, any necessary papers and
do all things required to have the application granted.”

3

“VOTED: To appoint Andrea Diggs

Name of Liguor License Manager

as its manager of record, and hereby grant him or her with full authority and control of the
premises described in the license and authority and control of the conduct of all business
therein as the licensee itself could in any way have and exercise if it were a natural person
residing in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.”

For Corporations ONLY

A true copy attest, : A true copy attest,
Corporat\é Officer /LLC Manager Signature Corporate Clerk's Slgnature

Doderas LT \a)\‘:s

(Print Name) : (Print Name)



CONSENT AGENDA

1. Licenses

a. Approve administrative Change of Address of an All Alcoholic
Beverages Retail Package Store License — Falmouth Food Mart

& Liquors, located at 424 East Falmouth Highway, Unit A6, East
Falmouth |

January 30, 2023



LICENSE APPLICATION REVIEW

Restaurant/Business: MZ Enterprises, inc. d/b/a Falmouth Food Mart & Liquors

Address: 424 East Falmouth Hwy., Unit A6
License Type: All Alcoholic Beverages Package Store

(J New or Transfer of License

or
(1 Change of License Administrative address change

QO Police
Q Fire

U Building
U Health
[ Zoning

QO Planning
1 DPW
Q.

O 0oCou

NOTES: All Departments have been advised of the address change




AN The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Alcohalic Beverages Control Commission [1] For Reconslderation

N
£kl

LICENSING AUTHORITY CERTIFICATION

Falmouth  00088-PK-0390

City [Town . : ABCC License Number

TRANSACTION TYPE (Please check all relevant transactions); ,
The license applicant petitions the Licensing Authorities to approve the following transactions:

[7] NewLicense [ ] Change of Lacatlon [} change of Class fie. Annuals seasanat {71 Change Corporate Structure ie. Corp/LLQ)

[[] Transfer of License [] Aiteration of Licensed Premises [] Change of License Type te.ctub  restawrans) [[] pledge of Coltateral e Licenserstock: :

[] Change of Manager [] Change Corporate Name [] Change of Category ke, Alakohotine, tat [] Management/Operating Agreement

D Change of Cficers/ Change of Ownership interest || Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder D Change of Hours

DirectorsfLLC Managers [ ] {LLC Membets/ LLP Partners, .
Trustees) Other [Admiinistrative address change I ] Change bf DBA
APPLICANT INFORMATION
Name of Licensee |M.Z. Enterprises, Inc. . DBA  [Falmouth Food Mart & Liquor
Street Address 424 East Falmouth Highway, Unlt A6 ‘| Zip Code [32536
: - Granted under Yes No
Manager - [Mingma N.Sherpa Special Legislation? O
; If Yes, Chapter
§15 Package Store Annual X B |All Alcoholic Beverages
: of the Acts of {year}
Type Class Category
{le. sestaurant, package store) {Annual or Seasonal) {i.e. Wines and Maits / All Alcohol)
DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES Complete description of the licensed premises
One Floor - two rooms. Basement for Storage
LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY INFORMATION
Application filed with the LLA; " Date 1/9/2023 Time
Advertised Date Published Publication
Yes [} No n/a ‘
Abutters Notifledh  yag ] No Date of Notice a
Date APPROVED by LLA 1/30/2023 Decision of the LLA  [Approves this Application hd

Additional remarks or conditions
{E.g. Days and hours}
For Transfers ONLY:
Seller License Number: Selfer Name:

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
The Local Licensing Authorities By: ' Ralph Sacramone

Executive Director




TOWN OF FALMOUTH

Office of the Town Manager & Select Board

59 Town Hall Square, Falmouth, Massachusetts 02540
Telephone: (508) 495-7320
townmanager@falmouthma.gov

TO: Mingma N. Sherpa
M.Z. Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Falmouth Food Mart & Liquor
424 East Falmouth Highway, Unit A6
East Falmouth, MA 02536

FROM: Phyllis Downey
Select Board Office
508-495-7325

DATE: January 9, 2023
SUBJECT: Address Correction Falmouth Food Mart & Liquor - Parcel # 33 20 007 000
Dear Mingma N. Sherpa,

The Town Engineer’s Office has updated addresses at 424 East Falmouth Highway, parcel #33 20 007 000
because they do not conform to the Town’s address policy. The policy requires each parcel to be assigned
a street number, and the buildings within parcels to be assigned unit letters. If there is more than one
business within a structure, the business is assigned a unit letter with a number, such as A6.

The new address change for M.Z. Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Falmouth Food Mart & Liquor is:
NEW ADDRESS: ‘
424 East Falmouth Highway, Unit A6, East Falmouth MA 02536

The Select Board Office will update the address with the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission, and the
Town Engineer’s Office has informed the property owner. A new license will be issued and mailed to you
upon approval by the ABCC,

Attached please find a copy of the address assignment which was sent out to all the agencies listed on the
form and a change of address checklist you may find useful in advising your contacts of the change.

Please have the new address number posted on the building as soon as possible as required by Town
Code Ch. 99-§1, a copy of which we have also included (this is a safety concern). The corrected address
should be used on licensing forms and other correspondence. Please contact me if you have any
questions or if | can be of assistance.

Sincerely,

P%%g_

Phyllis A. Downey

cc: Building Commissioner, Gary Street
Police Chief, Edward Dunne
Fire Chief, Timothy Smith
Health Agent, Scott McGann



176123, 3:48 PM . . ' Tovin of Falmotth, MA Bulidings, Numbering of

Town of Falmouth, MA
Friday, January 6, 2023

Chapter 99. Buildings, Numbering of

{HISTORY: Adopted by the Town of Falmouth Spema! Town Meeting 5-11-1971, Art, 6, Amendmentls
noted where applicable]

GENERAL REFERENCES
Building construction — See Ch, 95.

§ 99-1. Affixing of legible numbers required; time limit for
compliance.

Each premises used as a dwelling or place of business shall maintain in a conspicuous place legible
from the street that street number assigned to it by the Town Engineer, who shall assign such number
upon application for and prior to issuance of a building permit, or upon request of the owner, occupant
or any public official in case of exisfing buildings. Such numbers, with numerals at least three (3) inches
high, shall be affixed by the owner within three {3) months of notfificalion of assignment in the case of
existing bulidings. Any preexistent conflicting numbers shall be moved within the same time limit.

§ 99-2. Premises for which building permits have been issued.

Any premises for which a building permit has been issued shall forthwith be identified by either -a_
permanent street number, as above, or by a temporary number of comparable size and visibility,

§ 99-3. Enforcement.

This chapter shalf be enforced by the Building Commissioner,

§ 99-4. Violations and penalties.

Whoever violates any of the provisions of this chapter shall be punished by a fine. For penalty, see
Chapter 1, General Provisions, Arlicle I, Penalties,

https:fecode360.comiprint/FA13857quld=0073570 ’ 7!
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4186 Gifford Street, Falmouth, MA 02540
Office: 508-457-2543, Fax: 508-548-1537

Jim Mcloughlin, P.E, Town Engineer JimMcloughlin@falmouthmass.us

. House Number Assignment/Change
*NOTE: VACANT LOTS MUST HAVE A VALID BUILDING PERMIT IN ORDER TO BE ASSIGNED A HOUSE NUMBER

Date: 127912022 From: Engineering Division
To: Assessors Department  Gis Depariment Planning
Building Department Combined Dispatch Center Fire Prevention
Board of Appeals Notify911  United States Postal Service
Parcel ID(s) (Use separate shest if required): Ownér's Name:;
33 20 607 000 Darmalle Corp

Old Address(es) (Use separate sheet if required):
Various East Falmouth Highway & Old Mesting House Road

New Address{as) (Use separate sheet if required):
424 East Falmouth Highway, Buildings A-F (see attached figures)

This road is: @ rugLIC O PRIVATE ' @l STATE
A Driveway Permit 71 1S REQUIRED AND IS ON FILE WITH ENGINEERING Permit#:

O 1S NOT REQUIRED

Falmouth Fire Rescue Approved |4 YES O NOT APPLICABLE
nssignea by: OCOtt Schluter, P.E.
Notes:

Building permit for new residential permits on this lot triggers compliance for entire lot.

THIS FORM IS INFORMATIONAL ONLY.
ADDRESS CHANGES ARE OFFICIAL WHEN ASSESSING PUTS IT IN THEIR SYSTEM.




Town of Falmouth, MA December 9, 2022

424 East Falmouth Highway
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Print map scale is approximate.
Critical layout or measurement
activities should not be done using
this resource.

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT
Town of Falmouth, MA makes no clains and no wasranties,

T d or Impted, n'ng the valdity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geomelry updated 05/05/2022
Data updated 07/21/2022




IParcel building designations I Post building letters visible from
e ‘ the street and parking lot,

.' g ) multtple posts may be required.
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Addﬁ silgn indicating 424
East Falmouth Highway

, Add S|gn|nd|cal|ng 424 TN
' East Falmouth nghway

Add sign indicating 424
East Falmouth Highway |
or alter existing
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Addresses to Assign

424 East Falmouth Highway Unit A1
424 East Falmouth Highway Unit A2
424 East Falmouth Highway Unit A3
424 East Falmouth Highway Unit A4
424 East Falmouth Highway Unit A5
424 East Falmouth nghway Un|t A6

Post unit deS|gnatlons
at front and rear doors
of each unit.

X Entrance
11‘ t"
ot ¥

-

|
A

4 Slngle story bUIldlng

Bunldmg A ‘ .3
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CONSENT AGENDA

2. Administrative Orders

a. Vote to petition the Massachusetts General Court to approve
removal of Fire Department from Civil Service

January 30, 2023



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Barnstable, ss. _ - Town of Falmouth

PETITION
TO
THE GENERAL COURT

We, the undersigned members of the Select Board of the Town of Falmouth, in the County of Barnstable
and Commonwealth of Massachusetts, hereby submit this petition to the General Court to adopt the
special legislation as approved by Article 6 of the November 14, 2022 Annual Town Meeting which
authorizes the Select Board to Petition the Massachusetts General Court for a special act to remove all
personnel of the Falmouth Fire Department from the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter
31, § 1 et seq. the Civil Service Law. Further the Board authorizes the General Court to make minor
changes upon the recommendation of legislative counsel to effectuate or improve upon the stated
purposes of the Town Meeting vote.

Attachments:

1. Article 6 November 14, 2022 Annual Town Meeting
2. Explanation for Article 6
3. Draft legislation

Dated this day of January, 2023

Town of Falmouth
By its Select Board

Nancy R. Taylor
Chair, Select Board

Onjalé Scott Price, Vice Chair

Samuel H. Patterson

Douglas C. Brown

Edwin (Scott) P. Zylinski II



ARTICLE 6
AND THE VOTE THEREON AT
THE ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
CONVENED IN FALMOUTH, MASSACHUSETTS
NOVEMBER 14, 2022

ARTICLE 6: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to petition the Massachusetts

General Court for a special act to remove all personne! of the Falmouth Fire Department, including the

Fire Chief, from the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Ch. 31, s. 1 et seq., the Civil Service
Law, or do or take any action on the matter. On request of the Select Board.

VOTED: By a unanimous vote, a quorum being present on Monday, November 14, 2022 the Town
voted Article 6 as printed.

A TRUE COPY ATTEST
) ) f./"? S

R /

o) S 7te )

/MICHAEL PALMER, TOWN CLERK

FALMOUTH, MASSACHUSETTS




DRAFT LEGISLATION
RELATIVE TO
FALMOUTH FIRE DEPARTMENT

An Act providing that officers in all positions of the Falmouth Fire Department subject to
Chapter 31 of the General Laws shall be exempt from the civil service law.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representative in General Court assembled, and
by the authority of the same, as follows:

SECTION 1. Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, officers in all positions
of the fire department of the Town of Falmouth subject to chapter 31 of the Generals Laws shall
be exempt from the civil service law.

SECTION 2. Section | shall not impair the civil service status of an officer employed on a
permanent basis in a civil service position in the fire department of the Town of Falmouth on the

effective date of this act.

SECTION 3. This act shall take effect upon its passage.



OPEN SESSION
MINUTES

1. Reviéw and Vote to Approve Minutes of Meetings

- Public Session — October 24, 2022

January 30, 2023



TOWN OF FALMOUTH
SELECT BOARD
AGENDA
MONDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2022 - 6:30 P.M.
SELECT BOARD MEETING ROOM
TOWN HALL
39 TOWN HALL SQUARE, FALMOUTH, MA 02540

The Select Board may discuss and vote appropriate action on any item listed on this Agenda wnless a different
disposition is noted. At the discretion of the Chair, agenda items may be taken out of oreler.

6:30 p.m. OPEN SESSION
6:30 p.m., EXECUTIVE SESSION

b M.G.L. ¢.30A 5.2 [(a)(3) — To discuss strategy with respect to contract negotiation with non-union
personnel (Interim Town Manager, Peter Johnson-Staub)

7:00 p.m. OPEN SESSION

Public Comment
Affirm Appointment of Human Resources Director

I.  Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Recognition

4. Announcements

5.

6.

7:05 p.m. TOWN MANAGER’S PRELIMINARY REPORT
7:10 p.m. COMMITTEE INTERVIEWS

. Interview, vote and appoint committee member
a. Solid Waste Advisory Committee — Kristine Copley
b. Zoning Board of Appeals — Frank Duffy

7:15 p.m. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Flow Neutral Bylaw — Evaluation of Request for Variance - New Creek LLC ~ 13 Davis Straits, Falmouth
{parcel 39 15 049D 004), continued from August 22, 2022, September 26, 2022 (15 minutes)

2. Application for an Alteration of Premises of an All Alcoholic Common Victualler License ~ Buca Corp.
d/b/a Bucatino Restaurant & Wine Bar, 7 Nathan Ellis Highway (10 minutes)

3. Wetlands/Dock Hearing — Falmouth Holdings Corp. — Replace failing and outdated piers and bulkhead,

improve marina facilities, capture storm runoff, in the waters of Falmouth Inner Harbor, focated at 278
Scranton Avenue, Falmouth (15 minutes)

7:55 p.m. BUSINESS
I. Licenses :

a. Application for a Change of Manager of an All Alcohol Chub License — Falmouth Post 70 Inc.
Amvets — 336 Palmer Avenue, Falmouth (5 minutes)

2. Report — Veterans Council Committee (15 minutes)

3. Report — Falmouth Road Race (10 minutes)

4. Acting as Trustees of Falmouth Affordable Housing Fund, act on application from Falmouth Housing

Authority for $100,000 to obtain a comprehensive assessment of building conditions for 303 existing
affordable units (10 minutes)




5. Adopt Strategic Plan (10 minutes)

8:45 p.m. CONSENT AGENDA

. Licenses

a.  Approve application for an Amendment to a Package Store License - Change of LLC Managet —
OSJL Spirits, LLC d/b/a Ocean State Job Lot, 50 Teaticket Highway, East Falmouth

b. Approve application for an Entertainment License — Olive Restaurant, Inc. d/b/a/ Shivericl’s Café
& Bar, 285 Main Street, Falmouth

c. Approve application for an additional day to a Special One-Day Wine and Malt Liquor License —
WM Cycling Events, inc. — Pan-American Cyclo Cross Championships — Cape Cod Fairgrounds —
Friday, November 4, 2022

2. Administrative Orders

a.  Approve Eversource petition to install one (1) new handhole labelled 31/8 at the base of existing
pole 31/8 and to install approximately 24 (feet) of conduit and cable under the town road easterly
starting at new handhole 31/8. This work is necessary to provide new electric service to 13 Abbies
l.ane,
Vote to Approve Warrant for the 2022 State Election on November §, 2022

¢.  Vote to re-appoint Peter Johnson-Staub as the Falmouth representative to Cape and Islands Water
Protection Fund Management Board

d. [Initiate renaming process to add a plaque to the band shell on the Falmouth Music and Arts
Pavilion naming the band shell “The Linda Dow Whitehead Band Shell”

e. Vote to confirm the Charter Review Committee work is concluded and committee is disbanded

f.  Authorize expenditure from the D.A.R.E. donations account in the amount of $1,438.35 for the
purpose of Halloween bags for the elementary students of Falmouth Public Schools

g. Authorize expenditure from the D.A.R.E. donations account in the amount of $127.09 for the
purpose of supplies for the RAD Kid’s Class

3. Committee Appointments:
a. Golf Advisory Committee - Richard Boles, Recreation Committee Representative
b.  Community Preservation Commitice — Robert Brown, Recreation Committee Representative
8:50 p.m.  MINUTES
1. Review and Vote to Approve Minutes of Meetings
a. Public Session - September 26, 2022; October |, 2022
b. Executive Session - March 22, 2022; March 29, 2022; May 17, 2022; May 23, 2022; June 9,
2022; june 21, 2022; and October 3, 2022
8:55 p.m. - TOWN MANAGER’S SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
9:00 p.m.  SELECT BOARD REPORTS
9:10 pm.  DISCUSSION OF FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
9:20 p.m. ADJOURN

Nancy R. Taylor, Chair
Select Board



Others present: Peter Johnson-Staub, Acting Town Manager

1. Call to Order by Chair Taylor at 6:30 p.m.

TOWN OF FALMOQUTH
SELECT BOARD

Meeting Minutes
MONDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2022 — 6:30 P.M.
SELECT BOARD MEETING ROOM
TOWN HALL
59 TOWN HALL SQUARE, FALMOUTH, MA 02540

OPEN SESSION

Present: Nancy R. Taylor, Chair; Onjalé Scott Price, Vice Chair; Samuel H. Patterson, Douglas C. Brown, Edwin
{Scott) P. Zylinski II

30 p.m. under M.G.L. ¢.30A
ﬁih;mi(m personnel , Interim

Chair Taylor entertained a motion to convene the I ive Session at.
£.21(a)(3) — to discuss a strategy with respect to coifract negotiation with
Town Manager Peter Johnson-Staub and decla at to not go into Executive:Session could put the
deliberations inte jeopardy. Ms. Scott Price so moved. Mr. Zylinski Secondeéd the motion. Roll call

vote: Dr. Taylor: aye; Ms. Scott Price, aye; Mr. Patterson, aye; Mr. Zylinski, aye.’

2. Pledge of Allegiance

Chair Taylor reconv
Board came to a con

‘e of spending the day with the Falmouth Police Department

3. Recognitions: M of ;
le in the department who welcomed her into the Department for the

and thanked all the o ficer,

Ms. Scott Price announced that on Thursday, November 3, 8:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. the Housing Assistance
Corporation is hosting the Housing to Protect Cape Cod Summit at the Cape Codder Hotel

in Hyannis. More information may be obtained at the HAC website. It is believed that this is offered via
Zoom as well.

Mr. Johnson-Staub announced that the Town is updating its Open Space and Recreation Plan being led by
the Planning Department. They are holding a virtual workshop on November 3 from 6:00 p.m. — 7:30 p.m.
Flyers are being circulated and it is advertised on the Town website.

Chair Taylor announced that the International Persons with Disabilities Day is being held on December 3,
from 10:30 a.m.-12:30 p.m. at our Recreation Center.

5. Public Comment: nonhe

Select Board Open Meeting Minutes of October 24, 2022 Page 1 of 10



6. Affirm Appointment of Human Resources Director

Mr. Johnson-Staub announced that it is his pleasure to introduce Susan Lumping as his appointment for
Huinan Resources Director, and he seeks the Board's affirmation of his appointment tonight. Susan is very
well qualified, and she presently works for the Human Resources Departinent of the Town of Mashpee. All
of the interview panels were impressed by her knowledge, aptitude and passion for the field as
demonstrated by her professional development, Her references were outstanding and we are excited to
welcome her aboard.

Chair Taylor invited Ms. Lumping to the podium.

Ms. Susan Lumping thanked Mr. Johnson-Staub and the Board for:consideration of her appointment.

Mr. Johnson Staub stated he will not be requesting an exem
Susan is a Falmouth resident,

‘om the residency requirement because

M, Patterson thanked Ms. Lumping for her school
already invested.

Mr. Zylinski motioned fo affirm the appoint
Second: Mr. Patterson. Vote: Yes: S No: 0.~

TOWN MANAGLER’S PRELIMINARY RT

Mr. Johnson-Staub reviewed the town n

COMMITTEE INTERVIEWS

t. Duffy summar
e.Board in Court

ind with the Town over the past years and that he has represented
-He has retired as Town Counsel. He also noted that there have
possible conflict of interest. He did contact the State Ethics Commission
iflict of interest on being a member of this Board. However, he stated that
e Faimouth Housing Board of Directors since 1996. If the Housing Board
oard he stated that he will recuse himself. He doesn’t anticipate this

Ms. Taylor mov
Appeals with an e
Neo: 0.

appomt Mr. Duffy to a Full Member position of the Zoning Board of
iiration date of June 30, 2023. Seconded by Mr. Zylinski. Vote: Yes: 5

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Since the Flow Neutral Bylaw hearing is noticed for 7:30 p.m,, the Setect Board started with Falmouth Holdings
Corporation Wetlands/Dock Hearing.

3. Wetlands/Dock Hearing ~ Falmouth Holdings Corp. — Replace failing and outdated piers and bulkhead, improve
marina facilities, capture storm runoff, in the waters of Falmouth Inner Harbor, Located at 278 Scranton Avenue,
Falmouth

Select Board Open Meeting Minutes of October 24, 2022 Page 2 of 10



Ms. Scott Price read the public hearing notice, found in the Select Board packet, into the record.
Chair Taylor: Welcome and we have slated you for 15 minutes.

Mr, Raui Lizardi-Rivera from Cape Cod Engineering, representing the applicant, and in the audience are Atiy.
Bob Ament, representing the applicant, and Brian Davin, site manager with the applicant. This project is for a
special permit for reconstruction of the bulkhead on the Inner Harbor and reconstruction and replacement of the
existing piers. The site has been a commercial marina since the 1940's and it has had licenses for the bulkheads
and the piers since that time, 1960°s, 1970's 1980's and 1990’s and the 2000's. The last special permit was
issued by this Board in 2008 for some modifications to the marina. What they are proposing is to reconstruct
the bulkhead. The existing bulkhead is a timber construction and it has lasted over the life span of about 30
years and now is showing a lot of deterioration, so they are proposing to remove the timber and replace with
vinyl or composite sheet piles. The majority of the work is happening within an area called a reconfiguration
zone. After all of the local permits, this project must go through the State level for a Chapter 91 and what the
State is allowing them fto do is to set aside an area where the flogting piers can be re-positioned as long as the
square footage remains the same. The proposed piers once app y be shifted around. The usage of the
site does not change; it will still be a commercial facility. One of fixed proposed fixed piers will service the
Ferry that is currently being serviced at the site, The ticket:booth at the site will be relocated on shore instead of
being on the wharf, Proposed on the noithern side closest to where the Ferry will be re-positioned. All work is
happening within the western shores of the Inner Haibor and requires a special permit as has been done in the
past. The entire bulkhead and pier system will have g new license. The project wasiptesented to the
Conservation Commission, and it received an Order of Conditions. There were positiVé'C0:1]:1lellts from the
Harbormaster, as well as ﬁom the Shellfish Constable and there was a. [ette: from the State Marine Fisheries
because the project is taking place in thé:water, there is a time of year restriction, and the Order of Conditions
and the Conservation Commission acknowkidge this, and the appllcant will have to abide by it.

Mr. Brown asked: What is the floating pietsecured t‘:‘:‘durmg storm events‘? How secure?

Mr. Lizardi-Rivera respc
year float event. The:
is in the Flood Plaii]
water,

the majority of the proposed sheet pile will be installed
keep existing one and use as a buffer to the inner harbor. There is

sheet piles. Th
needed and may

activity falls outside this recjmrement. He wanted to make sure that this is included.

Mr. Lizardi-Rivera showed the Plan and that it indicates the Army Corp channel with the 30 foot setback,

Mr. Brown stated concern that this is the entrance to the Harbor with all of the floating piers and the fact that
they could be dislodged during a storm is concerning and the securing of the floats. Is there any other
attachment?

" Mr. Brian Davin, the general manager at Falmouth Marine,.explained that they have two different contractors
that are assembling proposals for the floating piers and each of them require that not only the piers are attached
“to the pilings but there will be a float that goes along the bulkhead and attached to that will be finger piers.
Each finger will have a V connection with significant galvanized steel pipe connections to secure. Not only to
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Raul's point, there wiil be the piling structures that are secured but each of those will have steel structures and
the fingers themselves have a steel inner core so there is no chance to these breaking in half,

Mr. Brown asked if they rise above the pile in height but remain attached. Mr. Davin confirmed that this is
correct. '

Chair Taylor: Asked for public comment — none. Asked for a motion to close the hearing. Ms, Scott
Price: So moved. Mr. Patterson: Second. All those in favor: Vote: Yes-5. No-0, Mpr. Patterson:
I move that we approve this application as conditioned. Ms. Scott Price: Second In favor: Vote: Yes-5.
No-0.

1. Flow Neutral Bylaw. Public Hearing: Ms. Scott Price read the public hearing notice, found i the Select Board
packet, into the record.

Chair Taylor entertained a motion to continue this Hearing untll ‘November 7. Mr. Patterson: made a
motion that at the request of the applicant the Hearing be on nue' to November 7. Mr. Zylinksi:
Second. All those in favor: Vote: Yes-3. No-0. i -

2. Application for an Alteration of Premises of an All AldﬁdhofiéCommon Victﬁéiléit..Licelase - Buca Corp.

Ms. Scott Price read the public hearing notice, found:in the Select Board packet, int :f'

. Mr. Zylinksi made a declaration that he sat on Buca's East spec;al peunlt for increased parkmg, and he wanted to
make the Board aware of it.

Mr. Jon Aieta, Esq., the applicant’s attorney mtroduced Mr. Robert Jarvis, the owner of Bucatino Restaurant,
and Ms. Jennifer Jarvis, the co-owner of Bucatino Restamam The application for alteration of premise is
borne out of the pandemic as people became accustomed o eating outside with the temporary extension, a lot of
their clientele asked Mr, aind Ms. Jarvis to expand {this on rmanent basis. We are requesting a few
changes: The first pari: to buitd: an outdoot bar (pel man roofed' tructur é) it would seat 16 patrons
outside. In addition;
outside. To accommodz
they are taking the seats
does msrde it

past? Are the abutters fully aware?.

Atty. Aleta said, yes

Jarvis had:meetings on site. He met with all of the neighbors and did add the fencing.
He did not anticipate any:issues.

M. Patterson asked if this includes any entertainment, Afty. Aieta said, no entertainment.

Chair Taylor asked for public comment-none. Chair Taylor entertained a motion to close the hearing.
Ms. Scott Price: So moved. Mr. Patterson: Second, All those in faver: Vote: Yes-5. No-0.

Chair Taylor asked for discussion among the Board-none.

Mr. Brown made a Motion to Approve, Ms. Scott Price: Second. All those in favor: Vote: Yes-5 No-
0.

BUSINESS
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3. Report: Falmouth Road Race 2022

Scott Ghelfi, President of the Board of Directors of the Falmouth Road Race presented the report on how the
race went, the subsequent wrap up and their plans to proceed.. He introduced Bob Antonucci, Vice President of
the Falmouth Road Race. Mr. Ghelfi revisited that the Road Race appealed to the Select Board in the Spring
the Special Event Working Group’s decision o cut the field size from the ten-year constant 12,800 registrants to
10,000. The Road Race accepted this vote to allow 10,000 runners with the hope that they could work more
closely with the public safety team to host a safe and efficient race and in doing so, return to their field size in
2023,

One concern this past Spring was because of the pandemic deferrals, there was a chance that there would not be
enough available spots for Falmouth residents, but luckily, there were enough spots for Falmouth residents to
register. Once the numbers of Falmouth residents, charily runners and:sponsors were fulfilled, they only had
about 650 entries available for the random selection process from wh 000 applied. The traditional attrition
rate of about 12% was seen again this year. They had 8,764 runners start the race and 8,610 finish. Doors
closed on the last bus at 7:50 a.m. and left Katharine Lee Bates:Road at:7:55 a.m. The medical team of abowt
300 pmfessaonals and volunteers in place from Woods Hole __Falmout Heights were prepared. 105 runners
were seen in the medical tent, mostly ice baths to reduce, then body temperattire. Six were transported to the
Hospital and all were released. The last finisher crosséd the line at 11:55 a.m; and the roads were reopened at
£2:55 p.m. Mr. Ghelfi listed the various events held'dmmg the road race weeke and the highlights.

In late September, they had a post-race debrief with theii public safety.team and went luough the event in its
entirety. Their medical Director Chris Troyanos, Fire Chief Smith and Police Chief Dunng ‘were in attendance
plus several representatives from each, They_ all reported on their aleas of responsibility, posﬁwes and

negatives were brought forth and soiuttbn 'vele dlscussed The| cOnsensus from our operations team was that
this was our best race evet. ‘

One challenge that they encounteled this yeai is. thal expenses have rise by an exorbitant amount. They did
increase the entry fee buti not keep pace \wth inflation he gener al cost of doing business. In addition
to registration fees, they ‘donations, sponsm shipsand merchandise sales to offset expenses, With

.he Sele'c':ffi?bard, the Special Events Committee, the Police and Fire
nications Team, the DPW, the Beach Committee, Chamber of Commerce,
sociations and the resident teams who volunteer at the Race itseif.

2. Veterans Council Commmittee Réport. This committee’s meeting has been postponed.
4. Acting as Trustees of Falmouth Affordable Housing Fund, act on application from Falmouth Housing Authority
for $100,000

Ms, Bobbi Richards, Executive Director of Falmouth Housing Authority (FHA), thanked the FHA
Commissioners Steven Patton and Michael Galasso for coming out in support of the application to the Falmouth
Affordable Housing Fund with a request for $100K. The Housing Authority is challenged with the age of its
portfolio. This Authority was established in 1948. The oldest building is 238 Lakeview Ave., which was built
in 1957. The Authority has three propetties that were built prior to 1978 so they want to look at those buildings
in terms of needs assessment. Some of the aging systems were discovered, and they are looking to do a very
thorough comprehensive needs assessment to determine how they can modernize, better use green efficiencies
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and reduce some of the redundancies in those buildings. They are also looking to address tenant concerns
regarding the age of their units. The FHA wants to create a reconditioning plan based on an outside opinion.
The FHA learned that their State funding does not cover any type of needs assessment.

Mr. Brown asked if the assessment of the buildings is really about the material repairs to the buildings itseif.

Ms. Richards said it is, and what they are looking for is a needs assessment that will assist them in going out
and finding more funds to fix their buildings.

Ms. Scott Price moved that the Board, acting as Trustees for the Falmouth Affordable Housing Fund,
grant $100,000 to the Falmouth Housing Authority to retain the services of a consultant to perform a
needs assessment on current affordable housing units and authorize the Acting Town Manager to execute
a commitment letter and grant agreement setting forth the terms of the financial award to the Falmouth
Housing Authority. Mr, Zylinski: Second, Vote: Yes-5. No-

Ms. Richards offered to present an annual (fiscal year) update ¢
successes have been for that year for the Falmouth Housmg Au

Board know what the challenges and

5. Adopt Strategic Plan

Chair Taylor referred the Board members to a cop of the updaled Stla[eg:c Plan

i¢ packet, and asked if
there were any comments. -

ould consider changiné thie title from
his poiit because Director implies oversight of

Mr. Johnson-Staub referred to page 5 and sked the Boald if’
Sustainability Director to Sustainability ¢ rdinator? He raise
additional staff which is, at this point, not: _On mpiated

Mr. Johnson Staub confi rmed and sald that we are seeksng to move forward in this fiscal year. We just must
make sure that the JOb descri iptmn falls W]thm the same pay. grade as our e\lstmgD Social Worker _]Ob

omethmg t'h‘at should be important in front ofus, That's a big decision we
‘we consider an outfall or land-based discharge. 1 think it should be identified

under Wastewatel

following wording to be included in the Strategic Plan under ongoing goals
determine discharge sites to implement the comprehensive wastewater

Mr. Johnson-Staub suminari
within the strategic plannmg
management plan.

Mr. Patterson said it may not be sites, it could be methods. Mr. Brown agreed; sites or methods.
Chair Taylor asked for a motion to move approval of the Strategic Plan with the edits that were mentioned.

Mr. Patterson: Motioned to move approval ufthe Strategic Plan with the edits. Second: Mvr. Brown,
Vote: Yes-5. No-0.

Chair Taylor thought that the Board did a very good job of working on Saturdays. The Board had some spirited

discussions, which is always a good thing, and thought that the Board came up with a document that wili not be
sitting on the shelf.,
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CONSENT AGENDA

1. Licenses

a. Approve application for an Amendment to a Package Store License - Change of LL.C Manager-OSJI
Spirits, LLC d/b/a Ocean State Job Lot, 50 Teaticket Highway, East Falimouth.

Mr. Patierno introduced himself as a Falmouth resident for twenty plus years, and lie is now the

Commander at Anivets local. He is a U.S. Navy veteran, served in the Gulf War, and as of May, took
over as Commander.

Chair Taylor thanked Mr, Patierno for his service. She asked if there were questions from the Board?

Mr. Patterson asked Mr. Patierno if he is TIPS certified? that he understands that he is

responsible for all the service activity at that location?

Mr. Patierno responded, yes and that he has a tean

Ms. Scott Price: Motioned approval. Second:: Mr. Zyliuski. Vote":“'YéVs_:_S No: 0.

b.  Approve application for an Entertainment sigense — Olive Restaurant, l‘nb'.’__c'i_/_b_/a Shiverick’s Café &
Bar, 285 Main Street, Falmouth. Hold.,

-Ijay Wine and Malt Liduor License-WM

onships — Cape Cod Fairgrounds, Friday,

c. Approve application for an additi
Cycling Events, Inc. Pam Ai
November 4, 2022,

2. Administrative Orders
a.

the D.A.R.E. donations account in the amount of $1,438.35 for the
for the elementary students of Falmouth Public Schools.

g. Authorize expendituie from the D.A R.E .donations account in the amount of $127.09 for the purpose
of supplies for the RAD Kid's Class

3. Committee Appointments
a. Golf Advisory Committee — Richard Boles, Recreation Committee Representative

b.  Community Preservation Committee — Robert Brown, Recreation Cominittee Representative

Chair Taylor asked for a Motion to approve the Consent Agenda while holding 1 (b). Mr. Brown: So
Moved. Second: Mr. Patterson. Vote: Yes-5, No-0.

l. Licenses
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b. Approve application for an Entertainment License — Olive Restaurant, Inc. d/b/a Shiverick’s Café &
Bar, 285 Main Street, Falmouth. Continued from above (on hold).

Mr. Johnson-Staub heid this item and said in retrospect it should have been on the Business agenda to begin
with because it is a new entertainment license. There are some residential apartments abutting the property,
and he wanted to make sure that the Board is aware of that and if the applicant is here, to have a dialogue
about the potential impact that noise from the entertainment license might have,

Mr. Zylinski asked if there were abutter notices sent out to those addresses. Mr. Johnson-Staub replied, no,
as it is not part of the entertainment license process. Ms. Scott Price felt like it should be, and Mr. Zylinski
agreed.

same component.  Why wouldn't we adjust our policy to that at leas
speak? Mr. Johnson-Staub explained that liquor licenses requiré’a hearing, but entertainment licenses do
not require a formal hearing process. It has always been a nda: item request to the Board. Mr. Zylinski
requested if the Select Board could make it a part of the apphcatlon process'? M. Johnson-Staub said, yes,
the Board can certainly make a policy decision and ange the process:

{o give the pubhc some opportunity to

Chair Taylor said that the Board will not take _aé' fonight.

Mr, Patterson asked the applicant about amplificat

M1 Gregoriadis sald he does not planl amplify beyond:the sima Ihcapacily of that bl:il‘dii:ig, and would

the application ¢
same form it is in D

vithin the bmldm .and asked_;ti‘.e Board to consider all of that. He has known Mr. Gregoriadis
for decadés and said he is har -_\_\fo:kmg and dedicated.

Chair Taylor than Ked the app
another agenda.

nt and announced that the Board is going to holid this item it and put it on

MINUTES
1. Review and Vote to Approve Minutes of Meetings
a. Public Session -
September 206, 2022
My, Patterson moved approval as edited the Minutes of September 26, 2022. Second: Ms. Scott
Price. Vote: Yes-5. No-0.

October 1, 2022
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Ms. Scott Price moved approval as edited the Minutes of October 1,2022. Second: Mr, Patterson.
Vote: Yes-5. No-0.

b. Executive Session —

March 22, 2022:
Mr. Patterson moved to approve the Executive Session minutes of March 22, 2022 and that they
hot be released to the Public. Ms. Scott Price seconded. Vote: Yes-5, No-0,

March 29, 2022
Mr, Patterson moved to approve the Executive Session minutes of March 29, 2022 as edited and
that they not be released to the Public. Ms. Scott Price seconded. Vote; Yes-3. No-0,

Mr. Johnson-Staub offered a suggestion that if there are any
submit them in writing then hold until a future meeting.

“Chair Taylor indicated that she thought that was a goodl_id"e‘a.

for Executive Sesston minutes, perhaps

May 17,2022 _
Mr. Patterson moved to approve the E\ecuty ‘Session minutes of M
them to the Public. Ms. Scott Price seconded.  Vote: Yes-5. No-0.

:17, 2022 and not release

May 23, 2022 T
Mr. Patterson moved to approve the E\ecutlv Sessnon nutes of May 23, 2022with one edit and
hot release them to the Public. Ms cott Price seconded:: Vote: Yes-5. No-0.

June 9,2022

_Chair Taylor could do ct 1,2 and 3. Mr, Brown could do Precinct 5 and 6. Ms. Scott Price could do
Precinct 8 and 9. Mr. Zylinski could do Precinct 4 and 7.

SELECT BOARD REPORTS

Mr. Patterson

Attended meetings of the EDIC and the Cape and Istands Municipal Leader’s Association. What came up
with the Towns was the challenges that Towns are having replacing staff including Town Managers, Of
course housing is a great part of that challenge. The staff throughout the entire town are challenged with
finding housing. The hiring process is nowhere near straight forward.

Mr. Brown
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Also attended the Cape and Islands Municipal meeting, and Mr. Johnson Staub attended remotely. There
was input from town managers who mentioned the importance of leadership of the Select Board io say
thank you 1o staff in appreciation of staff achievements with goals and milestones.  The Municipal
Leader’s meeting in November may be focused on affordable housing and potentially the short-term rental
issue. That meeting will be at the Family Table in Yarmouth. The one in December is tentatively scheduled
to be at the Sea Crest and might be a legislative update as well.

Ms. Scott Price

Spent the day with the Police Department. She got {o wear a bullet proof vest, It was great to see how the
department works, to talk with people and really get a feel for the type of work that they actuaily do. She
really enjoyed that.

Also spent a day with the Department of Public Works (DPW). Shé'?inet and talked with Department heads
and discussed all of the work that they do. It is a fantastically | :un Depm tment. She will be recoghizing the
teatn next meeling,

Attended the Affordable Housing Committee meeting_ I&i’n Fish ‘Wéis thete representing the Town really
weil 'md had a lot of llpd1tes and good infor m'ltion. She and Kim sxgned up for a H'xbnat for Humamty

jon on RobbingRoad. We would like to get it done as

because it is costly to hold up these projects.

0.

Respectfully submitted,

Diane S. Davidson
Recording Secretary
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